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REVIEW REPORT ON INTERIM FINANCİAL INFORMATİON

To the Board of Directors of Yapı ve Kredi bankası A.Ş.

introduction

We have reviewed the consolidated statement of fınancial position of Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. (the
Bank”) and its consolidated subsidiaries (together wili be referred as “the Group”) at Mareh 31, 2016
and the related consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of income and expense items
under shareholders’ equity, consolidated statement of changes in shareholders’ equity, consolidated
statement of cash flows and a summary of signiflcant accounting policies and other explanatory notes
to the consolidated financial statements for the three-month-period then ended. The Bank
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of interim financial statements in
accordance with the “Regulation on Accounting Applications for Banks and Safeguarding of
Documents” published in the Offlcial Gazette no,26333 dated November 1, 2006, and other
regulations on accounting records of Banks pubiished by Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency
and circuiars and interpretations published by Banking Regulation and SupeMsion Authority (BRSA)
and Turkish Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” for those matters not regulated by
BRSA Legislation; together referred as “BRSA Accounting and Reporting Legislation”. Cur
responsibiiity is to express a conciusion on these interim fınancial statements based on our review.

Scope of Review

We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410,
“Limited Review of Interim Financial information Performed by the independent Auditor of the Entity”.
A review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primariiy of persons responsible
for financial reporting process, and appiying analytical and other review procedures. A review of
interim fınancial information is substantialiy less in scope than an independent audit performed in
accordance with the independent Auditing Standards and the objective of which is to express an
opinion on the fınancial statements. Consequentiy, a review of the interim fınancial information does
not provide assurance that the audit flrm wili be aware of ali signiflcant matters which wouid have been
identifled in an audit. Accordingiy, we do not express an opinion.

Conclusion

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to beiieve that the
accompanying consolidated fınancial statements do not give a true view of the fınancial position of
Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. and its subsidiaries at March 31, 2016 and the resuits of its operations and
its cash flows for the three-month-period then ended in ali material aspects in accordance with the
BRSA Accounting and Reporting Legisiation.

Report on other reguiatory requirements arising from legislation

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the financial
information provided in the accompanying interim activity report in Section Vii, are not consistent, in ali
material respects, with the reviewed consolidated fınancial statements and disciosures.
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Additional paragraph for convenience translation to English:
As explained in detail in Note 1 of Section Three, the effects of differences between accountingpdnciples and standards set out by regulations in conformity with UBRSA Acoounting and ReportingLegislation” and the accounting principles generally accepted in countries in which the accompanyingconsolidated financial statements are to be distributed and international Financial Reporting StandardsÇIFRS’ have not been quantifjed in the accompanying consaildated financial statements. Accordingly,the accompanying consolidated fınancial statements are not intended to present the financial position,results of operations and changes in fınancial position and cash flows in accordance with theaccounting principles generally accepted in such countries and IFRS.

Güney Bağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik Anonim ŞirketiGlobal Limited

May 2, 2016
Istanbul, Turkey
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THE CONSOLIDATED INTERM FINANCİAL REPORT OF
YAPI VE KREDi BANKASI A.Ş. AS OF MARCH 31, 2016

Address : Yapı Kredi Plaza D-Blok

Levent. 34330. Istanbul
Telephone number : 0212 339 7000
Faxnumber : 02123396000

Web Site .wv lap+rear orn t’

E.MaiI tnancrenorı.yapkreüı comtrThe consotidated fınancial report for the three months which is prepared in accordance with the tommuniquĞ Related to Publidy Announced FinanciatStatements of Banks and Explanations and Notes Related to these Financial StatementC as regulated by the Banking Regulation and SupeMsion Agencyincludes the fotlowing sections.

• GENERAL INFORMATİON ABOUT THE PARENT BANK
• CONSOLIDATED FINANCİAL STATEMENTS OF THE PARENT BANK
• EXPLANATIONS ON A000UNTING POLICIES APPLIED IN THE RELATED PERİOD
• INFORMATION RELATED TO FINANCİAL POSITİON AND RISK MANAGEMENT OF THE GROUP
• EXPLANATIONS AND NOTES RELATED TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCİAL STATEMENTS
• INDEPENDENT AUDITOWS REVIEW REPORT
• INTERIM ACTIVITY REPORT

lnvestments in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures, whose fınancial statements have been consolidated in ihese consodated ihancial statemenis amas fotlows.

Subsidiarles Associates Joint Ventures

1. Yapı Kredi Finansal Kiratama A.O. 1. Banque de Commerce et de 1. Yapı Kredi Koray
Gaynmenkui Yatırım2. Yapı Kredi Faktoring A.Ş. acemen .

. Ortaklığı AŞ3. Yapı Kredi Yatırım Menkul Değerler A.Ş. 2. Allianz Yaşam ve Emeklilik A.Ş.
4. Yapı Kredi Portföy Yönetimi A.Ş.
5. Yapı Kredi Holding B.V.
6. Yapı Kredi Bank Nederland N.V.
7. Yapı Kredi Bank Moscow
5. Stlching Custody SeMşes YKB
9. Yapı Kredi Bank Azerbaijan CJSC
tO. Yapı Kredi lnvest LLC
11. Yapı Kredi Bank Malta Ltd.

Although, Yapı Kredi Diversifled Payment Rights Finance Company (the Structured Entity) is not a subsidiary of the Bank. it has been included in theconsolidalion since the Bank has 100% control.

The acoompanying consolidated fınancial statements for the three months and notes to Ihese fınancial statements which are expressed, (unless othervisestated) in thousands of Turklsh Lira, have been presented based on the accounling books of the Bank prepared in accordance with the Regulation on thePrinciples and Procedures Regarding Banjçs’ AccounUa Applications and Safeguarding of Documents. Turkish Accounting Slandards, Turkish FinancialReporting Standards and mlated appendi es and ipt£prations of (hese, and have been independentiy reviewed.

;ofuıe’ %cJr £tger nt£ıng andBoardofoırectors
AccountJnğ cuüve

1, \;Mirko D 6 BIANCHI E Fusu BOZOKChalrman of Audlt Commlttee Mombe Audit Commlttee

Contact inforrnation of the personnel in charge of the addressing of questions about (his financial report:
Name-Surname Title Ayluğ SADİ 1 Consolidation SupeMsorTelephono Number : 0212 339 74 73
Fax Number 0212 339 61 05

Ticaret unvant: Yapı ve Kredi Dankası A.Ş. Web Adresi yapikredi.COm.tr
Telefon: (0212)3397000 Faks: (0212) 339 6000
lsıetmenln eıerkezl: Yapı Kredi Plaza 0 o1ok34330 Levent IstanbulKoç Uniüedit Ticarer SItli Numarası: 32736 Mersis No: 0937002089200741
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(Convenience translation of publicly announced consolidated tinancial statements originally issued
in Turkish, sea nota t. of seotlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta cansalidated financial statements as af March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Sectian One

General Infarmatian

t. History af the Parent Bank including its incarparatian date, initial legal status and amendments
to legal status, if any:

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş. (“the Bank”, “Yapı Kredi” or “the Parent Bank”), was established and
started operations on September 9, 1944 with the permission of the Council of Ministers No. 3/6710
as a private capital commercial bank authorised to perform alI banking, economic, financial and
commercial activities which are allowed by the laws of the Turkish Republic. The statute of the Bank
has not changed since its incorporation.

Explanation about the Parent Bank’s capital structure, shareholders holding directly ar
indirectly, collectively or individually, the management and cantralling pawer and changes in
current year, if any and explanatians an the cantralling Graup af the Bank:

The Parent Bank’s publicly traded shares are traded on the Borsa Istanbul (“BIST”) since 1987 and
the representatives of these shares, Global Depository Receipts, are quoted at the London Stock
Exchange. As of March 31 2016, 18,20% of the shares of the Bank are publicly traded (December 31,
2015, - 18,20%). The remaining 81,80% is owned by Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. (“KFS”), a joint
venture of UniCreditÇUCG”) and Koç Group.

KFS was established on March 16, 2001 to combine Koç Group finance companies under one
organisation and it became the main shareholder of Koçbank in 2002. On October 22, 2002, Koç
Group established a strategic partnership with UCG over KFS.

In 2005, the Bank’s shares that were owned by Çukurova Group Companies and the Saving Deposits
lnsurance Fund (“SDIF”) were purchased by Koçbank. In 2006, Koçbank purchased additional shares
of the Bank from BIST and an investment fund and, during the same year, ali rights, receivables, debts
and liabilities of Koçbank were transferred to the Bank pursuant the merger of the two banks.

In 2006 and 2007, with the acquisition of Yapı Kredi and its subsidiaries, KFS Group launched
structural reorganisation and the following subsidiaries is stili under the control of group were legally
merged:

Merging entitles Merger date Merged entlty

Yapı Kredi Koçbank October 2, 2006 Yapı Kredi
Yapı Kredi Finansal Kiralama AD. (‘Yapı Kredi Leasing”) Koç Leasing December 25, 2006 Yapı Kredi Leasing
Yapı Kredi Faktoring A.Ş. (‘Yapı Kredi Fakloring”) Koç Faktoring December 29, 2006 Yapı Kredi Faktodng
Yapı Kredi Podlöy Yönetimi AŞ. (‘Yapı Kredi Portföy”) Koç Porttöy December 29, 2006 Yapı Kredi Porttöy
Yapı Kredi Yatırım Menkul Değerler A.Ş. (‘Yapı Kredi Menkul”) Koç Yatırım Januaty 12, 2007 Yapı Kredi Menkul
Yapı Kredi Sank Nederland N.V. (‘Yapı Kredi NV”) Koçbank Nederland July 2, 2007 Yapı Kredi NV

N.V.

After the merger and the share transfer procedures in 2007 and of a capital increase by TL 920 million
in 2008, KFS owns 81,80% of the shares of the Bank.

t.Ğ:MSıZ DENTM ve SESE7 MUHASEBECi
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(Convenience translation of publicly announced consolidated tinancial statements originally issued
in Turkish, seenote 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

General information (continued)

ili. Explanations regarding the board of directors, members of the audit committee, Chief
Executive Ofticer and executive vice presidents, and their areas of responsibility and shares if
any:

As ot March 31, 2016, the Parent Bank’s Board of Directors, Members of the Audit Committee,
General Manager and Assistant General Managers are as follows:

Board of Directors Members<l:

Name Responsibility

Y, Ali K0Ç1> Chairman
Carlo VIVALDIId> Vice Chairman
H. Faik AÇIKALINkI Chief Executive Officer
Niccolö UBERTALLI1 Deputy General Manager
Adil Giray OZTOPRAK lndependent Member
Ahmet Fadıl ASHABOĞLU Member
Gianni F. G. PAPA Member
Mirko D. 0. BIANCHI lndependent Member
F. Füsun Akkal BOZOK Independent Member
Dr. Jürgen KULLNIGG Member
Benedetta NAVARA14’ lndependent Member
Levent ÇAKIROĞLU Member
A. Umit TAFALI Member
Giuseppe SCOGNAMIGLIO Member

Audit Commiüee Members<3>:

Name Responsibility

Gianni E G. PAPA Chairman
Benedetta NAVARA<4’ Member
Mirko D. G. BIANCHI Member
Adil Giray OZTOPRAK Member
F. Füsun Akkal BOZOK Member

General Manager and Deputy General Manager:

Name Responsibility

H. Faik AÇIKALIN Chiet Executive 0ff icer
Niccolö UBERTALLI Deputy General Manager

(1) At the Banks Generat .Assemb:y held on March 31, 2016, number of membera inciudina ndependent members hava been set as 14.
Accordingty. Y. At Koç. Gario Vivaidi, H. Faik Açıkalın. Niccotö Uberlalli. Levent Çakıroğiu. Ahmet Fadıl Ashaboğlu, F. Füsün Akkat
Bozok, G:anni E. 6. Papa, Mirko D. 6. Bianchi. Dr Jürgen KuFnigg. A Umit Taftaiı, Giuseppe Scognamigtio were etected as Eoard
Members Adil Giray Öztoprak and Benedena Navarra were eteçted as tndependent Board members within the contexl ot Regutation
on Corporate Managemenr puNished by the Capitat Markets Board.

(2) Based on the decision of Board ot Directors deted April 1. 2016. etected et the Bank’s Genera! Assembly on March 31. 2016, 1’. Ati
Koç is elected as Chairman and Carlo vivardi as Vice Chairman ot the Ooard. H. Faik Açıkatın and Nicco!ö Ubenafi. who were
previousty appointed as Executive Directors, witi continue as Executive Directors.

(3) Based on the decision of Board ot Directom dated Apnt 15. 2016, Mirko D. 6. Pianchi e e:ected as the Chairman of the Audit
Committee F. Füsun Akka! Bozok and Adil Giray Oztoprak ara elected as Member ot the Audit Committee

(4) Based on the decision ot Boaıd of Directors daied Aprii 18 2016. an apptcation is to be made to Capifaf Markets Doard to receive
contirmation to appoint C-iovanna vi:ra as an !ndependent Director to tiE t the vacant position in the Board (ta replace Benedetta Navarra
who has resigned trcm her positiom. Giovanna Vüa 5 ta be provisionai[y efected as Endependent Direcior in acoordance with Anicle
363 of the Turkish Cornmerciai Code, 0 be contirmed at the tirst todhcoming Generai Meeting ot Sharehorders and ta tunction untit
that date.

.etı.y BAĞi.iSC ĞErTii .ŞT MUHAtEBECi
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, seenote 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL))

General information (continued)

Assistant General Managers:

Name Responsibility

Akif Cahit ERDOĞAN Information Technologies and Operation Management

Cemal Aybars SANAL Legal ActMties Management
Demir KARAASLAN Refah Credits Management
Feza TAN Corporate and Commercial Banking Management
Massimo FRANCESE Financial Planning and Administration Management

Compliance and Internal Control / Consumer Relations
Mehmet Erkan OZDEMıR Coordination Officer
Mehmet Gökmen UÇAR Human Resources and Organization Management
Mehmet Myrat ERMERT Corporate Communication Management
Men ONCU Treasury Management
Mefl YAZICIOĞLU Private Banking and Asset Management
Nurgün EYUBOĞLU Corporate and Commercial Credit Management
Stefano PERAZZINI Internal Audit / Chief Audit Executive
Wolfgang SCHILK Risk Management
Yakup DOĞAN Alternalive Distribution Channels
Zeynep Nazan SOMER OZELGIN Retail Banking Management

IV. Intormation on the individual and corporate shareholders having control shares of the Parent
Bank:

Share amounts Share Paid-in Unpaid
Name/Commercial title (nominal> percentage capital (nominal> portion

Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. 3.555.712.396,07 %81,80 3.555.712.396,07

Koç Finansal Hizmetler A.Ş. is a joint venture of Koç Group, UniCredit Group and Temel Ticaret ve
Yatırım A.Ş.

V. Summary information on the Parent Bank’s activities and service types:

The Parent Bank’s activities summarized in the article 3 of the articles of association are as follows:

The Parent Bank’s purpose and subject matter in accordance with the Banking Law, regulations and
existing laws include:

• The execution of alI banking activities,
• The execution of alI economic and financial activities which are allowed by the regulation,
• The execution of the representation, attorney and agency activities related to the subjects

wriften above,
• The purchase and sale of share certificates, bonds and alI the capital market instruments, in

accordance with Capital Market Law and regulations.

In case of necessity for performing activities which are useful and required but that are not specified in
the articles of association, a Board of Directors’ proposal is to be presented to the General Assembly.
With the approval of the General Assembly the proposal becomes applicable, subject to the approvals
required by law.

d

MerSS No:O4SO.3Ğ3%UOGO17



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originalıy issued
in Turkish, seenote 1. of sectian three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016 (continued)
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

General information (continued)

As of March 31, 2016, the Parent Bank has 996 branohes operating in Turkey and 1 branch in
overseas (December3l, 2015-999 branches operating in Turkey, 1 branch in overseas).

As of March 31, 2016, the Parent Bank has 18.473 employees (December 31, 2015 18.262
employees). The Parent Bank together with Rs consolidated subsidiaries is referred tü as the “Group”
in these consolidated financial statements. As of March 31, 2016 the Group hasl 9.550 employees
(December 31, 2015- 19.345 employees).

The accompanying consolidated financial statements and notes to these financial statements are
expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL), unless otherwise stated.

Vi. Differences between the communiqu6 on preparation of consolidated financial statements of
Banka and Turkish Accounting Standards and short explanation about the entities subject to
fiili consolidation or proportional consolidation and entities which are deducted from equity or
entities which are not inchuded in these three methods:

According to CommuniquĞ of the Preparation Consolidated Financial Stalements and Turkish
Accounting Standards, Banque de Commerce et de Placements SA, ona of the associates of the
Bank, and Yapı Kredi Koray Gayrimenkul Yatırım Ortaklığı, an entity under common control, are
consolidated through “Equity Method” in the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the
Group. Allianz Yaşam ve Emeklilik A.Ş., on which the Bank has indirect participation, is also
consolidated through “Equity Method” in the consolidated financial statements of the Group. These
entities are taken into account as a deduction item in shareholders’ equity for the purpose of
calculation of capital adequacy ratio.

Yapı Kredi Kültür Sanat Yayıncılık Tic. ve San. A.Ş., and Enternasyonal Turizm Yatırım A.Ş., which
are subsidiaries of the Bank, are not consolidated into the Bank’s consolidated financial statements in
accordance with Communiquö of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements since these
entities are not financial institutions.

AlI other subsidiaries are fully consolidated.

Vll. The existing or potential, actual or legal obstacles on the immediate transfer of shareholder’s
equuty between the Bank and its subsidiaries or reimbursement of liabilities:

None.

— 4 — İJWAJ AŞ.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originally issued
in Turkish, seenote 1. of sectton three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016 and December 31,2015
(Unleso otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (İL))

Section two

Consolidated financial statements

1. Consolidated balance sheet (Statement of Financial Position)

Current Period Pnıor Period

iaimanoi 6) (3I11242015)

Note
)Section

Assese Five) TL FC Talat TL FC Tutsi

1. Caslı and balances wiİh Central Oan’. t. 6 556.370 22.045.535 25.002315 3 463.676 23.925.271 27,368,937

Il. Anancisi aseata a7 faS 58706 ih,oug4 protil ur (Ioss( (neil 1-5 1.277.726 415.603 1.703.325 1.530.738 235.505 1.766,293

2 7 T,so:ng tiflanos) 915671 .257 726 15 603 7,763 323 7,536,758 235 565 .755 223

2 7 7 Oovernmnnl dobI 556151)05 44 503 17 97] 63 476 5 1.614 14 402 66 1 06

2 7 2 54srs corilfrcaIos 71.310 ‘ 71 420 8040 6 040

2 1.3 Oodvaüvs f)nsnciai ass04s hc’d lar irading [‘a 1.771.663 306.630 1.560.433 1.4?’. 134 221.073 1.632 147

2.1.4 Omor maİktlaftie 066151)55 - , .

2.2 Financial 855675 060Ignalod al fair valtia lioough prolit i7oso) . ‘ ,

2.1.7 Govtmmont doSt 00610505 , . .

2.2.2 207970 oor,iiioslos . . .

2.2.3 Losso , , ,

2,2.4 O1hor markolablo secorfes . , .

tl. Oanks .ç 659.684 2,157.757 2,817.641 34.426 3,077.079 3.111.505

IV. Money marketi 257 1.075.442 1.075,699 155,269 130.845 286.126

4.1 tnltTtank money 709467 p)acoments ‘ 1 075.442 1,075.442

4.2 Atativables tom 71? anbu! S’lck 0OC075n96 Money 7:197601 . ‘ 755.270 9 30.645 286. 115

4 3 Receivables 7mm reverse ,epurchase 89706705510 257 ‘ 257 11 ‘ 11

V. Finoncial •16516 avaiiable-ler-saie (net) (‘de 17.190.669 3.797.230 20.988.651 17.641.714 4.1 58,490 22.640.204

5 7 51,970 ovmlicares 34.200 272 639 257 039 33.200 270.516 255 015

52 6»z’.’e,rjıreni OsSİ 0er0:es 16209 ‘32 1.135664 6 347 726 17 753 935 2635 202 20235 37

52 O’o’sr ma%clattu 00511:1:05 937320 1 445727 3 204 056 527 579 1 352 170 2 100043

Vi. Loozts and roceivables (‘t 106428.657 55.776.161 156 203.898 99,1 53,273 53,603.796 153.017.989

6 1 Lcans 503 Ia61rvab 65 01 967.493 55 664 337 153 634.524 97731.030 54.752 365 ‘52452.095

6.1.1 Lasso Tc bs.nk’o sok goop 1.430 543 449.090 1 579 633 7 520.567 243313 1 757.053

6 1.2 Govommeni 5007 06015005 . . .

6.1.3 070cr 07,536342 55215 307 752 752235 06 101,463 54.509.052 150 701 115

62 Louns under ioOsw oF 6 095 933 587 606 6.663 533 5016 345 574.061 6 703.307

63 Sec4’c prov:s;cno o 624 761: 475 236:: 5 113 596) 4 136 763) 305.313) 4661413)

Vii. Facloringreceiva bies 991.674 1.143,110 2.135,781 1.226,141 1.032,583 2.259.123

VİB. Heidto’malurity inyesiments inci) ‘9 1,986.190 5 377.316 7,365.506 1.960.446 5,738.363 7,108.809

8.? Govemrncel debI Sdculireı 7 055.700 3 766 234 6 751 434 7 060 446 4653.720 6618.026

82 Ottier ntarktrab)e 505011109 611.072 671 072 ‘ 400 l83 490.113

iX. İnsesimenta in asaaciates (net) I’ğ 198.432 340.781 539.293 291.588 338,740 549.728

9,? Consotidaled bass don rpu Iy method 193 025 340.727 534.770 207.065 335.140 545.225

9,2 Unconsolidaled 4.503 « 4.503 4.503 ‘ 4.503

9.2.1 lnveslments in tinanasi snsocishm . . .

9.2,2 lnveslmenls in non’f,nsnciat ansodsivs 4.503 ‘ 4 503 4.503 ‘ 4.503

X. Subsidiariea (net) ‘07 7.300 ‘ 7.300 7.300 . 7.300

10.1 Unconsolidated linsnciat nubsidiarias ‘ , ‘

70.2 Unconsolidaled non’lpnsncial subsidisdes 7.300 ‘ 7.300 7,300 ‘ 7.300

Xi, Joint veniures (tsi) 1” 19.394 . 1 9,394 20,851 . 20.851

11,1 Acocunled 55563 on 09535 melhod 1 0,394 ‘ 1 3,394 20,551 ‘ 20.551

11,2 Unconso)dated . , .

7 12,1 Financiat )o:nl ssntu Ooo . ,

7 12.2 Non-tinancial joın? vrnİu;rt . , .

mi. Lease receivables (4 1.704.684 5,143,187 6.847,846 1.674.761 5,247,500 6.562.261

2 7 6r,arca: ivase recer.’ats 2 220,763 2 963 905 5.125.665 2 037 15? 6A06 325 5.137 509

12.2 Coemi,nqiease rOi:6;jaSics , . .

123 Orsr . ,

124 Ursamed 563670) 1570 099) 521.723) 1.27’22451

XitI. De3vaüve fi nancia(a aseis heid for hedging ( 671.930 . 967.031

13.1 Ft)rva3ue hedge 163.744 ‘ 257 134

132 Cashtmm hod9e 453.726 ‘

703 397

133 Foreiun net 70051170051076595

ZİV. Prnpeny and equipment (nefl ‘k 2.773,637 2.767,484

XV. (mamg4k asitle (neT) ‘t 1,572,228 1.508,428

15,7 Gcotsi:t 979333 370423

152 -Olhr 533725 525335

XVİ. investment prcpefly (net) m
XVİ(. Tas aeaat 60,505 76.141

7 7.1 Curr’onİ tas 51157 7 .656 1 1 423

172 Delerred los 56561 in 555(3 06 715

XV(İ(. Assete held for reeale and retated ta diecontinuod operaiions
(net) (‘0 145,273 763 153,922

1 5.? Heid for osio purponos 145.273 703 153.922

1 5.2 RolaNd ta dinconlinsed opemliono ‘ ‘

XtX. Other aiseta (‘6 1.909.812 2.045.587 3,955,399 1.921.607 1.756.172 3,579,779

73370221
671.930
120.144
453 720

422 423)
953 .773

697.619

252.528:
6.268

6.265

33.106 2.606,733
11,617 1.523.847

919333
17,613 544253

2.733.369
1.495.635

379. 4 93
516. 15?

1 6.057
11,216
4.541

76.562
72302
63.660

34,095
12.703

13 .5 28
8.660
4.365

64.693
2703

67.550

779 946,052 153.159
779 146.052 153.159

Tutsi assets 138.506,594 99.381.675 237.688,269 135.243,431 1 00.024.509 235.267.932

The accompanying explanations and notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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(Convenience transiatian of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, seenote 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Consolidated financial statements as of Mercii 31, 2016 and December 31,2015
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”>)

1. Consolidated balance sheet (Statement of Financial Position)

Current Period Prior Period
31/0312018) (311121201£)

Nota
Liabititias (Sestion

Fiva) TL FC Totaf TL P0 Totaf

t. Daposita fl 70.412833 66143.237 136.556.110 61,161.126 62,863,336 130,025,065
1.1 Orposits ol the Oanks risk group 7,820.966 10.261.369 1 8,092,335 7.064,701 7,279,373 14344.075
1,2 Dm91 62,591.867 55.881.968 115 473,835 60.097.025 55.563,965 115.680.990
Il. Oerivative linan:ial tabitttiea held for trading tt’b 1.347.754 423.166 1.770,940 1,624,462 297,946 1.922,408
lif. Fundz borrowed 9 626.224 24.211.798 25,040,022 1,272,041 23.588.938 24.860,979
IV. Money marketa 8.002.155 1.546.325 9.548.480 12.096.151 2.165.386 14.263.537
4-1 Funes imam intoıtank money market 27 27 1.687,563 ‘ 1.887.563
4.2 Funds tram Istanbul strck ezdiange m0n9’ market 2.324.300 ‘ 2.324,300 1,960,436 ‘ 1.960.439
4,0 Funds pravided under repurdrare agresments 5.677,828 1,546 325 7,224,153 5255150 2 165.386 10 415,506
V. Marketabla eeturitiea iaeued (net> Il.ç 4.460.256 12.1 93.875 16.654.131 4,200.363 12,972.530 17,172.893
5.1 51(9 2,1 95.430 246,739 2.442.169 2j06,752 451,305 2.555057
5.2 Asset basked socuhties ‘ 5,775.724 5.775,724 - 6.093274 6.083.274
5.3 Sandt 2,264,826 6,171,412 8.436.235 2.093,611 6,437,951 8.531.562
Vi. Funda . . .

6,1 Borrower funes , ‘ ‘

6,2 Oerer . , .

Vii. Miecettaneoua peyablea 8.144.638 1.376.003 9.520.721 8.055.012 1.739.869 9.794.681
Vii’. Ooıer Ilabilitiee lI’d 1.829.638 284.627 2.114,265 1.818,088 937.971 2,756,059
lX. Factoring payabtea . .

X. Lease payables tl. . .

t 0,1 Finanolal 888t pe84blea - ‘ ‘

‘0,2 Opemlianat (etse payables - ‘ ‘

1 0.3 0111cr . . .

1 0,4 Delenad 1,8cc erpenasa (-) ‘ -

Xl. Darivativo (inancInI liabitiiiea heM for hodging 11.1 110,009 217.640 327.849 39.313 108.965 148.278
11.1 Fair value hudge 10 432 157 1 0.589 3,926 305 4.231
11.2 GacIr 110w [191199 99,577 217,693 317,260 35,387 108.660 144,047
1 1,3 Foreign net lnverlment hedge - - ,,

Xft. Proviciono 11,9 2.983.675 1.072,493 4.056.168 2,961.036 1.021.950 3,982.986
12,1 General toarr ses provinbn 1.763 866 967,045 2,730.911 1,792 877 924 094 2,627.271
12.2 Rocmmotcring praviciona - ,, -

12,3 Resenre for employee rights 285,746 21.928 307,674 279,020 21,493 300.513
12,4 Insurance leotinical provisians (net) - . - -
12,5 Olker praviaiona 934 063 83.520 1,017,583 979,139 76,063 1,055.202
Xltt. Tas liabitily tl’ğ 623.526 8.953 632.481 614.290 5.163 619.453
10.1 Gurrent tao tiab9ty 584,296 - 564,296 500.356 ‘ 500.356
132 Oelerred tez liabillIy 39,232 8.953 48,165 113,934 5,163 Il 9,097
XIV. Liobilities for propefly and equipment held for aate and rolatod ‘ . .

to diacontinuod operatione (not)
14,1 Ncld ta, salt ‘ ‘

142 Related ta disoonlinued operaliano ‘ ‘ -
XV. Subordinated toona tt4ı ‘ 7.955.961 7,955.961 - 6.635.191 6.635.191
XVI, Shamhotdero equity Il-t 23.572.774 138.307 23.711.001 22,857.536 228.866 23.066.402
16,1 Pale-in 0891118> 4 347,051 - 4,347,051 4,047,051 - 4 347,051
16,2 Gapital reaetvea 2,646,596 1 38,307 2 783,903 2,648,597 228 866 2,877,463
19,2,1 Slcam premlum 543,88t ‘ 543,881 543,881 ‘ 543,891
16,2,2 Share oanoallalion profitn ,, - - - - -

16,2.3 Marketable seoudt(9s valuation dılterunoua (356.376) 276,857 79,519) (546.402) 261.490 (284.912)
16,2,4 Prapeny and eguipment revaluarian di11erenoes 1,462,849 5,120 1,467,969 1,462,750 4,978 1,467.728
16.2.5 Intangibla asaeta mvataaiian dilterenoea , “ . -

16,2,6 Povaluatlan dlferenoec af lnvcstment pmpeny - ‘ , ‘ ‘ -

t 62,7 Oonec strates trom (nveolmen1s in 8680(98195, subsidiadec and 4,503 ‘ 4.500 4,503 ‘ 4,503
)aint va8uret

t 6.2.8 Hedging lunds (eflealve panion) (204.069) (140208) (344.077) (5083) (34266) (43.949>
t 6.2.9 Vatse inoreace in assets hele lor 08(9 and related ta dracatttincod , -

oparationa
16.2.10 Other oapilal rssewes 1,195,808 (2.762) 1.193.046 1,192,948 (2 706) 1.190,212
163 Protit rcraervea (4.231.234 . 14.201.234 1 2,257,721 “ 12.357.721
16,3.1 Legal leaemea 834.509 ‘ 544539 751.512 . 751.512
t 6,3.2 Status mteftes - - -

16.33 Estraordinary reserven 1 2.9t 3.149 ‘ 12.910.149 11.148,251 ‘ 11.148.251
t 6.3 4 Other protit resetvea 470,546 - 473,546 457.958 - 457.958
t 6,4 lnoome er (lars) 2,347,405 - 2,347,435 0,500,693 ‘ 0,500,693
16 4,1 Priar yeart’ inoomo or (haa) 1.643.148 ‘ 1.943.148 1.595,010 - 1.595.010
t 6,4.2 Gurrnnt year inrame 01>1018) 704.287 ‘ 704.287 1.908,683 ‘ 1.908.283
1 6,5 Minonty interest Il’) 458 ‘ 458 474 ‘ 474

Totat liabilitios and oharehotdors’ oguity 122,315.484 1l5.572.785 237.888.269 122.702.018 112.565,814 235.267.932

The accompanying explanations and notes form an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,
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(Convenience translatian af publiciy announced consolidated financlaı statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, seenote t. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Il. Consolidated off-balance sheet commitments

CurganI Poliod Prlor Pmtod
(31(036)0169 3111212015)

Nal.
(Seollan

FIva) TL 00 Tatil TL 00 Tolal

k OWbaIonc. ahoot commftm,ols (1.11+111) 130,773.676 206,471,725 355,245,401 100,377,335 2)0,923,006 360,300.431
1. Guaranloos and warmnbes 111.5,2,3 18,400,040 30.754.901 05,164.890 10,076,523 39.667.673 57,644,186
6 1 Lollero ol gogarsolaa 68 367 497 26 583233 45 050 720 18 031 594 27 39 408 45 171 002
1 1 1 Guarunıces sübiad le 6)51548642’ Isa 47? 034 1 0)7.339 9 458 373 522 450 1 134 896 ‘.593.355
1 1.2 Ousrsnlsos )bıcn ler torsigr 6845 opersIlons 2 535,190 25 457,225 28 023 4)5 2 325 832 25 797.25) 28.127,083
1 1.3 015cr ders 08 )ssrsnlsa 15 355 253 170 569 15 538 932 15,179,282 207,27) 5 385 553
1.2 Bask scsrplancos 187,363 187,353 ‘ 173,524 173524
1 2 1 lmps15 IsSol 516068p15908 ‘ 157 353 157.353 173 524 173 524
1.22 015cr bask asoeplarnrs . ,

1 3 hellcrs ot cr84,1 10 555 8 355 552 8 377,207 Il 483 8 532 380 8043 863
1,39 000umcs?sry lo?lors ol srrde 15 555 8 355 552 8 377,207 Il 453 8 532 0)0 8 043 459
1 32 OlSor Icsors ol crcde , , , , 354 364
1 4 PIslisassiog 908655 955155)00 , , ,

1 5 Esdo,somasls , , ,

1 5,1 Esdsrssmcnls le Iho Cürural Bask 6)58 Ropsbr,c ol Torüy , . .

1 52 Ol hcr csdorscmcsls
1 8 SscorSosissue p5r6)s985 guaranlsss

1 7 Fsclorsg gusruslces , , .

1.8 015cr guamoloca 31 805 1 308 413 1.240 2)5 33 445 1 430 528 1 453 975
1,8 0? kor asrrao?ios ‘ 3 229 390 3,225 390 - 2,751,832 2 79) 832
Il. Commllmonba l?I.a.I 52.103.077 25.462,045 8)550.822 60,273,740 26.425,011 58.668,558
21 Irrmmuble commamasls 5) 409 056 25530454 71 539 550 59511.250 19 308,750 79 910 040
21 1 nosal porsbsso asd gala com,34mcsls 3 287 584 18583.258 22 250 932 13 0)8 0)5 17,850 821 30 868 836
2 1 2 OapoOI porchasa ard seles comm’Smosls ‘ 112,283 112 284
21 3 Sl,ma sap1al cummomeslalo assooalosasdssbsid,arias , , ,

21 4 Loas 565050) commllmerus 7.5544)1 1,177 405 8 831 825 7 9)5 459 1 268 554 9 055 0)3
2 1 5 Oacur,liauisnua bro5crsgacommlmarrs , ‘ ,

2 1 5 Commomcılslor resoma doposi? rsquiromo6)s , . .

2 1 7 Commimes18 for cbopues 6 851 455 ‘ 5 851 405 6 521 085 ‘ 5 529 055
2) 8 Ta, and 1usd SaSildas rum sapol commamorus 5172 - 5 172 5 375 ‘ 5.376
2 1 8 Comm,lmcssn ler cr8411 ossi Snıiln 29 558 933 - 25 658 533 28304 454 ‘ 08 204 404
26 90 ComorllmcnIs for aod4 55648500 basking ssrıIcco prsmalionn 15 228 - 75320 13 8)0 ‘ 13 0)0
2 1 Il 0555*445495 Iroog, shen oslo comosbmasls ol markolsslc ssousllcs , - .

2 1 12 Payablaslor 58,50 gulo commdma6)s 0? markolubla saconIsis , , ,

27 13 015cr ioavocstds comeslrnenla 2 926 072 277533 4 253 655 3 63? 557 685 375 4 120 455
2,2 P01505519 commomonls 594811 8 532 461 9 527,372 552 458 7117 051 7 775 519
2.2) 0655055)8 Iosn5mosng commooroms 594811 8 974 193 9 559 104 052 458 7 053 456 7 715 954
2.2.2 015cr rovsosbls co,nmsmor?s ‘ 58 268 59.268

‘ 63 505 63 565
Il. DerIvotlaş lInosojal tnslmmşnto I?I’8c 79,259,751 137,253,020 215,513.580 80.027,064 134,029.512 224.856.676

3.1 Cr015158 manda) 1650208915 lar lr84isg porposos 28596.057 32 192 489 50.778553 27798533 30 927 804 58,725 437
3.1 1 Tmogad,ona lar lulrsduakad)a 558,117 871,834 9 536 959 671 083 940 078 1 092 351
3.1.2 rrsnaacuonstorcash (Isa hads 27,625,850 31 320 652 59247,602 27 128 950 29,887 926 57114 076
3,1 3 Traassolions for lorcgn nol lrno6)monl (‘osiga - , . -

32 Trading lraosaoıoos 49 073 884 105051,343 154 735 027 52 228 431 114 001 808 700.230 238
321 Fonearsi oral gn corr600y bopinelI ?ranouclmns 5 219.879 8 073 208 13292445 3 521 185 0.555.710 9 078 502
3.2,1 1 Forasrd 1015)6 50)66007 l6ao625l’5W 2,359 427 4,244,050 8 503 477 8 061 708 3754 251 4 786 020
321,2 605556) lorrigo corcooy rrsossslrosn’osll 2 899 752 3 820,296 6 720 908 2 359 417 2 451 465 4910662
3 2.2 Samp IransucIlom rolulod lolorai9s 056686078846)01851 rsIes 30 472 017 78 205 314 108 077 931 37 584 382 88 597 703 120,102 085
32.2) Foroigsosrrency sssap-bop 8 359,103 27 897 705 30 200 659 9 161 210 36 452 706 45 643 976
3 2,2,2 Ford )8c01r895y Smap’ssll 22,183 814 14 284 933 35 445,447 28 423.172 17784 757 46 207 925
3223 Islerrol lale 014ap’bLl) ‘ 17.011 335 17.0)1 338 - 17 128 090 87 128 090
32.24 1819680 lale saap’so’.l ‘ 17011 335 17.011 338 ‘ 17 125 095 97 125 090
3.23 Ford scsrroncy. 1616166) rala and sacoro,as 05*008 8 708 787 9 163 427 17802124 5 717 700 8 590 74) 16 309 50)
32 3,1 00101)6 currrncy oplions’bop 2 577 714 4 832 655 7 560 359 1 991 034 4 697,238 5 689,273
3232 Forai5n sursansy opisons’ sol) 4 570 009 3 090 794 7055802 3 220 720 3515524 0 742 560
3233 lnlarao role opt.oss’5uy 8)6 088 549 892 1 365 881 750 000 185 934 938834
3234 18101681 ?08160p1’.Ons-sell 638 955 720 558 1 350 05) 780 005 888 833 935 634
32 3 5 895161589 opllons’bsrp ,, , -

32 3 6 Sacur8ao r5*lOm-aoll
324 PoroigncursncyfLuloros
32 4,1 00)61 90 550465) lUl0685’b1
3.2.4.2 Foreign 55r00057 l,lt ros’ sol) ,, ,, .

32 5 1616)061 gala Isloros , . .

32 5.) Interes) 1816 0urea-booj
3.2 5.2 16) oran 1819 lolorossolI , ,, .

326 015cr 5 273 98) 11 889 338 16802 567 4405.102 10,737,630 15,642 781
0. C63body and pto4g.s r.c,iv.d iVa-V.S)) 430,818,123 70,227.615 507.045,735 235.463,071 68,255.180 316,753,051
IV. Itomo Said acarlady 262,918,503 7,044.083 270.763,306 02.065,158 8.101.914 90)60,072
3,1 Coslomer 1usd arsa iruraolo bularcao , ,, . -

4,2 Iseogamasl ssssroas t,old 16 coslody 232 690 908 7 585,925 249 779 869 62 659 805 7 ‘13,887 89 773 372
43 Chacks recosiod lar csdaclios 10 268 287 141 938 16 460 223 15 597 989 155.907 15.738 075
44 Comn,emiul nolos racaded lar colladma 3 917 473 573 755 4491.328 3 778.059 768 048 4 574 657
45 015cr Soselo rocoso d Sor cdlacsos - 34.277 34 277 - 34,137 34,137
4 8 Assolo rocened ler pubbcr9sring - ,

4 7 016cr demo 160cr cuslodj 41 775 5 995 47 770 49 775 8 005 47.530
4 8 Cuslodians , ‘ ,

5. PinoIgos racolved 189,059.051 60.020,797 229,079,945 162.367.470 57.987.609 220.355,087
5,1 Markrlable socursals 1 72 188 314 672 802 188 026 322 186 148
52 094686185 00)60 1 044 606 253,720 1,298 326 1 583,319 350 053 1,363332
83 CommSdOr 28445 6 2)9 34 083 21 595 12 570 33 173
5 4 Warran?s , - -

50 Pmpo,lim 99 003 203 00 606 048 141 815 515 68,158 00) 45 985 762 134)83523
50 OlSor 9105994 floms 78 010 009 9548 520 65 455 229 72 952 177 61 681,280 04 563 427
5,7 POdged lema-doposlory « 5 078 5.076 ‘ 5 194 5 193
Vi. Aocoplod Indopondoni guaranloas and aorranllos 4,041,569 2,301.935 6,403,504 4.030,235 2.198,657 6.229.802

l’olal oWbalanco sh.eb oonlmlemsnts <6+9) 585.592,758 276,685.340 582,202.130 400.841.286 278.212,276 636.053.452

The accompanying explanations and notes form an integral part of these
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(Convenlence translation of publicly announced consolidated financial statements originaliy Issuad
in Turkish, see note t. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016 and 2015
(Unless ofhatvdise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkiah Lira (‘TL”))

ili. Consolidated income statement

Restated
Note Current Period Prior Period

(Section (01/01- (0110l
Income and expense items Five) 31/03/2016) 3110312015)

t. Interest income IV-a 4.682.538 3.615.104
1.1 nterest on bana V’a’l 3.744.406 2,940,405
1.2 Interest received trom reserve deposits 30.748 1.151
1.3 nterest received trom banks IV-a-2 29.770 64866
1.4 nterest received trom money market transactions 3052 12.356
1.5 tnterest received trom marketable securitbes portfo[io tV-a’3 704.136 460.900
1.5.1 Trading financial assets 2.526 1.843
1.5.2 Financiat assets at fair value thmugh profit or (tass)
1.5.3 Avaitabte-for-sabe financiat assets 571.505 364.147
1.5.4 Hetd ta maturity investments 130,105 94.910
1.6 Financiat tease income 123.545 93.555
1.7 Other inferest income 46,879 41.870
tl. Interest expense IV-b (2.730.680) (2.097.317)
2.1 tnteresl on deposits IV-b-4 (1.982.389) (1.491.200)
2.2 Interest on tunds borrowed IV-b-1 (226.926) (261.408)
2.3 tnteresl expense on money market transactions (252.927) (167.977)
2.4 tnteresl on secudties issued IV-b-3 (233.030) (167.920)
2.5 Otherinterest expenses (35.408) (8.812)
Il. Net interest income (t • Il) 1.951.858 1,517.787

tV. Net fees and commissions Incame 752.270 631.782
4.1 Fees and commissions received 926.598 775,765
4.1.1 Non’cash toans 118.056 96.307
4.1.2 Other tV’) 808,542 678.858
4.2 Fees and commissions paid (174.328) (143.983)
4,2.1 Non’cash toans (1.984) (2.647)
4.2.2 Other (172.344) (141.336)
V. Oividend income IV’c 3.428 2.524
Vi. Trading gaiW(ioss) (net) iV’ç 48.107 (18.250)
6.1 Trading gains/(tosses) on securilies 33.922 135.814
6.2 Dehvative tinancial transactions gains/(tosses) tV-d (606.272) (394.877)
6.3 Foreign exchange gains/(tosses) 620.457 240.813
vıı. Other operating income IV’e 127.548 261.709
viıt. Totat operating income / Jose (tli+1V+V+Vl.Vıt) 2,883.211 2.395.552
IX. Provislon for impalrment of bana and other receivabtes (-) IV-t (723.068) (570.952)
X. Other operating expenses (-) IV’g (1.263.718) (1.183.861)
Xi. Net operating income/(loss) (VtlI-IX-X) 896,425 640,739
XlI. Excess amount recorded as Income after merger
XlIt. lncome/(loss) trom investments accounted based on equity method 14.710 13.798
XIV. lncomel(loss) on net monetary position
XV. ProfiUQoss) before tazes from continuing operatlons (X)+XbI+XIti.XIV) IV’ğ 911.135 654.537
XVI. Tax provision for continuing operations (t) IV’h (206,827) (153,833)
16.1 Current tax provision (250.261) (39.446)
16.2 Deferred tax provision 43,434 (114.387)
XVII. Net profiütoss trom continuing operations (XVtXVI) 704.308 500.704
xvııı. Income from disconttnued operations
18.1 tncome trom non’current assets hetd for resate
18.2 Protit from sates ot associates, subsidiaries and oint ventures
18.3 Other income ham discontinued operations -

XIX. Expenses trom discontlnued operations (-) ‘ -

19.1 Expenses for noncurrent assets heid tor resate
19.2 Loss trom sates ot associates, subsidiahes and oint ventures
19.3 Other expenses trom discontinued operations
XX, Profit /tosses before taxes from discontinued operations (XVtlt-XJX) tVğ
XXt. Tax provislon for discontinued operations (t) IV-h
21.1 Curreni tax provision
21.2 Deferred tax provision -

XXII. Net profiüloss from discontinued operations (XX±XXI) - -
XXIII. Net profit/boss (XVIİ.XXIt) tV-t 704,308 500.704
23.1 Group’s profiVboss 704.287 500.687
23.2 Minority interest protit’bosses (-) tV-i 21 17

Eamingsl(toss) per share (in TL tut) 0.0016 0,0012

The accompanying explanations and notes lorm an integral part of these consolidated finapçJÇsşpı,ents..,
IAL MŞ4\iFü.tY. A.Ş.
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(Coovenionce translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see nota t. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016 and 2015
(Unless otherwise stated amounls are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL))

IV. Consolidated statement of income and expense items accounted under shareholders’
equity

Current Period Prior Period
ıncome and expense items accounted under sharehoıders’ eguity (31/03/2016> (31/03/2015)

ı. Transfers tü marketabıe securities vaıuation difterences from
financiaı asseis auaiıabte for saıe 256.952 (276.951)

ıı. Property and equipment mvaıuation difterences 178 826.718
ııı. lntangibıe assets revatuation difterences . -

ıv. Currency transiation difterences for foreign currency transactions 17.097 26.664
V. ProfMoss on cash ftow hedges (eflective part of the fair vaıue changes) (367.026) 158.378
Vi. Prof,thoss on foreign net investment hedges(eflective part of the fair vaıue changes) (10.778) 88
viı. Eftects of changes in accounting poıicy and adjustment of
viıı. Other income and expense items accounted under sharehoıders equity according lo

TAS 68 233
ıx. Deferred fax on vaıuation difterences 23.917 (20.521)
X. Net prafit or Ioss accounted directly under shamholders equity (I+It*....IX) (79.592) 714.609
xı. Current yaar profMoss 704.308 500.704
11 1 Net change in fair value of marketable securities (recycted to profit’toss) 8711 133885
11.2 Part of cash t low hedge derivative financiat instmments reciassifiod and presented on the

income statement 2.356 (64.724)
11.3 Port of foreign net investment hedges rectassified and presented on the income statement . -

11.4 Other 693.231 431.543

XiI. Totaı income/Ioss accounted for the period (XıXI) 624.716 1.215,313

The accompanying explanations and notes form an integral port ot these consolidated financial statements,
—

:
Mrsı
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, sec note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016 and 2015
(Uniess otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Vi. Consolidated statement of cash fiows

Note
(Sectian Current Period Prior Period

FIve) (3110312015) (31/03/2015)

A. Cash flows trom banking operations

1.1 Operating protit betore changes in operating assets and tiabllities 1.607.870 108911

1.1.1 )nteresl received 4405839 3.384 691
1.1.2 tnteresl paid (2.555.076) (1.889 089)
1.1.3 Dividend received 3428 2524
1.1.4 Fees and commissions received 926 598 775.765
1.1.5 Other income (381.678) (115.420)
1.1.6 Colections (tom previousty wrinen-otf toans and other receivables 223.242 274 192
1.1.7 Payments to personnetand sen/ice supp5ers (1.234.593) (1.229.824)
1.1 8 Tares paid (250.261) (199.717)
1.1.9 Other 560.371 (894.211)

1.2 Changes in operatingassets and tiab4ities (1.552.342) 1.965.929

1.2.1 Net (increase)idecrease in trading securities (60 669) (259.171)
1.2.2 Net (increase)/decrease in (air vaiue through pmfi1oss tinancial asseta -

1.2.3 Net fincrease)idecrease in banks (819 040) (2.592 494>
1.2.4 Net (increase)/decrease in toans (2703.931) (10.745 015)
1.2 5 Net (increase)/decrease in oflıer asses 369.229) (591.959>
1.2.6 Net increase /(decrease) in bank deposiis 767.172 2.112.953
1.2.7 Net increase i(decrease) in other deposits 5.602 391 9,818.952
1.2.8 Net increaso /(decrease) in funds borrowed (4.458.832) 3.447.952
1.2.9 Net increase /(decrease) in payabtes
1.2.10 Net inorease /(decrease) in other tiabitities 489.796 844.721

1. Net cash flows from banking operations 145.520 2.014.840

8. Cash (Jows trom investing actlvtties

Il. Net cash t Iows trom investing activities 1.803.663 (3.177,232)

2.1 Cash paid for acquisition ot investments in associates subsidiaries and (oint ventures - -

Cash obtained (tom disposat of investments in associates subsidiaries and joint
2.2 ventures - -

2.3 Purchases of properiy and equipment (165.095) (148.331)
2.4 Oisposats ot properly and equipment 13.748 6.615
2.5 Purchase ol investments avaitabte-tor-sate (2.878286) >5.254.526)
2.6 Sate of investments avaitable-tor -sale 5.214.130 2.205.556
2.7 Purchase ol investment secudties <406.937) (116.896)
2.8 Sate of investment securities 26.103 130.350
2.9 Other

C. Cash tlows (tam financing activities

(Il. Net cash ftows (rom financing activities (610.042) 1.610.804

3 1 Cash obtained tom tunds bormwed and secunties issued 954.485 1.997.702
3.2 Cash used tor repayment ot tundsborrcwed and secrnities issued (1.564.490) (82.080)
33 tssued capitat instrumeots
34 Dividends paid (37) (304 818)
3 5 Payments for tinance teases - -

3.6 Other - -

IV. Effect of change in loreign exchange rates on cash and cash equivalents (49.112) 515.258

V. Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivatents (I.It+ItkIV) 1.290.037 1.023.670

yı. Cash and cash equivalents st beginning of the period 10.082.660 11.026.696

VtI. tuh and cash equivalents et end of the period Vt 11.372.697 12.050.366

The accompanying explanations and notes fomı an integral pan of these consohdaled financial statements.
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(Conveniencc transiation of pubiiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. ot section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta cansolidated financial statements as af March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

Section Three

Accounting policies

Explanaüons on basis of presentatian:

The Parent Bank maintains its books of accounts in Turkish Lira in accordance with the Banking Act
Na 5411 (“Banking Acr), which is effective from November 1, 2005, the Turkish Commercial Code
(7CC”) and Turkish Tax Legislation.

The consobdated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the “Regulation on the
Principles and Procedures Regarding Banks’ Accounting Applications and Safeguarding of
Documents” published in the Official Gazette No. 26333 dated November 1, 2006 by the Banking
Regulation and Supervision Agenoy (“BASA”) which refers to “Turkish Accounting Standards” (“TAS”)
and “Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”) issued by the Public Oversight Accounting and
Auditing Standards Authority (“POA”) and other decrees, notes and explanations related to the
accounting and financial reporting principles (ali “Turkish Accounting Standards” or “TAS”) published
by the BASA. The format and the detafls of the publiciy announced financial statements and related
disclosures to these statements have been prepared in accordance with the “CommuniquĞ Related to
Pubiicly Announced Financial Statements of Banks and Expianations and Notes Related to these
Financial Statements” and changes and notes to this communiquĞ published in the Officiai Gazette
No. 28337 dated June 28, 2012.

The financial statements of subsidiaries operating abroad have been prepared in accordance with
legislations and regulations of the country in which they are operating, however in order to provide fair
presentation according to TAS, necessary adjustments and reciassifications are reflected to those
financial statements.

The accompanying consolidated financiai statements are prepared in accordance with the historical
cost basis (restated for the changes in the general purchasing power of TL until December 31, 2004),
except for financial assets and babilities at fair value through profit or loss, financial assets available
for sale, trading derivative financial liabilities, hedging derivative financial assets/Iiabilities, art objects,
paintings and buiidings in tangible assets. Besides, the carrying values of assets carried at amortised
cost but subject to fair vaiue hedge are adjusted to refleot the fair value changes reiated to the hedged
risks.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with TAS requires the use of certain
accounting estimates by the Group management to exercise its judgment on the assets and liabilities
on the balance sheet and contingent assets and babihties as of the balance sheet date. These
estimates are being reviewed regularly and, when necessary, suitable corrections are made and the
effects of these corrections are explained in the related notes and refiected to the income statement.

The accounting pohcies and valuation principles applied in the preparation of financial statements are
defined and applied in accordance with TAS and are consistent with the accounting pohcies applied
for the year ended December 31, 2015, except for changes on accounting policies from historical cost
basis to revaluation basis for buildings in tangible assets.

13— WLtN1JŞZ$-
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

The eftecis of TFRS 9, “Financial lnstruments” (2011 version, classification and measurement)which
has not been implemented yet, are under evaluation by the Group. The standard which the Group did
not early adopt wili primarily have an effect on the ciassification and measurement of the Group’s
financial assets. The Group is currentiy assessing the impact of adopting TFRS 9. However, as the
impact of adoption depends on the assets held by the Group at the date of adoption itseif, it is not
practical or possible ta quantity the effect at this stage. As of the date of these financial statements, the
other TAS[TFRS standards announced but not yet effective are not expected to have significant impact
on the Group’s accounting policies, financial position and performance.

Additional paragraph for convenience translation into English:

The differences between accounting principles, as described in the preceding paragraphs and
accounting principles generally accepted in countries in which the accompanying consolidated financial
statements are ta be distributed and international Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) have not been
quantified in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, the accompanying
consolidated financial statements are not intended ta present the financial position, results of operations
and changes in financial position and cash fiows in accordance with the accounting principies generally
accepted in such countries and IFRS.

ii. Expianations on strategy of using financial instruments and foreign currency transactions:

The general strategy of the Group in using financial instruments is ta sustain an optimal balance
between the yield of the instruments and their risks. The most important funding source of the Group is
deposits. The Group can alsa sustain a lengthened iiability structure by using iong-term foreign currency
borrowings from foreign financial institutions. Funds obtained from deposits and other sources are
invested in quality financial assets in order ta keep currency, interest rate and liquidity risks within the
limits determined by the asset-liabiiity strategy. The currency, interest and liquidity risks of on-balance
sheet and off-balance sheet assets and liabilities are managed accordingly within the risk limits
accepted by the Group and the related legal limits. Derivative instruments are mainiy utilised for liquidity
needs and for mitigating currency and interest rate risks. The position of the Group as a result of foreign
currency activities is being held at minimum levels and the currency risk exposure is followed within the
determined levels by the Board of Directors by considering the limits specified by the Banking Act.

Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are translated with the Parent Bank
exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date gains and losses arising from such valuations are
recognised in the income statement under the account of “Foreign exchange gains or losses”, except for
valuation ditferences arising from foreign currency participations, subsidiaries and foreign currency non
performing loans. Foreign currency non-performing ioans are translated with the exchange rates at the
date of transfer ta non-pedorming loans accounls.

The Group hedges part of the currency translation risk of net investments in foreign operations through
currency borrowings. The eftective portion of the foreign exchange difterence of these financial Iiabilities
is recognised in “Hedging funds” in equity.

The Group, classifies its financial liabilities as the financial liabilities classified at fair value through
profiMoss in order ta eliminate the accounting mismatch at the initial recognition.

1 A ;EEBEYT iLHf5L
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(Canvenience translation of publicıy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, sec note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta cansolidated financial statements as af March 31,2016
(Uness otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accaunting policies (cantinued)

ili. Information an consolidation principles:

5. Consolidation principles applied:

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the procedures
listed in the “Communiquö related to the Regulation on the Preparation of the Consolidated
Financial Statements of Banks published in the Official Gazette No. 26340 dated November 8,
2006 and the “Turkish Accounting Standard for Consolidated Financial Statements” (“TFRS 10’)

1. Consolidation principles of subsidiaries:

Subsidiaries are the entitles controlled directty or indirectly by the Parent Bank.

Control is defined as the power over the investee, exposure or rights to variable returns
from its involvement with the investee and the ability to use its power over the investee to
affect the amount of the Parent Banka returns.

Subsidiaries are consolidated with fuli consolidation method by considering the results of
their activities and the size of their assets and shareholders’ equity. Financial statements of
the related subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date
control is transferred to the Group and they are taken out of consolidation scope when
control no longer exists. Where necessary, accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed to ensure consistenoy with the policies adopted by the Group.

in accordance with the tuh consolidation method, bahance sheet, income statement and oH
balance sheet items of the subsidiaries have been consohidated line by hine with the
balance sheet, income statement and off bahance sheet of the Parent Bank. The book
value ot the investments of the Group in each subsidiary has been netted off with the
poflion of each subsidiary’s capital that beiongs to the Group. Unreahized gains and losses
and balances resuhting from the transactions among the entities included in consohidation
have been ehiminated. in the consolidated balance sheet and income statement, minority
interest has been presented separateiy from the shares of the Group shareholders.

2
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(Convenience transiation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see nato 1. af section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

The subsidiaries included in consolidation, their title, their place of incorporation, their main
activities and their effective shareholding rates are as follows:

Direct and
Eftective indirect rates
rates (%)

Incorporation Main Match 31, Marchzl,
Title (CitylCountry) activiües 2016 2016

Yapı Kredi Leasing lstanbulrrurkey Leasing 93-99 99.99
Yapı Kredi Fakıong lstanbuVTurkey Faclering 99.96 99.95
Yapı Kredi Menkul lstanbu:Trurkoy nvestment Managemenl 99.98 95.98
Yapı Kredi Ponlöy isanbuTTudey PCOID[iO Management 99.95 99.97
Yapı Kredi Hoding 6V. AmserdarWNeIhedands Financial Haiding 100.00 105.00
Yapı Kredi Bank N.V. Arns;erdarwNelhertands üanking 100.00 100,00
Yapı Kredi Bank Moscow Moscow/Russia Banking 100,00 100,00
Yapı Kredi Azertaijan Baku /Azertailan Banking 100,00 100,00
Stiching Cusıody Seıvices YK6 AmsterdanüNelherlands Custody services 100,00 100,00
Yapı Kredi lnvest LLC Baku/Azerbaijan Porllo1io Managemenl 100,00 100,00
Yapı Kredi Malta St.Juoan/Ma[la Banking 10000 100,00
Yapı Kredi Diversilied Paymenl George Town/ Special Purpose
Rights Finance Ccmpany Cayman lslands Company - -

(1) it is e special purpose entity estabiished for seCuritization transactions and is included in the consolidation
aithough it 15 nota subsidiaıy of the Parent Denk.

2. Consolidation principles of associates:

The associates are entities in which the Parent Bank participates in their capital and has
significant influence on thern, although the Parent Bank has no capital or management
control, is established in domestic and abroad. The related associates are consolidated
with equity rnethod.

Significant intluence refers ta the participation power on the constitution of the financial and
rnanagement policies of the participated associate.

Equity method is an accounting rnethod which foresees the increase or decrease of the
book value of capital share in an associate from the changes in the participated associate’s
shareholders’ equity during the period attributable to the portion of the investor and the
deduction of the dividend received frorn the associate from the revised value of the
assoCiate arnount.

The associates included in consolidation, their title, their place of incorporation, their main
activities and their effective shareholding rates are as follows:

Direct and
(Cityl Main Eftective rates % indlrect rates %

Title Country) activities March 31, 2016 March 31, 2016

Banque de Commerce et de
Placements SA. Geneva’SvAtzeriand Sanking 30.67 30,67
Allianz Yaşam ve Emeklilik A.Ş. lstanbui[Turkey insurance 20.00 20,00

16 . .Y_ 4 -. —

nçuıviPLiK ,Ş.
M4jHt4i Eill Vj

-j



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued

in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Un(ess otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

3. Consolidation principles of joint ventures:

The joint venture is an entity in which the Parent Bank participates in its capital and has

joint control and whose main operation la real estate investment trust (“REİT”) and
operates according to special legislation with permission and bense and is established in

Turkey. The related joint venture is consolidated with equity method in accordance with

materiality principle.

Equity method is an accounting method which foresees the increase or decrease of the

book value of capital share in a joint venture from the changes in the participated joint

venture’s shareholders’ equity during the period attributable to the portion of the investor

and the deduction of the dividend received from the associate from the revised vaJue of the

associate amount.

The joint venture included in consolidation, its title, its piace of incorporation, main activities

and effective sharehoiding rates are as follows:

Direct and
(City! Main Effective rates % lndirect rates “t.

Title Country) activities Match 31, 2016 Match 31. 2016

Yap Kredi Koray GayrimenkL! Yatiom OflakFığt AŞ. stanbuElTurkey REİT 3045 3045

4. Transactions with minority sharehoJders:

The Group applies a poiicy of treating transactions with minority interests as transactions

within the Group. The difference between the acquisition cost and net asset acquired is
recognised under equity. Disposais from minority interests are aiso considered as equity

transactions and result in changes in the equity of the Group.

b. Presentation of unconsolidated subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures in
consolidated financial statements:

Turkish Lira denominated investments in unconsolidated associates, subsidiaries and joint

ventures are accounted at Dost value, Iess any impairment, in accordance with “Turkish

Accounting Standards for Individual Financial Statements” (TAS 27”) in the consolidated financial

statements.

Foreign currency denominated investments in unconsolidated associates, subsidiaries and joint

ventures are accounted at their original foreign currency costs translated into Turkish Lira using

the exchange rates prevailing at the transaction date iess impairment, if any.

When the cost of associates, subsidiaries and joint ventures is higher than the net realizable

value, the carrying amount is reduced to the net realizable or fair value considering whether the

value decrease is temporary or permanent and the ratio of the vaiue decrease.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note t. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

IV. Explanations an forward and options contracts and derivative instruments:

The Group’s derivative transactions mostly include foreign currency money and interest rate swaps,
forward foreign exchange purohase and sale transactions and options.

Derivative instruments are measured at <air vatue on initial recognition and subsequently re-measured
at their <air values. As a result, the fair value of derivatives is reflected as net Iiability or net asset on a
contraat by contract basis. The accounting method of the income or Ioss arising from derivative
instruments depends on whether the derivative is being used for hedging purposes or not and depends
on the type of item being hedged.

At the transaction date, the Group documents the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, together with the risk management policies and the strategies on hedging transactions.
Sesides, the Group regularly documents the eftectiveness of the hedging instruments in offsetting the
changes in the fair value of the hedged items.

Changes in the fair value of derivative instruments subject to fair value hedges are recognized under
profit or Ioss accounts together with the variation in the fair value of hedged items. The changes of fair
value of derivative transactions for <air value hedge are classified in “Derivative Financial Transactions
Gains/Losses” account. in the balance sheet, changes in the fair value of hedged assets and iiabilities,
during the period in which the hedge is effective, are shown with the related assets and iiabilities. The
ineffective portion of the mentioned hedging transactions is refiected to the income statement. Il the
underiying hedge does not conform to the hedge accounting requirements, according to the
adjustments made to the carrying vaiue (amortised tost) of the hedged item, for which the risk is
hedged by a portfolio hedge, are amortized with the straight line method within the time to maturity and
recognized under the prof it and oss accounts. Fair value adjustments are recognized directly in the
income statement in an event of repayment and/or unwinding and/or the recognition of the hedged item.

The Parent Bank hedges its cash flow risk arising from foreign currency and Turkish Lira floating interest
rate Iiabiiities by using interest rate swaps, The effective portion of the fair vaiue changes of the hedging
instruments are recorded in “Hedging funds” under shareholders’ equity. These funds are transferred to
profit or bas from equity when the cash fiows of the hedged items (interest expense) impact the income
statement.

in case the cash fiow hedge accounting is discontinued due to the expiry, realization for sale of the
hedging instrument, or due to the results of the effectiveness test the amountsaccounted under
shareholders’ equity are transferred to the profit and bas accounts as these cash fiows of the hedged
item are realized (considering the original maturity of the hedging instrument).

Some of the trading purpose derivative transactions, even though they provide effective economic
hedges under the Group’s risk management policy, do not quaiify for hedge accounting under the
specific rules in “Turkish Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
(“TAS 39”) and are therefore treated as “financial instruments at fair value through profit or Ioss”.

“Financial instruments at fair value through profit or Ioss” are measured at <air value. If the <air value of
derivative financial instruments is positive, it is disclosed under the main account “financial assets at fair
value through profit or Ioss” in “derivative financiai assets heid for trading” and if the fair value difference
is negative, it is disclosed under “derivative financial Iiabiiities heid for trading”. Fair value changes are
recorded under “Derivative Financial Transactions Gains/ (Losses)” in the income statement.

The fair values of the derivative financial instruments are calcuiated using quoted market prices or by
using discounted cash flow modeis.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, sec nota 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta cansolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”>)

Accounting policies (continued)

Parameters used for the valuation of the option portfolio of the Parent Bank are determined by market
risk management and the confirmation of the accuracy of fair value calculations are monitored
periodicaliy by market risk management.

Liabilities and receivables arising from the derivative instruments are followed in the off-balance sheet
accounts as their contractual values. Embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and
accounted as derivative instruments according to TAS 39; in case, (i) the related embedded derivatives
economic features and risks are not closely related to the host contract, (ii) another instrument that has
the same contract conditions with the embedded derivative satisfies the definition of a derivative
instrument and (ili) the hybrid instrument is not carried at fair value through profit or Ioss.

Credit derivatives are capital market tools designed to transfer credit risk from one party to another.

As of March 31, 2016, the Parent Bank’s credit derivatives portfolio included in the off-balance sheet
accounts is composed of credit linked notes (embedded derivatives are separated from host contract in
line with TAS 39 and recorded as credit default swaps), total return swaps and credit default swaps.

Credit linked notes are bonds that have repayments depending on a credit event or the credit risk
evaluation of a reference asset or asset pool. Depending on whether the reference assets are included
in the balance sheet of the issuer or the owner of the assets, these transactions can be accounted by
the party assuming the credit risk as insurance or as an embedded derivative. As per the Bank’s
management evaluation, the embedded derivatives included in the credit linked notes are separated
from the host contracts in accordance with TAS 39 and recorded and evaluated as credit default swaps,
The bond itself (host contract) is valued in accordance with the valuation principles of the category it is
classified.Credit default swaps are contracts, in which the seller commits to pay the contract value to the
buyer in case of certain credit risk events in return for the premium paid by the buyer for the contract.

Gredit default swaps are contracts, in which the seller commits to pay the contract value to the buyer in
case of certain credit risk events in return for the premium paid by the buyer for the contract. Credit
default swaps are valued daily by the valuation model of the Parent Bank and then accounted over their
fair values; while credit linked notes are valued and accounted monthly.

Total return swaps are contracts, in which the seller commits to pay the contract value for alI cash flows
of the reference assets of the seller and the changes of the market values of these reference assets to
the buyer during the contract maturity and bear alI the decreases in the market value of the these
referece assets. The Parent Bank uses the total return swaps to generate long term funding.

Market risks of these products are monitored using the Parent Bank’s internal modeling system for the
Value-at-Risk and basis points sensitivity analysis; the liquidity risks are monitored using the short term
liquidity report on daily and the long term liquidity report on monthly basis.

According to the regulations of BRSA, those currency exchange transactions realized at value date in
the initial phase of currency swaps are recorded and followed as irrevocable commitments in off
balance sheet accounts until the value date.

A Credit Valuation Adjustment (CVA) is applied to the Bank’s over-the-counter derivative exposures to
take into account the counterparty’s risk of default when measuring the fair value of the derivative. CVA
is the mark-to-market cost of protection required to hedge credit risk from counterparties in the Bank’s
over-the-counter derivatives portfolio. The Bank calculates CVA based on collective provisioning
methodology calculated in accordance with international financial reporting standards, TAS 39,
comprising the product of Exposure, Probability of Default (PD) and Loss Giyen Default (LGD). CVA is
calculated based on the exposure of each counter party.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financiaf statements originally issuad
in Turkish, see nota 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwiso stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

V. Explanations on interest income and expense:

Interest income and expenses are recognised in the income statement on an accruai basis by using the
effective interest method periodicaliy. The Group ceases accruing interest income on non-pedorming
Ioans and, any interest income accruals from such receivables are reversed and no income is
accounted unlu collection is made according to the related regulation.

Vi. Explanations on fee and commission income and expenses:

Fees and commissions received as a result of the service agreements or arising from negotiating or
participating in the negotiation of a transaction on behalf of a third party ara recognized either in the
period when the transaction is realized or deferred based on the type of the underiying transaction.
Other commission income and fees t rom various banking services are recorded as income at the time of
realization.

Vii. Expianations on financial assets:

The Group ciassifies and accounts its financial assets as ‘Fair vaiue through profit or loss”, AvaiIabIe
for-sale”, “Loans and receivables” or “Held-lo-maturity”. The appropriate ciassification of financial assets
of the Bank is determined at the time of purchase by the Group management, taking into consideration
the purpose of holding the investment. Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recorded
based on settlement date. Settlement date of a financial asset is the date that the asset is received or
delivered by the Group. Settlement date accounting requires; (a) accounting for the financial asset when
the assel is received and (b) accounting of disposal of the financial asset and recording the related profit
and ioss when the asset is delivered. The fair value changes of an asset to be acquired between the
trade date and settlement date is accounted in accordance with the basis of valuation of assets.

a. Financial assets at fair value through profit or bas:

Financial assets, which are classified as “Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”, are
trading financial assets and are either acquired for generating profit from short-term fiuctuations in
the price or deaier’s margin, or are the financial assets included in a portfolio in which a pattern of
short-term profit making exists independent from the acquisition purpose.

Trading financial assets are initialiy recognized at fair value and are subsequently re-measured at
their fair value. However, if fair values cannot be obtained from active market transactions, it is
assumed that the fair value cannot be measured reliabiy and fair values are calculated by
aiternative modeis. Ali gains and losses arising from these valuations are recognized in the
income statement. Interest earned whiie holding financial assets is reported as interest income
and dividends received are included separateiy in dividend income.

Derivative financial instruments are treated as trading financial assets unless they are designated
as hedge instruments. The principles regarding the accounting of derivative financial instruments
are expiained in detail in Nota IV. of this section.
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(Convenicnce translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of Mercii 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

b. HeId-to-maturity tinancial assets:

Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative financial asseis other than bana and
receivables, with fixed maturities and fixed or determinable payments where management has
the intent and abiliiy to hold the financial assets to maturity and that are not inilialiy classified as
financial assets at fair value through profit/boss or available for sale. HeId-to-maturity financial
assets are initially recognized at total of acquisition and transaction cost. Held-to-maturity
securities are carried at “Amortized cost” using the “Effective interest method” after their initial
recognition. Interest income related with held-to-maturity securities is recorded in “Interest
income’ and impairment arising from a decrease in cost or revalued amounls is recorded in
rProvision for impairment of Ioans and other receivables” accounts.

There are no financial assets that were previously classified as held-to-maturity but cannot be
subject to this ciassification for two years due to breach of ciassification principles. in accordance
with TAS 39, sales or reciassification to available for sale portfoho of insignificant amount of
financial assets, sale or reciassification to available for sale portfolio of financial assets which are
ciose to maturity less than three monlhs, or sale or reclassification to available for sale portfolio of
assets as a result of significant increase in the risk weights of held-to-maturily investments used
for regulatory risk-based capital purposes wili not resull in tainting.

c. Loans and receivables:

Loans and receivables are financial assets raised through lending without having the intention to
trade in the shen lerm, Loans and receivables are non denivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments and fixed maturities thal are not quoted on active marketLoans and
receivables are recognized initialiy at cost including transaction cosls (which refiect fair vaiues)
and subsequenlly carried at the amorlized cost using the “effective interest method”. The
expenses incurred for the assets received as collateral are not considered as transaclion costs
and are recognized in the expense accounts.

Retail, commercial and corporate loans included in cash Ioans are accounted for with their
oniginal maturities in accounts which are mentioned in the Uniform Charl of Accounts (UCA’).
Foreign currency indexed bana are initialiy measured al local currency accounts with the foreign
exchange rate prevailing al dale of the initial recognilion and re-valued with the rebevant foreign
currency rates prevailing at the date of the financial statements. Increase on decrease in the value
of the pnincipal amount of the oan due lo changes in foreign exchange rates is accounled in the
related income and expense accounts, Repaymenl amounts are transiated with the foreign
exchange rates prevailing at the repayment dates and the valuation differences is accounted for
in foreign exchange gam/bas accounts.

The Parent Bank provides general and specific provisions based on the assessments and
estimates of the management, by considering the “CommuniquĞ Related to Pninciples and
Procedures on Determining the Oualifications of Banka’ Loans and Other Receivables and the
Provision for These Loans and Other Receivables” (“Provisioning Regulalion”) published in the
Official Gazette No. 26333 dated November 1, 2006. ln this context, the management estimates
are determined, on the basis of the prudence principie and the Parent Bank credit risk policies,
considening the general structure of the ban portfoFo, the financial conditions of the customers,
non-financial information and the economic conjuncture.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial s(atements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. ot section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

Provision expenses are deducted from the net income of the year. it there is a subsequent
collection from a receivable that was already provisioned in previous years, the recovery amount
is classified under “Other operating income”. Uncollectibie receivables are written-oft after ali the
legal procedures are finalized.

d. Available-for-sale financial assets:

Available-for-sale financial assets are defined as financial assets other than the ones classified as
‘Loans and receivables”, “Heid-to-maturity assets” or “Financial assets at fair vaiue through profit
or Ioss”.

Available-for-sale financial asseis are subsequently re-measured at fair value. When fair values
based on market prices cannot be obtained reliably, the available-for-saie financial assets are
carried at fair values determined by using alternative models. Available for sale equity securities
which are not quoted on a market and the fair values of which can not be determined reiiably, are
carried at cost Iess any impairment. “Unrealized gains and losses” arising from changes in the fair
value of financial assets ciassified as available-for-sale are recognized in the sharehoiders’ equity
as “Marketable secuhties valuation ditferences”, untii the related assets are impaired or disposed.
When these financiai assets are disposed or impaired, the related fair value differences
accumulated in the shareholders’ equity are transferred to the income statement. interest and
dividends received from available for sale assets are recorded in interest income and dividend
income as appropriate.

Interest income on available for sale financial assets are calculated by effective interest rate
method and are accounted for in interest income account. At the time of sale of an availabie for
sale financial assets before the maturity, the difterence between the prof it, which is the difference
between the cost and sales price of the financial assets, and the interest income accruai are
accounted under “Trading gains/(losses) on securities” according to the UCA.

yIlI. Expianations on impairment of financial assets:

The existence of objective evidence whether a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired, is
assessed at each balance sheet date. If such evidence exists, impairment provision is provided based
on the financial assets ciassification.

Impairment for heid to maturity financial assets carried at amortized cost is calculated as the difference
between the expected future cash tlows discounted at the effective interest rate method and the
carrying value. The impairment amount transferred from shareholders’ equity to profit or loss for
available for sale securities is calculated as the ditference between the purchase cost (after deduction ot
principal repayments and redemption) and the fair value Iess any impairment that was previously
recorded in profit or loss. This amount is recorded in expense accounts in accordance with the UCA.

The principles for the accounting of provisions for loans and receivables are explained in Note yIl, of
this section.
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(Convenience translation ot publiciy annaunced consolidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta cansolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
<Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL9)

Accounting policies (continued)

IX. Explanations on offsetting financial assets:

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is repofled in the balance sheet when the
Group has a legaliy enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to
coitecVpay related financial assets and liabilities on e net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the
Iiabiiity simultaneously.

X. Explanations on sales and repurchase agreements and securities lending transactions:

Securities subject ta repurchase agreements (“Repos”) are classified as “At fair value through profit or
Ioss”, “Available-for-sale” and “Held-to-maturity” according to the investment purposes of the Group and
measured according to the portfoho to which they belong. Funds obtained from repurchase agreements

are accounted under “Funds provided under repurchase agreements” in liabilities and the diiference

between the sale and repurchase price is accrued over the lue of the repurchase agreements using the
“Effective interest method”. Interest expense on repo transactions are recorded under “Interest expense
on money market transactions” in the income statement.

Funds giyen against securities purchased under agreements to reseli (“reverse repo”) are accounted
under “Receivabies t rom reverse repurchase agreements” on the balance sheet. The difference

between the purchase and determined reseil price is accrued over the life of repurchase agreements
using the effective interest method.

The Group has no securities lending transactions.

Xl. Informatjon on assets heid for resale and related ta discontinued operations and explanations
on Ijabilitles related with these assets:

According to the TFRS 5, a tangible asset (or a group of assets to be disposed) ciassified as “Asset
heid for resale” is measured at lower of carrying value and fair value Iess costs to seli. An asset (or a
group of assets to be disposed) is regarded as “Asset heid for resale” oniy when the saie is highly
probable and the asset (or a group of assets to be disposed) is avaiiabie for immediate sale in its
present condition. For a highiy probable saie, there must be e valid plan prepared by the management
for the sale of asset inciuding identitication of possible buyers and completion of sale process.
Furthermore, the asset shouid be activeiy in the market ata price consistent with its fair value.

Additionaliy, assets that were acquired due to non-pedorming receivables are accounted in the financial
statements in accordance with the “Communiquö Regarding the Principles and Procedures for the
Disposais of Immovables and Commodities Acquired due to Receivables and for Trading of Precious
Metal” published in the Official Gazette dated November 1, 2006, No. 26333 and classified as assets
heid for resaie.

A discontinued operation is a part of the Group’s business cassified as said or heid for sale. The
operating results of the discontinued operations are disclosed separately in the income statement.
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(Convenlence translation of pubiiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Accounting policies (continued)

XiI. Explanations on goodwiil and other intangible assets:

a. Goodwill:

The excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value of the Group’s share of the identifiable
assets, iiabihties or contingent iiabilities of the acquired subsidiary at the date of acquisition of the
control is recorded as goodwili and represents a payment made by the acquirer in anticipation of
future economic benefits from assets that are not capable of being individualiy identified and
separateiy recognised. The acquirer also recognises assets that are capable of being individualiy
identified and separateiy recognised, intangible assets (e.g. credit card brand value, deposit base
and customer portfoho) and contingent Iiabiiities at fair vaiue, irrespective of whether the asset
had been recognised by the acquiree before the business combination, if it can be distinguished
from the goodwill and if the asset’s fair value can be measured reliabiy.

in ine with “Turkish Financial Reporting Standard for Business Combinations” (“TFRS 3”), the
goodwili is not subject to amortisation but iş tested annualiy or more frequentiy for impairment
and carried at cost Iess accumuiated impairment losses, if any, in line with “Turkish Accounting
Standard for Impairment on Assets” (TAS 36”).

b. Other intangible assets:

intangible assets are measured at cost on initial recognition and any directly attributabie costs of
sefting the asset to work for its intended use are included in the initial measurement.
Subsequentiy, intangible assets are carried at historical costs after the deduction of accumuiated
amortisation and the provision for impairment.

The Group evaluates the possibiiity of existence of impairment of intangible assets at the end of
each repoding period. If there is an evidence of impairment, the Group estimates a recoverable
amount in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard (TAS 36) “Impairment of
Assets”.The recoverable amount iş the higher of net saies price or the value in use. When the
book value of another intangible asset exceeds the recoverabie amount, the related asset is
considered to be impaired. If there iş no evidence of impairment, there is no need to estimate the
recoverable amount.

Intangibles are amortised over their estimated useful lives using the straight-Iine method. The
usefui life of the asset is determined by assessing the expected usefui life of the asset, technicai,
technoiogicai and other kinds of obsoiescence and ali required maintenance expenses necessary
to utilise the economic benefit from the asset, The rates used are presented beiow:

Credit card brand vaiue, deposit base and customer portfoiio 10%
Other intangible assets 20%
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announcod consolidated financial statements odginally issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta cansolidated financial statements as af March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Accounting poiicies (continued)

XIII. Explanations on property and equipment:

Property and equipment is measured af its cost when initiafly recognized and any directly attributable
costs of setting the asset in working order for its intended use are included in the initial measurement in
accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard (TAS 16) ‘Tangible Asset?. Subsequently, propeflies
and equipments, except art objects, paintings and buildings, are carried at cost Iess accumulated
depreciation and provision for impairment.

The Group adopted fair value accounting method for its buildings since March 31, 2015 in tangible
assets in accordance with TAS 16.

Depreciation is calculated over the cost of property and equipment using the straight-Iine method. The
rates used are stated below:

BuiPdings 2-4%
Movables, movables acquired under financial leasing 20%

The depreciation charge for items remaining in property and equipment for less than a fuli accounting
period at the balance sheet date is cacuIated in propoflion to the period the item remained in property
and equipment.

in accordance with the Turkish Accounting Standard (TAS 36) “Impairment of Assets”, where the
carrying amount of an asset is greater than its estimated “recoverable amount”, it is written down to its
“recoverable amount” and the provision for impairment is charged to the income statement.

Gains and losses on the disposal of property and equipment are determined by deducting the net book
value of the property and equipment from its sales proceeds.

Expenditures for the repair and maintenance of property and equipment are recognised as expense.
The capital expenditures made in order to increase the capacity of the tangible asset or to increase its
future benefits are capitalised on the cost of the tangible asset. The capital expenditures include the
cost components which are used either to increase the useful Jife or the capacity of the asset or the
quality of the product or to decrease the costs,

XIV. Explanations on leasing transactions:

The Group performs financial and operational leasing in the capacity of the Iessee and lessor.

a. Accounting of leasing operations according to Iessee:

Financial lease

The Group includes the Iower of the market vaiue of the fixed asset subject to financial leasing in
the beginning of the financial leasing period or present value of the Jease payments in property
and equipment and records the Iiabilities arising from financial leasing in liabiiities. Financing
costa arising due to leasing are spread through the lease period forming a fixed interest rate. in
addition, fixed assets that are obtained by the way of financial leasing are subject to depreciation
based on their useful lives. if a decrease in the vaiue of fixed assets that are subject to financial
leasing is noticed, impairment provision is recognised. The iiabiiities arising from financial leasing
contracts are accounted under “financial lease payables”. Expenses arising from interest and
exchange rate changes related to financial leasing Iiabilities are charged to the income statement.
Lease payments are deducted from financial leasing payables.
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(Convenience translafion of publicly announced consolidated financial statements originally issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”>)

Accounting policies (continued)

Operational lease

Leases, in which the majority ot risk and return of property belongs ta lessor, are classitied as
operational lease. Payments that are made under operational leases are accounted in income
statements on a straight line basis during the lease period.

b. Accounting of leasing operations according ta lessor;

Assets that are subject ta tinancial leasing are reflected as a receivable equal ta the net leasing
amount in the consolidated financial statements. Interest income is earned to form a fixed
periodical interest rate on net investment amount ot the related leased asset by the lessar and the
portion relating to subsequent periods is followed in the unearned interest income account.

Allowances for impairment of lease receivables

The lease receivables provision for the impairment of investments in direct finance leases is established
based on a credit review of the receivables portfolio. The Group has set this provision in accordance
with the Communiqu of BRSA named “The Procedures Regarding the Provisions ta Be Provided for
the Loans of Leasing, Factoring and Consumer Finance Companies” (“Provisions Communiqu”) which
was published in the Official Gazefte dated December 24, 2013, numbered 28861. According to the
Communiqu, specitic provisions are set in following propoılions: minimum 20% for collateralized lease
receivables for which related collections are delayed between 150 and 240 days, minimum 50% for
collateralized lease receivables for which related collections are delayed between 240 and 360 day and
100% for collateralized lease receivables tor which related collections are delayed more than 1 yaar.

in accordance with the related Communiqu ot Provision, the Group alsa recognizes specific provision
even if the overdue days are less than the days stated above or receivables are not over due at alI, by
taking into account alI the existing data regarding the creditor and based on the principals of reliability
and prudence.

in the Communiqu of Provisions, it is stated that although it is not mandatory, a general provision
which is not related ta a specific transaction can be recognised for the losses arising from the principal
or interest of lease receivables that ara not overdue or overdue less than 150 days but the amount of
loss is not certain. in accordance with the Communiqu of Provisions, the Group sets a general
provision for the lease receivables that have not been considered as doubtful yet.

Finance lease receivables and accounts receivables that cannot be recovered are written off and
charged against the allowance for the impairment of lease and accounts receivables. Such receivables
are written off atter alI the necessanj legal proceedings have been completed and the amount of loss is
finaliy determined. Recovedes of amounts previousiy provided for are treated as a reduction from the
provision tor the impairment of the lease receivable and ara recognized as income.
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(Convenience translation ot pubıicly announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, sec note 1. ot section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Accounting policies (continued)

XV. Explanations on provisions and contingent assets and Iiabilities:

Provisions and contingent Iiabilities, except for the specific and general provisions recognised for loans
and other receivables, are accounted in accordance with the “Turkish Accounting Standard for
Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets” (TAS 37”).

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be made. Provisions for
contingent liabilities arisen from past events are recognised in the period of occurrence in accordance
with the “Matching principle”. A provision is recognised when it e probable that the contingent event wili
occur and a reliable estimate can be made. When a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot
be made,or it is not probable that an outflow of resources wiil be required to settle the obligation, it is
considered that a “contingent” liability exists and it is disclosed in the related notes to the financial
statements.

Contingent assets usualiy arise from unplanned or other unexpected events Ihat give rise to the
possibility of an inflow of economic benefits to the entity. Contingent assets are not recognized in
financial statemente since this may result in the recognition of income that may never be realized.
Contingent assets are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits e probable. Contingent assets
are assessed continualiy to ensure that developments are appropriately reflected in the financial
statements. lf it has become virtualiy certain that an inflow of economic benefits wili arise, the asset and
the related income are recognized in the financial statements of the period in which the change occurs.

XVI. Explanations on obligations related ta employee rights:

a. Employee termination benefits

Obligations related to employee termination and vacation rights are accounted for in accordance
with “Turkish Accounting Standard for Employee Rights” (“TAS 19”> and are classified under
“Resewe for employee rights” account in the balance sheet.

Under the Turkish Labour Law, the Group is required to pay a specific amount to the employees
who have retired or whose employment is terminated other than for the reasons specified in the
Turkish Labour Law. The reserve for employment termination benefits represents the present
value of the estimated total liability for the future probable obligation of the Group determined by
using certain actuarial assumptions.Actuarial gains and losses generated after January 1, 2013,
are accounted for under equity in accordance with the revised IAS 19 standard.

b. Pension rights

The Parent Bank’s personnel are members of the Yapı ve Kredi Bankası Anonim Şirketi
Mensupları Yardım ve Emekli Sandığı Vakfı (‘the Fund”> which was established in accordance
with the 2Oth temporary article of the Social Security Law No. 506. The technical financial
statements of the Fund are audited in accordance with the Article 38 of the Insurance Supervision
Law and the “Regulation Regarding the Actuaries” by a registered independent actuary.

Temporary article 23th paragraph 1 of the Banking Act published in the Ofticial Gazette No 25983
dated November 1, 2005 stated that foundations like the Fund are to be transferred to the Social
Security lnstitution (“551”) within three years beginning from the publication date of the adicle.
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Accounting policies (continued)

The article of the Law related to the transfer was cancelled (pursuant to the application by the
President on November 2, 2005) by the decision of Constitutional Court (decision no: E.2005/39,
K. 2007/33 dated March 22, 2007) published in the Official Gazette No. 26479 dated March 31,
2007, and the effect of the law article was suspended from the date of the publication of the
decision.

The reasoning of the Constitutional Court regarding the abrogation of the corresponding article
was published in the Offlcial Gazette dated December 15, 2007, No 26372. With the publication
of the reasoning of the decision, the Grand National Assembly of Turkey (“ONAT”) started to work
on new legal arrangements regarding the transfer of the fund members to SSI and the related
articles of the “Law Regarding the Changes in Social Insurance and General Health Insurance
Law and Other Related Laws and Regulations” No 5754 (‘the New Law) regulating the transfer
of the funds were approved by the ONAT on April 17, 2008. The New Law was published in the
Official Gazette No. 26870 dated MayB, 2008. With the new law, the banks’ pension funds wilI be
transferred to 85! within three years from the date of publication of the decree and this period can
be extended for a maximum of two years with the decision of the Council of Ministers. The
transfer period was extended for another two years with the decision of the Council of Ministers
No. 2011/1559 published in the 0ff icial Gazette dated April 9, 2011. According to the
“Amendment of Social Insurance and General Health Insurance Law No. 6283” published in the
Ofticial Gazette dated March 8, 2012, Council of Ministers was authorized to increase the two
year extension period mentioned above to four years. According to the decision of The Council of
Ministers dated February 24, 2014, the transfer date is set as May 201 5.The Council of Ministers
was authorized to determine the transfer date of pension funds in accordance with the last
amendment in the first paragraph of the 2Oth provisional artiole of Law No.5510 implemented by
the Law No. 6645 on Amendment of the Occupational Health and Safety Law and Other Laws
and Decree Laws published in the Official Gazette dated April 23, 2015 and numbered 29335.

A commission (whose members are the representatives of the SSI, the Ministry of Finance,
Turkish Treasury, State Planning Organization, BRSA, Saving Deposit Insurance Fund (“SDIP’),
one member representing the Fund and one member representing the Fund members) is in
charge of the calculation of the value of the payment that would need to be made to 55! to settle
the obligation using a technical interest rate of 9,89’D by law taking into consideration income and
expenses by insurance branches of the funds and the excess of salaries and income paid by the
funds over the salaries and income to be paid in accordance with the 5Sf arrangements which
should not be less than 55! arrangements, related to the members of the Fund as of the date of
the transfer including the members who have left the scheme.

In accordance with the New Law, after the transfer to 55!, any social rights and payments to
Fund members and their beneficiaries which are not provided although they are included in the
Fund Title Deed wiil continue to be provided by the Fund and the employers of the Fund
mem bers.

The Parent Bank accounts for a provision for the technical deficit based on the report prepared by
a registered actuary in accordance with the rates determined by the New Law.

c. Defined contribution plans:

The Bank is required to pay certain contributions to the Social Security lnstitution on behaif of
their employees. Other than these payments, the Group does not have any furiher obligation in
this respect. Such premiums are charged to personnel expenses when incurred.
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Accounting policies (continued)

d. Short term benefits of employee:

Within the scope of TAS 19, the Group measures the expected costs of accumulated paid leaves
as expected payments it wiil make due to unused eave rights as at the end of the reporting date.

XVII. Explanations on taxation:

a. Current tax:

The Corporate Tax rate is 20% in accordance with the article number 32 of the New Corporate
Tax Law no.5520 which is published in the official Gazette dated June 21, 2006 and numbered
26205. This tax rate is applied to accounting income modified for certain exemptions and
deductions, and additions for certain non-tax deductable expenses and allowances for tax
purposes. No further tax is payable unless the profit is distributed.

Turkish tax legislation does not permit a parent company and its subsidiaries to file a
consolidated fax return. Theretore, provisions for taxes, as retlected in these consolidated
financial statements, have been calculated on a separate-entity basis.

Dividends paid to non-resident corporations, which have a place of business in Turkey or to
resident corporations are not subject to withholding tax. Otherwise, dividends paid are subject to
withholding tax at the rate of 15%. An increase in capital via issuing bonus shares is not
considered as profit distribution and no withholding tax incurs in such a case.

Corporations are required to pay advance corporate tax quarterly at a rate of 20% on their
corporate income. Advance fax is deciared by the l4th and paid by the l7th day of the second
month following each calendar quarter end. Advance tax paid by corporations for the current
period is credited against the annual corporation tax calculated on the annual corporate income in
the following year. Despite the offset, if there is temporary prepaid tax remaining, this balance can
be refunded or used to offset any other financial Iiabilities to the government.

A 75% portion of the capital gains derived from the sale of equity investments and immovable
properties heid for at least two years is tax exempt, it such gains are added to paid-in capital or
heid in a special account under sharehoider’s equity for five years.

Under the Turkish Corporate Tax Law, losses can be carried forward to offset against future
taxabie income for up to t ive years. Losses cannot be carried back to offset profits from previous
periods.

Under the Turkish Corporate Tax Law, eftective trom April 24, 2003, investment allowances had
provided a deduction from the corporate tax base of 40% of the purchase price of purchases of
the brand new fixed assets having economic useful ife and exceeding TL 10 and directly related
with the production of goods and services and investment ailowance that arose prior to April 24,
2003 had been taxed at 19,8% (withholding tax) unless they had been converted to new type af
companies’ wiil. Effective from January 1, 2006, Turkish government had ceased to offer
investment incentives for capital investments and companies having unused qualifying capital
investment amounts as of June 30, 2006 would be able to deduct such amounts from corporate
income for the following years.
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Accounting policies (continued)

in Turkey, there is no procedure for a final and definitive agreement on tax assessments. Tax
returns ara required to be filled and delivered to the related tax office until the evening of the 25th
of the tourth month following the balance sheet date and the accrued fax is paid until the end of
the same month. Tax returns ara open for 5 years from the beginning of the year following the
balance sheet date and during this period the tax authorities hava the right to audit tax returns,
and the related accounting records on which they ara based, and may issue re-assessments
based on their findings.

Tax rates that ara used in tax calculations before the exemptions by foreign subsidiaries by taking
current tax regulations in their countries into consideration as of March 31, 2016 ara as follows:

Netherlands 25,00%
Russia 20,00%
Azerbaijan 20,00%
Malta 35,00%

b. Deterred tax:

The Group calculates and accounts for deferred income taxes for temporary difterences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in these financial
statemenis in accordance with “Turkish Accounting Standard for lncome Taxes” (‘TAS 12”) and in
accordance with BRSA’s explanations and circulars and the tax legislation, the Group calculates
deferred tax on deductible temporary differences except for general oan bas provisions, to the
extent that future taxable income is estimated to be available. in the deferred tax calculation, the
enacted tax rate, in accordance with the tax legislation, is used as of the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax liabilities ara recognized for alI resulting temporary differences whereas deferred tax
assets resulting from temporary differences ara recognized to the extent that future taxable profit
wilI be available against which the deferred tax asset can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities of subsidiaries subject to consolidation hava been natted of in
their standabone financial statements in accordance with TAS 12. The calculated deferred tax
asset and deferred tax liability are presented as net in these financial statements.

Tax effects of the transactions that ara directiy accounted under equity ara also refiected to
equity.

Additionaiby, in accordance with the related legislation of BRSA, deferred tax effect, if income, is
not eligible for dividend distribution and share capital increase.
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Accounting policies (continued)

c. Transfer pricing:

The article na.13 of the Corporate Tax Law No.5520 describes the issue of transfer pricing under
the title of “Disguised profit distribution” by way of transfer pricing (previausly included as
“Disguised profit” in the Corporate Tax Law Na.5422). “The General Communiqu4 on Disguised
Prof it Distribution by Way of Transfer Pdcing” published at November 18, 2007/26704, explains
the application related issues on this topic effective from Januaıy 1, 2007, alsa taking into
account the regulatians in Article 41 of the lncame Tax Law.

‘Arm’s Iength principle”, which is the basis for the transfer pricing rule, is the pricing system to be
followed for purchase or sale activities between related parties for any product or service
transactions as if the transactian is realized with any other third party. According to this
communiqu, if the taxpayers conduct transactions like purchase and sale of goods or services
with the related parties where the prices are not determined according ta the arm’s length
principle, then it will be concluded that there is a disguised profit distribution by way of transfer
pricing. Such disguised profit distributions will not be deducted from the carparate tax base for fax
purposes.

As discussed in the relevant section of this communiqu, the taxpayers are required ta fill out the
“Transfer Pricing, Controlled Foreign Entities and Thin Capitalization” form for the purchase and
sale of goods ar seMces conducted with their related parties in a taxatian periad, attach these
forms ta their carporate fax returns and submit ta the tax offices.

XVIII. Explanations on borrowings:

The financial Iiabilities c!assified at fair value through profitllass, trading and derivative financial iabilities
are vaiued with their fair values and the other financial liabilities are carried at “amartised cost” including
costs of transactians using the “effective interest methad”.

The Graup, classified its part of the financial debts as fair vaue thraugh prof it / bas an financial liabilities
in arder to eliminate the accounting mismatch af the initial recognition. The interest expenses paid and
and the differences between the amartised cast and the acquisitian cast of the related debt instruments
during the time held in the portfolio are accaunted in the interest expense; the differences between the
fair value and amartised cost af the related debt instruments are presented as trading gam and losses in
the accompanying prof it and bass statement.

The Group utilises variaus hedging techniques ta minimise the currency, interest rate and liquidity risks
af its financial liabilities. Na canvertible bands have been issued.

Alsa, the Graup abtains funds by issuing bands and bills.

XIX. Explanations on issuance of share certificates:

When shares are issued abave their nominal value, the excess over the nominal value 5 accaunted
under shareholders’ equity as “Share premium”.

Na dividend payments af the Parent Bank were announced after the balance sheet date.

XX. Explanations on avalized drafts and letter of acceptances:

Avalized drafts and acceptances are included in the “aff-balance sheet commitments”.

XXI. Explanations on government grants:

In accordance with the related aılicles af the “Law Regarding the Supparting af Research and
Development Activities” numbered 5746, until balance sheet date,the Graup received gavernment grant
fram TUBITAK amaunting ta TL 1.451 (December 31, 2015 - TL 1.592).
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Accounting policies (continued)

XXII. Prof it reserves and prof it distribution:

Retained earnings as per the statutory financial statements other than legal reserves are available for
distribution, subject to the legal reserve requirement referred to below. Legal reserves consist of first
and second reserves as foreseen in the TCC. The TCC specifies that the first legal reserve is
appropriated at the rate of 5% until the total reserve is equal to 20% of paid-in capital and that the
second legal reserve is appropriated at the rate of 10% of distributions in excess of 5% of paid-in
capital; however holding companies are not subject to this application. According to the Turkish
Commercial Code, legal reserves can only be used to compensate for accumulated losses and cannot
be used for other purposes unless they exceed 50% of paid-in capital.

XXlll. Earnings per share:

Earnings per share disclosed in the income staternent are calculated by dividing net profiVloss for the
year tü the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period concerned.

Current Period Prior Period

Net lncorne/(loss) to be appropriated to ordinary shareholders 704.287 500.687
Weighted average number of issued ordinary shares(thousand) 434.705.128 434.705.128
Earnings per share from continued operations (full TL> 0,0016 0,0012

In Turkey, cornpanies can increase their share capital by making a pro-rala distribution of shares
(“bonus shares”) to existing shareholders frorn retained earnings. These bonus shares are treated as
issued shares in earnings per share computations. For the purpose of earnings per share computations,
the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year is adjusted in respect of bonus
shares issued without a corresponding change in resources by giving thern a retroactive effect. ln case
bonus shares are distributed after the balance sheet date but before the preparation of the financial
statements, earnings per share is calculated considering the new number of shares.

No bonus shares were issued during 2016 (2015- no bonus shares were issued).

XXIV. Related parties:

For the purpose of these financial staternents, shareholders having control shares of the Bank, key
managernent personnel and board rnembers together with their families and companies controlled
by/affiliated with thern, associated cornpanies and joint ventures and the Fund providing post
employrnent benefits are considered and referred to as related parties in accordance with “Turkish
Accounting Standard for Related Parties” (“TAS 24”). The transactions with related parties are disclosed
in detail in Note Vlll. of Section Five.
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Accounting policies (continued)

XXV. Explanations on operating segments:
Information about operating segments which are determined in line with ‘Turkish Financial Reporting
Standard about Operating Segments” (TFRS 8”) together with organizational and internal reporting
structure of the Bank, are disclosed in Note Xll of Section Four.

XXVI. Explanations on other mallers:

None.

XXVII. Legal mergers under common control:

As in TFRS 3 or in another standard in TFRS there is an absence of treatment that specificaliy applies
to business combinations involving entities under common control, by examining the practices included
in the generally accepted global a000unting standards the Group decided to apply an accounting policy
in parallel with the “pooling of interests” method in view of its judgement that the economic substance of
the relevant transaction wilI be most reliably and accurately reflected in this manner. in the accounting
of business combinations which occur under common control, assets and liabilities, subject to business
combinations, are accounted for in the consolidated financial statements at their carrying values.
Income statements are consolidated as of the beginning of the financial year in which the business
combinations occurred. Financial statements belonging to previous periods also are adjusted in the
same way in order to ensure the comparability. As e result of those transactions, any goodwill or
negative goodwill is not calculated. The difference between the investment amount and the share in
capital in the acquired company is directly accounted under equity as “the effect of legal mergers under
common tanI rol”.

POA has issued a policy decision in July, 2013 regarding “Accounting for business combinations
Subject to Joint Control Group” which is effective for annual periods beginning on December 31, 2012.
Based on this decision, i) rights in business combinations under common control combinations should
be accounted for by the method of pooling of interest, ii) due to that goodwill should be included in the
financial statements, iü) while pooling of interest method is applied, at the beginning of the reporting
period where the common control occurs, corrections should be made in the financial statements as if
the combination has been completed and this common control should be represented comparatively.
The accounting policy applied by the group is consistent wiih the decision ot principle.
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Section bur

Information related ta financial pasition af the Graup

Explanations on consoiidated own funüs:

The calculation of the own funds and the capital adequacy standart ratio are performed in accordance
with the communiques such as “Regulation Regarding the Measurement and Evaluation of Banks’
Capital Adequacy Ratio”, “Regulation Credit Risk Mitigation Techniques”, “Regulation on calculation of
Risk-Weighted Amounts of Securitizations” and “Regulation Regarding Banks’ Shareholders’ Equity”.

The consolidated capital adequacy ratio of the Group is 13,52% (December 31,2015—12,91%) and the
Parent Bank is 14,49% (December 31, 2015— 13,81 %).

a. Infarmation an cansalidated awn funds:

Amounts subject
ta treatment

Curront Period before 1/1/2014m

COMMON EOUITY TıER 1 CAPITAL

Paid’up Capifal 4347.051

Share issue premiums 543.831

Retained eamings 14231.234

Accumuated other comprehensive inoome and other disclosed reserves whioh defined in the Turkish Accounting
Standards

Proflt 2.347.435

Net profit ot the pedod 704 287

Prufit ot the previous yeara 1.643.138

Shares acquired tree of charge from subsidiaries, attLlafes and jointiy contrormed pannerships and cannot bo 4.503

recognised within profit for tfıe pedod
Minodfy interest 458

Common Eguiıy Tier 1 capitaı before reguıalory adjustmcnts 24.138.603

Common Eguity Ticr 1 capitaı: reguıatory adjustments
Prudentiat vatuation adjusfments 8 835

The sum ot the net tass for the currenf pertod and the previous years which coud not be absoıted by the retamned
403 082

earnings and tosses recognised in equity in accordance wiih TAS

tmprovement costs tür operating teasing 137.985

Goodwill (net of retated tax tiabitity) 587,696 979.493

Ofher mntangibles other than mortgage’servicing rights (net ot retated fax tiabiiity> 308,514 514,191
Deterred fax assets hat rety on future protifabllay exctuding those arising tom tempuraıy difterences (net of relatod -

fax tiabi!ity)
Casn-tiow hedge rese,ve
Shoniav. ot provisions ta erpected tosses
Securitisation gam on safe
Gains and tosses due ta changes in own credmt dek on fair valuad iabillties
Defined’benefit pension fund net assets -

mnvestments in own shares

Credds exlended contmry tü the tourth paragraph ot Alictes 56 of the Banking Law
fnvestments in the capitat ot banking. tinanclaf and insurance entities hat aTo outside the seope of regutatory
consc1idation, net ot e!igibie shorı positions, where the bank does not own mote than 10% ot the issood share capitat
(amount above 10”. throshoid)
mnvestments in the capital ot banking, tinanciat and insurance entities that are outside the scope ot regutatory
consotidation, net ot eiigibte shorl positions, where the bank owns more than 10% ot the issued share capitat (amount
above 10% threshotd)
Mongage seMcing dghts (amount above 10% threshold) -

Deferred fax assets ahsing t rum temporary dilterences (amount above 10% threshofd, net of retated tax liabitity) -

Amount exceeding the 15% threshotd (as set out in the paragraph 2 ot the Provisionat Aflicte 2 of the Regutation on -

Banks’ Own Funds)
The amount above threshotd for the investments in the capitat ot banking, financiat end insurance entities that are

outside the soope ot regutatory consotidation, net ot etigibte short positions, whe,e the bank owns more than 10% of 554,104
the issued share capitat

The amounf above threshotd for mortgage servicing dghts
The amount above fhreshotd for deterred fax assefs ahsing mm temporary d,flerences
Nalionat specific reguatow adjustments rvhich shatl be determined by the BASA
Regutatory adjustments app!ied to Common Equity Tier 1 due to mnsufticient Addıtionat Tior 1 and Tier 2 to cover

dedustions
Total reguıatory adjustments ta Comman eguity 11cr 1 2.000.216

Common Egutty 19cr 1 capitaı (CET1) 22.138.387
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Amaunts subject
ta treatment

Current Pertod before 111/2014”AODrn0NALTıER 1 CAPITAL

Prettered shares that ara not inctuded in Common Equity Tier 1 capitat and related ahares issue premiums

Etigible capitat instruments and re!evant share issue premiums that are approved by the BRSA

Eligibte capitat instmrnents and re)evant share asus premiurns that ara approved by the BRSA (For the purposes of

the Provisionat Anicie 4 ot the Reguration on Banks’ Ovm Funds) -

Shares of Third Panies in Additionat Tıer t Capitat -
Shares of Third Panfes in Additionat Tier t Capitat (Covered by Ternoorary Ar,icte 3) -
Additional ter 1 capttaı befare rcgulatory adjustments
Additional teri capttaı: rcgulatory adjustments
tnvestments ,n own Additionat Deri nstrurnents -
Reciprocat cross-hotdings in Additonal Deri instmments -

Investments in ilie capitat ot banking. tinanciat and insurance entities that are outside the seope ot regutatoı
consotidation. net ot otigib!e shon positions. where the bank does not own more than 10% of the issued common
share capitat ot the entity (amount above 10% threshod)

Signifıcant in v estments in the capitat of banking. tinanciat and insurance entitias that are outsida the soope ot
regtjlatory consolidation (net of ehgbte shoil positions) -

Nationat specitic regutatotv adiustments which shatl be determined by the BRSA

Regulatory Adjustments which witı be deducted from Tier 1 capital during the transitlon period

Goodwitt and other intangibte assets and retated deterred tat tiabititios which witt not deducted from Common Eguity

Tier 1 capital for the purposes ot the first sub-paragraph of the Provisionat Articte 2 ot the Regulation on Banks’

Own Funds (-) 597,474

Net deferred tax asseUliabi)ty which is not deducted trom Common Eguity Tier 1 oapitat for the purposes ot the sub

paragraph ot the Provisionat Arlicle 2 of the Regutation on Banks Own Funds (-) -
Regutatory adjustments apptied to Additionat Tier 1 due to insutficient Tier 2 to cover deductions
Total regutatory adjustments to Additional Tier 1 capitat -

Totaı Additional ‘11cr 1 capltaı -

Totaı 71cr 1 capital (teri capitaı = Common Eguity teri capital + Additionat Ticr i capitaı) 21.540913

TIER 2 CAPITAL

Etigibte capitat instwments and re!evant share issue pmmiums that are appmved by the Agency 4.405937

Etigibte capitat inst,uments and retevant share issue premiums that ore approved by the Agency (For the purposos

ot the Provisionat Anic!e 4 of the Regutation on Ganks Own Funds} 1.122825
Shares ot Third Panies in Additional Tier t Caphat -
Shares ot Third Paflies in Additionat Tier t Capitat (Covered by Temporary Ailicte 3) -
Provisions (Artiote 8 ot the Regutation on the Eguity ot Banket 2507982
ter 2 capttaı before regutataış adjustments 8.036.764
11cr 2 capitaı: regulatory edjusiments
D,rect and indired invastments ot the Bank on ta oan Tier 2 Captat (-) -
tnvestments ot the Bank to banks tat invest on the Banka Tie, 2 and componenfs ot eguiry issued by tLnanciat

institutons aüh the condtions deciared in Aflicte 8 151.169
tnvestments in the capitat of bank;ng. financiat and insurance entities hat are outside the soope ot regutatory

consoldation net of eligibte short positions. ahere the bank dos not oan more han 10% of the issued oomrnon
ehare capitat ot the entity (amount above the 10% threshotd) (-)

Signifioant investments in the capıtat banking, financiat and insuronce entitjes that are outside the soope ot regutatory
consotidation (net ot eligible shon positions) (-)

Notionat specific regulatory ad(ustrnents whioh shall be determined by the ORSA -
Tatat regulatory adjustments ta ter 2 capitat 151.169

Tatal ter 2 capltat 7885595

Totat Capitat (The sum of teri capitat and Tier 2 capltat) 29.214.368

The Sum o( 71cr 1 Capitaı and ter 2 Capltal (Total Capitaı)

Credits extended oontraty to the provisions of Ailiotes 50 and 51 ot the Banking Law 7.372

Podion ot the sum of the banka’ reat estate net book vaNce, ahich is in excess ot titiy per cent of their oan funds and

net book vatues of those ot memhandise and real estate which hava to be acpuirad dua to their raceivabtas and

disposed of pursuant to Aniote 57 ot the Banking Laa, ahich cannot be dısposed ot despite the lapse ola period of

tive years s:nce the dat e ot such acquisition 1 1 .268

Nationat sneciflc rr-auiatory ad(ustments which shaf t be detenrined by the ERSA 193 500

Regutatory Adjustments which wilı be deducted from Totat Capitaı during the transition pedod

tnvestmenls in the capitat of banking, tinançiat and insurance entities that ara outside the soope ot regutatory

consotidation. net of efgibte shon positions. ahere the bank does not oan more than 10% ot the issuad common

share capita! Of the entity (amount above the 109* threshotd) ahich viit not deduciod 1mm Common Eguity Tier 1

capitat. Addhionat Tier 1 capitat, Tie, 2 capitaf tortha purposes ot the tirst sub-paragraph ot the Provisionat Aniote 2

ot the Reguiation on Banka’ Oan Funds 1.)
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consoıidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, sea nota 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta cansolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unlesa otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Significant investments in the Addıtional Tier 1 capiatl and Tier 2 capitaf of banking, financiat and insumnce entities

hat are outside the soope of regufatoıy consotidation, net of etigible shofl positions (amount above 10% threshotd)

whioh Mit not deduoted from Common Eguity Tier 1 capitat, Additional teri capitat, ter 2 capitat for the purposes

ot the first sub-paragraph ot the Provişionaf Ailiote 2 of the Reou1ation on Banks’ Ovin Funds f..) *

Sıgnificant in v estments in the common stock ot bar.kina. financiat and ınsurance entities that am cutside the scope ot

regWatory consoidafion, net of efigibte shon positions(amount above 10% threshotd). monaage servicing dghts

famount above 10% threshof d). deterred taz asseis arising trom temporary ditferences (amount above 10%

threshotd, net ot retated tax tiabiiity) which witi not deducred trom Common Eguity ter 1 capitat for the purposes of

the first sub-oaraoraph of the Provisionaf Artic! e 2 of the Regufation on Banks Own Funds (.1

OWN FUNDS

Totaı Capitat (The sum of teri capitaı and Tıer2 capital) 29.214.368
Totaı Risk Weighted Msets 216 046 595

CAPıTAL ADEOUACY RATİOS

Consotidated Common Equify Tier 1 Capitat Adequacy Ratio f%) 10.25

Consofidated Tier 1 Capitat Adeguacy Ratio f%) 9,97

Consotidafed Capitaf Adequeacy Ratio 1%) 1352

BUFFERS
t nsfitution specific bufter requirement of the Bank 5510
Capitat conservation bufter requiremenf (%) 0,625
Bank’s specific countercyclicot butfer requirement (%) 0,010
The ratio of Additionat Common Equity Tier 1 capital which wiit be catcutated by the first paragraph of the Anicte 4 of

Regutation on Capifaf Conservafion and Countercycticat Capifat buffers to Risk Weighted Assets (%) 4,247

Amounts beıow the thresholds for deductlon (before risk weighting)

Non*significant investmentş in the capital of other financiats

Signiticant investments in the common stock of financiats

Mongage servicing rights <net of refated taz Liabitity)

Deferred az assets arising mm temporary difterences (net of retafed fax liability) 970.766

Applicabıe caps on the incıusion of provisions in ter 2 capitaı
General provisions for standard based recoivab[es (betore tenthousandtwentylıve timıtation) 2.730911
Up 10 1.25% of tctat hsk-weighted amount of generat provisions for receıvabtes where the standart approach used 2.507.952
Ezcess amount of totat provision amount to credit risk Amount of the tntema! Ratings Sased Appmach in accordance

with the Communiqu4 on the Catcutation -

Ezcess amount of totat provision amount 10 06% of risk weighted receivables of credit risk Amount of the tnternat
Ratıngs Based Aoproach in accordance with the CommuniouĞ on the Catcuation

Capita! instruments subject ta phase-out arrangementa (onıy appıicabıe between 1 Jan 2018 and 1 Jan 2022>

Current cap on Addtionat Tier 1 capital nslnjments which subject tü phase out arrangoments in the Provisionai Anic1e

4 ot the Regutaton on Banks Own Funds -

Amount ezciuded from ATI dua 10 cap (ezcess over Gap atrer redemptions and mafurifies) which subject fo

Provisionat Arlicte 4 ot the Regutation on Banks’ Own Funds -

Current cap on Tier 2 capitat instrurnents which subjeot ta phase out arrangementş in the Provisional Anicle 4 of the

Regutation on Sanks’ Own Funds -

Amount ezctuded from T2 due to cap (excess over Gap after redemptions and maturities) which subect to Provisionat

Afliote 4 of the Regutation on Banks’ Own Funds
<1) The speoified amounts are the figures catcutated for the items subject to the phasing.
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(Convenience transiatlon of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Prior Period

Common Equity Tier 1 Capital
Paid-in Capital ta be Entitled for Compensatian after At Creditors 4347.051

Share Premiom 543 881
Share CanceNatfon Profits -
Legal Resewes 12.357,721
Other Comprehensive Incame according ta TAS 2.657.940
Profit 3.503.693

Net Current Period Profit 1.908.683
Prior Period Profit 1.595.010

Provisions for Possible Losses -
Bonus Shares trom Associates, Subsidiaries and Joint-Ventures not Accounted in Current Period’s Profit 4.503
Minodty shares 474

Common EguityTier 1 capital before reguıatoryadjustments 23.415263
Common Equity Tier 1 capital: regulatory adjustments
Current and prfor periods’ losses not covered by reserves, and losses accounted under equity according ta

TAS (-) 596.826
Leasehold improvements on operational leases (-) 147.518
Goodwill and intangible assets and related deferred tax Iiabilities () 591.560
Net deferred tax assets / tiabitities (-)
Shares Obtained against Adicte 56, Paragraph 4 of the Banking Law (-) -
tnvestments in own common equity (-) -
Totat of Net Long Positions of the lnvestments in Equity ttems of Consohdated Banks and Financiat tnstitutions

where the Bank does not own 10% or less of the lssued Share Capital Exceeding the 10% Threshold of above
Tier t Capital (.) -

Totat of Net Long Positions of the lnvestments in Equity ttems of Consolidated Banks and Financial tnstitutions
where the Bank owns 10% or Iess of the lssued Share Capitat Exceeding the 10% Thresho!d of above Tier t
Capital (-) -

Mortgage seMcing rights (amount above 10% threshold) (->
Deterred tax assets arising Irom temporaiy differences (amount above 10% threshold, net of retated tax liability) (-)
Amount Exceeding the 15% Threshotd of Tier ı Capital as per the Article 2, Clause 2 of the Regulation on

Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy Ratios of Banks (.)
The Portion of Net Long Position of the lnvestments in Equity ltems of Consotidated Banks and Financial

ınstitutions where the Bank owns 10% or more of the Issued Share Capital not deducted trom Tier 1 Capitaı (-)
Mortgage servicing rights (amount above 10% threshold) (-) -
Excess Amount arising from Deferred Tax Assets from Temporary Ditferences (-) -
Other items ta be defined by the regulator (.) -
Regutatory adjustments apptied to Common Equity Tier 1 due ta insufficient Additionat Tier 1 and Tier 2 to cover

deductions (.) 566.076

Totaı regulatory adjustments to Common eguity Tier 1 1.90t980
Common EguityTier 1 capitaı 21.513.253
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originatiy issued
in Turkish, sec note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

Additional Tier 1 capital: instruments
Previfaged stocks which ara not included in common eguity and share premiums
Drectty issued quatifying Additionat Tier 1 instwments (approved by the regulators) pfus related stock surpfus

(Issued or Obtained aher 1.1.2014)
Directty issued qualifying Additional Tier 1 instruments (approved by the regulators) plus related stock surpfus

(Issued or Obtained after 1.1.2014)
Minority shares
Additional Tier 1 capital before reguıatory adjustments
Additional Tier 1 capital: reguıatory adjustments
Oirect and Indirect tnvestments of the Bank on its own Additional Corn Capital (-)
Total of Net Long Positions of the ınvestments in Euity ttems ot Consolidated Banks and Financiaf lnstitutions

where the Bnk does not own 1096 or less of ilie Issued Share Capital Exceedng the 10% Threshold ot
above Tier 1 Capitat fr)

The Total of Net Long Position of the Direct or tndirect Investments in Additional Tier 1 Capital of Consolidated
Banks and Financial Institutions where the Bank owns more than 10% ot the lssued Share Capital fr)

Other items to be Defined by the regufator (-)
Regutatory adjustments applied to Additional Tier 1 dua to insufticient Tier 2 to cover deductions fr)
Total regulatary adjustments to Additlonaı TIer 1 capitat
Additional Tier 1 capltal
Reguıatory adjustments ta Common Eguity
Goodwill and Other tntangibte Assets and Related Deferred Taxes not deducted from Tier 1 Capital as per the

Temporary Articte 2, Ctause 1 of the Regutation on Measurement and Assessment of Capitat Adequacy
Ratios of Banks fr)
Deferred Tax AsseULiabitity not deducted from Tier t Capitat as per the Temporary Articte 2, Ctause 1 of the
Regulation on Measurement and Assessment of Canitat Adequay Ratios of Sanks <-

TIer 1 capltaı
Tier 2 capital
Directty issued quatifying Tier 2 instruments (that ara approved by the regutator) plus related stock surplus

(Issued or Obtained after 1.1.2014)
Directty issued qualifying Tier 2 instruments (that are approved by the regutator) pluS retated stock surptus

(Issued or Obtained before 1.1.2014)
Pledged sources on behaif of the Bank for the use of commufled share capital increase by shareholders
Genedc Provisions

Net

Prior Perlad

-38- ye

887.339

20.625.944

5 21304?

2.511.452

Minority shares
Tier 2 capital before reguıatory adjustments 7,724.499

Tier 2 capitaı: regulatory adjustments
Direct and tndirect Investments of the Bank on its own Tier Il Capital fr)
Total ot Net Long Positions of the tnvestments in Equity Items ot Consotidated Banks and Financiat tnstitutions

wfiere the Bank does not own 1096 or Iess ot the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 109% Threshold of
above Tier t Capitat fr) -

The Totat of Net Long Position of the Direct or tndirect lnvestments in Additionat Core Capital and Tier Il Capital
of Consolidated Banks and Financiat Institutions where the Bank Owns 10% or more of the tssued Share
Capitat Exceeding the 10% Threshotd of Tier t Capital fr> -

Other items to be Defined by the regutator (-) -
Total reguıatory adjustments to Tier 2 capitaı -

TIer 2 capital 7.724.499



(Convenience translation ot publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolldated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’»

Information related ta financial position of the Group (continued)

Prior Period

Totat capitaı 20350.443

Loans Granted against the Aflicles 50 and 51 ot the Banking Law () 6.808

Net Book Values of Movables and Immovables Exceeding the Limit Defined in the Article 57, Clause 1 of the
Banking Lavı and the Assets Acquired against Overdue Receivables and He!d for Sale but Retained more
than Five Years 1-) 11.345

Loans to Banks, Financial lnstitutions (domestic/foreign) or Ouaflfıed Sharehotders in the ton of Subordinated
Debts or Debt tnstruments Purchased from Such Parties and Oua!ified as Subordinated Debts (-) 149.667

Deductions as per the Article 20, Clause 2 of the Regutation on Measurement and Assessment of Capitat
Adequacy Ratios of Banks () -

Other items to be Defined by the regulator (-) 280.437
The Portion of Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity tenis of Consolidated Banks and

Financial nstitutions where the Bank does not own 10% or less ot the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the
10% Thresho(d of above Tier 1 Capital not deducted from Tier 1 Capital, Additional Core Capital or Tier Il
Capital as per the Temporary Articie 2, Clause 1 of the Regutation (-) -

The Porlion ot Total of Net Long Positions of the lnvestments in Equity ltems of Consoridated Banks and
Financial Inetitutions where the Bank owns more than 10% of the Issued Share apitat Exceeding the 10%
Threshold of above Tıer 1 Capital not deducted from Additional Gore Capital or Tier Il Capitat as per the
Temporary Adicle 2, Clause 1 of the Regutation (-)

The Portion of Total of Net Long Positions of the Investments in Equity Items of Consohdated Banks and
Financial lnstitutions vftıere the Bank owns more than 10% of the Issued Share Capital Exceeding the 10%
Threshold ot above Tier t Capital not deducted trom Additional Gore Capital or Tier Il Capital as per the
Temporary AdicIe 2, Cfause 1 of the Regulation f-)

Shareholders’s eguity 27.902.186

Amounts beıow the threshoıds for deduction 1.003.593

Remaining Total of Net Long Positions of the lnvestments in Own Fund (tenis of Consolidated Banks and
Financial tnstitutions where the Bank owns 10% or ess of the Issued Share Capital -

Remaining total of net long positions of the nvestments in Tier 1 capital of Consolidated banks and Financial
lnstitutions where the Bank owns more than 10% On Less of the Tier 1 Capitat -

Remaining mortgage seMcing rights -
Net deterred tax assets anising from temporary differences 1.003,593
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(Convenicnce translation of publicly annaunced consalidated financial statements ariginaliy issued
in Turkish, see note t. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (IL’))

Information related ta financial position of the Group (continued)

c. There ara differences between the figures in the consolidated own funds and their corresponding

amounts in the balance sheet. Within this context; in the calculation of own funds, general

provision up to %1,25 credit risk is taken into consideration as Tier Il Capital, the losses that are

related to cash flow hedge transactions are not considered in the own funds and the prudential

valuation adjustments calculated in accordance with the (i) item of the first paragraph in the

nineth article of the “Regulation Regarding Banks’ Shareholders’ Equit’ ara considered in the

own funds. in addition, the subordinated liabilities are considered after the adiustments made in

accordance with the nineth paragraph of the eigth artiçle and in the provisional fourth aflicle of the

“Regulation Regarding Banks’ Shareholders’ Equity”.

Il. Expianations on consolidated credit risk:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial Statements

and Related Disolosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the interim periods.

ili. Explanations on countercyclical buffer:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial Statements

and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the interim periods.

IV. Expianations on consolidated currency risk:

The difference between the Group’s foreign currency denominated and foreign currency indexed on-

and off-balance sheet assets and liabilities is defined as the Net Foreign Currency Position” and it is
the basis of currency risk. Cross currency risk is also taken into consideration for the currency risk
calculations and measurements.

The Group keeps the amount of currency risk exposure within the related legal limits and follows the

exchange position on a daily/regular basis. ln addition, although the internal exchange position limit is

lower when compared to the related legal limit, there has not been any limit exceeding during the
period. As an instrument of currency risk management, derivatives such as swap and forwards are used

to reduce risk whenever needed. In order to guard against extreme volatility during the year stress tests

are applied. Value at risk method is used for the measurement of foreign exchange risk.

The details of hedging of the foreign currency debt instruments and net foreign currency investment risk

with derivative instruments are disclosed in section four Note X.

The Parent Bank’s publicly announced foreign exchange bid rates as of the date of the financial
statements and for the last five days prior to that date ara as follows:

(Exchange rates presented as full TL)

USD EUR

Balance sheet evaluation rate 2,83340 TL 3,20810 TL

Current bid rate on the first date 2,86950 TL 3,21140 TL
Current bid rate on the second date 2,87330 TL 3,20820 TL
Current bid rate on the third date 2,87050 TL 3,20490 TL
Current bid rate on the fourth date 2,87890 TL 3,21410 TL
Current bid rate on the fifth date 2,86930 TL 3,20960 TL

Arithmetic average of the last 31 days: 2,88832 TL 3,20555 TL
Balance sheet evaluation rate as ot
Prior Period: 2,90760 TL 3,17760 TL
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of Marc!, 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Information related ta financial position af the Group (continued)

Information an currency risk of the Group:

EUR USD Other FC<” Totaı

Current period
Assets
Cash (cash in vau)t, eftectives. cash in transit, cheques purchased)
and batances with the Centra) Bank of the Republic of Turkey 3 510 974 14 30 445 4 434 513 22 035 945

Banks 739 452 1.230 573 127 733 2 157.757

Financial assets at fair value through profıt or 055 139 133 336 357 142 215 603

Money market ptacements 423 377 651 963 1 1.075,442

AvaiIablefor-sate financial assets 626 023 2.762 114 410 093 3.792.230

Loans “‘
22.692.892 37 450 687 1,033 635 61 127217

lnvestments in associates, subsidiades and joint ventures . . 310.751 340 781

Hetd-to-maturity investments 792.604 4553.711 1 5.377.316

Hedging derivative financial assets - - . -

Tangible assets 2 749 . 30 357 33 106

Intangible assets’ - - . -

Other assets 4 754 313 2.953 322 505 672 0 250.504

Totaı assets 33.742.157 54.025.775 6.852.938 104.521.901

Liabiıities
Bank deposits 1 275 603 1 355 215 103 495 2 725 316

Foreign currency depcsits 20 247.156 41 305 730 1.652.075 63 405 021

Funds t rom money market ‘ 1.546 325 - 1 546 325

Funds borrowed trom other financial institutions 7.540.142 16.145.438 226 218 2421 1,795

Marketable secudties issued 5 997.612 5,912,935 253 328 12 193 875

Miscellaneous payables 907.697 451.834 16 552 1 376.083

Hedging derivallve financial Iiabilities 39.550 178.260 . 217.840

Other )iabi)jties 809.556 7.871.080 75611 8.756.247

Totaı Iiabiıjties 3ı,l2o.ass 74.767.550 2,557.279 114,445.505

(3.375.159) (10.741.104) 4.295.659 (9.823.604)

Net on baıance sheet positlan 3.567.198 10.510.164 (3.506.105) 10.591,257

Net off balance sheet posltIon<> 11,177.409 31.282.553 1,992 606 44 452.568

Financial derivative assets 7,590.211 20.772.389 5498711 33.861,311

Financial derivative Iiabilities 209.039 (230.940) 789.554 767.653

Net position 15.440.311 21.270.037 2.044.503 39,754.951

Non-cash ıoans

Prior Period
Total assets 32 .470 495 66.706 455 5 900 534 105 077,814

Total Iiabi!ities 36 653,072 72 256 600 2 451 459 11 1.391 161

Net on—baıance sheet position (4.182.587) (5.550.115) 3.419.355 (6.313.347)

Net oH-balance sheet posiüon 4.305.963 5.272.930 (2.551.242) 7.028.635

Financial derivative assets 9.401.053. 35 237 322 1 955 155 36.756 570

Financial derivative )iabilities 5034110 23’ 124 232 4 509 434’ 32 727.932

Net position 124.363 (277.155) 868.113 715.291

Non-cash loans 14.948.753 22.669.213 1.949.897 39.567.573

(1) Includes FX indexed Ioans amounting toTL 5.351.056 (December3l. 2015 -TL 5.163.077)which hava been disc)osed as
TL in the financiat statementş.

(2) Does not indude foreign currency prepaid expenses amounting to TL 99.211 (December 31, 2015-TL 96.981).
(3) Does not inctude foreign currency denominated general provisionsfor foreign currencies, hedged funds and marketabte

securities va)uation differences under equity.
(4) Other FC co)umn alsa includes gold balance.
(5) Forward transactions ciassifled as commitments are also included.
(6) In accordance with the principles of the Regutation on the calculation and impiementation of foreign currency net general

positiort/equity standard raPo by banks on consolidated and non-consolidated basis foreign currency intangib)e assets
amcunted TL 11,619 is not considered in the calculation.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see nota 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL9)

Information related ta financial position af the Group (continued)

V. Expianatians on consalidated interest rate risk:

The monitoring of interest rate sensitive asseis and habilities of the Parent Bank, including sensitivity
anaiyses regarding the effect ot interest rate fluctuations on the financial statements, is performed by
the risk rnanagernent department for ali interest sensitive instwments over carrying values. The results
are presented monthly to the Asset and Liability Management function of the Executive Commiftee. By
using sensitivity and scenario anaiyses, the possible effects by interest rate volatility are analyzed. in
these anaiyses possible iosses are caiculated for the change in fair vaiue of interest sensitive products
by applying shock tests to interest rates.

Sensitivity anaiyses are also calcuiated daily within Market Risk reporting on the basis of maturity and
foreign exchange types and reported to Senior Management by checking thern against the determined
Iimits.

The Group utilizes TL/foreign currency and TL/TL interest rate swap transactions in order to limit the
interest and foreign currency risk arising from short-term deposu and long-term consumer ioans within
the TL balance sheet.
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(Convenience translation of pubIlciy announced consolidatcd financial statements ariginaliy issued
in Turkish, sea nota t. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates to consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”>)

Infarmation related ta financial position of the Graup (continued)

a. Interest rate sensitivity af assets, Iiabilities and aff-balance sheet items based on
repricing dates:

Nan

Up ta 1 1-5 5 Years nterest

Current Period Manth 1-3 Months 3-12 Months Years and Over bastIn9 Tabi

Asseis
Cash (cash in vau)l, efiecl;vas. cash in trar.sil.

cheques purehased) and ba[ances a;lh the

Central Bank of the Repubiic ot Turkey 19 306 239 - 41.651 - - 9 654.425 29602.315

Banks 347 389 1.049 229 255 861 17.508 - 1.147.655 2.017.541

Finandal assets al lair value lhrough profMoss 320,159 318.757 256,775 347.231 286 987 71.420 1.703.329

Money markat ptacemenis 1.075.699 - . - - - 1.015.599

Avaitabte-tor-sate financial assets 3.680.940 2.350.125 7 655.521 3 469,945 3481.571 342,789 20.988.691

Loans 24,966,447 19,998,544 51 050.002 37,241.678 21 375 213 1,572 934 156.204.018

Hetd-to-maturity investments 1.065.823 32.155 546.263 1.272.315 4,448,950 - 7.365.506

Olher assete 1,754.152 1.278.058 1,870,489 4,313,536 597.553 8,916.262 18.730.070

Total 858216 52.516.848 25.034.067 61.776,562 46.662.213 30.192.274 21.705.505 237,888,250

Liabiiities
Bank deposits 3 086 734 Sia 801 1 220 016 63,853 - 372,901 5.682.305

Other deposits 76 183 550 25 443 230 5 515 835 891 226 314 747 22 325,217 130,673.855

Funds <ron money market 7 794 237 1 595 939 238 233 - - 9.548.480

Miscc1ia00ot payables . . . , - 9 520 721 9.520,721

Markeiable secunlios issued 625 939 7 901 451 3 363053 4.730977 32 705 . 16,653.131

Ftmds bprrowed from other finandat instıu,ions 5 727.277 7 079665 10 352 702 937 ‘03 880 973 25,040.022

Other tiah6iües and sharehotdem’ equity 551 977 1.365 320 417.237 330 123 7 289 809 30.493 279 30,558.745

Tabi iiabiiiües 94.799.714 43,615.526 21,109,095 7.033,582 8,618,234 62.712,118 237,888.269

Balance sheet long position -
- 40,657,457 39,628,531 21,574.040 - 101,670,138

Balance sheet shafl posiiton (42.261666) (15580.659) - . - (41.006.513) (101.870.138)

Off-balance sheet leng pooltion 7,072,776 14 692 726 ‘ - 21 765 502

Off-balance sheet shen position - - (1.708 360) (14 730,371) (5 977.869( ‘ 22 316 640)

Total position (35.210.090) (3.867.933) 38,959,087 24.896.250 15.595,151 (41.006.613) (651,138)

Non

Up to 1-5 5 Years interest

Prior Period 1 Manth 1-3 Months 3-İZ Months Yearo and Over bearing tabi

Asseis
Cash (cash in vault. etlacıives, cash in transit,
cheques purchased) and batances with the
Central Paok of the Repubiic of Turkey 77,087,213 - 55 152 . 10243581 27.388,937

Barrk.3 928 892 782 535 170.961 ‘ 1.229 014 3,111.505

Firariai assets al (air vaWe through prohiVass 523,290’ 221 550 €03.555 235 771 49 987 8 040 1.766.293

Money market ptacernents 262 115 2,011 ‘ - . - 286.126

Avaitatletor-saje tinanciat 850015 2 064 813 5 506 359 7551 053 3.788 549 3 536 226 273 097 22.840.204

Loans 24 733 040 16126911 49 801 021 33.551 011 20 201 092 1 528 894 154.017.989

Hetd-lo-matuhty inves1ments - 336.679 1 221,504 1.143.699 4 336 627 - 7.108.809

Other assets 1 305 390 1.229 533 1,759260 2,402 110 563 053 6.884.707 18.748.059

Totai asseis 47.711.850 26375.642 81.180.527 49.123,430 28,707.990 22.167.333 235.267.932

Liabitittes
Sank deposits 3 676,714 382,543 672 053 33.072 - 349.935 5.116.319

Other deposits 64 571,206 33,002,949 6 398 343 685,577 266 553 19.961,986 124,908748

Funds trom money market 13,702 748 315.153 245,636 - - - 14.263537

Misceltaneous payables . - . - - 9.794,581 9.794,681

Marketabta securitios issued 435,023 6.129.023 2,325,254 5,251.501 31.992 - 17.172.893

Funds borrowed (ron other financiat inslitutions 6,792,512 9.134,800 7,339,044 766.127 825 696 - 24,860.979

Other tiabiflties and shareholders’ eguity 763.758 583.539 1.1 04,543 1 33.425 6.085.423 30,41 3,089 39.150.777

Talat iiabilities 89,943,953 51.546.008 18,085573 7.931,902 7,232,894 60525,692 235.267.932

Balance sheet tong position . ‘ 43,094.954 41.192.536 21,475,296 - 105.762,786

Balance sheet shofl position (42.231103) <25.172326) - - (38.358.359) (105.762.788)

Off-batance sheet tong position 5 138 880 ‘5 221 753 ‘ . - - 24 450 633

Cilbatance sheet shod pos4tion . - 6 677 495) (14 161.466) (4 332 133) - “25,191 095)

Talat position (36.093223) (5.850.573) 38,417,458 21,011072 17.143,163 (38.358.359) (730.462)
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(Convenience translation of pubiiciy announced consalidated financial statemenis ariginally issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

b. Average interest rates for monetary financial instruments:

The following average interest rates of the Group are calculated by weighting the rates with their
principal amounts outstanding as of the balance sheet dale.

Current Period EUR USO Yen TL
% %

Assets”
Cash (cash in vault, eftectives, cash in transit, chegues purchased)
and balances with the Central Sank of the Republic ot Turkey - 0,49 - 3,97
Banks 1,14 1,68 - 13,65
Financia! assets at fair value through profiVıoss 1,99 4,34 - 7,70
Money market ptacements 0,03 0,65 -

Available-for-sale financiat assets 4,30 5,68 - 10,52
Loans 4,13 5,50 4,94 13,74
Held-to-maturity investments 3,04 5,40 - 10,81

Liabilities ‘“

Bank deposits 0,78 0,45 - 12,04
Olherdeposits 1,56 2,49 1,76 12,61
Funds <rom money market - 1,06 - 9,24
Miscellaneous payables - -

Marketable securitias issued 1.20 3.89 - 10,74
Funds borrowed from otherfinancial institutions 0.85 2,00 3.17 8.82

(1) Does not include demand’non-interest transactions.

Prior Period EUR USD Yen TL
%

04

Assets”
Cash (cash in vault, eftectives, cash in transit, cheques purchased)
and balances with the Centrat Bank of the Republic of Turkey - 0,21 - 2,09
Banks 1,63 1,88 - 13,54
Financial assets at 1 air value through profit/toss 2,06 3,92 - 8,72
Money market ptacements 0,00 0,90 - 13,21
Available-for-sale financial assets 4,41 5,81 - 9,96
Loans 4,06 5,34 4,80 14,48
Hetd-to-maturity investments 3,40 5,39 - 10,61

Liabiıities (1)

Bank deposits 1,17 1,13 - 11,07
Other deposits 1,51 2,21 1.72 12,73
Funds trom money market - 1,01 - 7,91
Miscellaneous payables - - - -

Marketable securities issued 1,78 3.72 0,81 11,07
Funds borrowed Irom otherfinancial institutions 1.01 2.95 2.99 7,14

(1) Does not include demand’non-interest transactions.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, sea nota 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thausands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

Vi. Explanation on share certificates position risk from banking book:

1. Comparison of the carrying, fair and market values of equity shares:

Group has no unconsolidated subsidiaries and joint venture quoted in Borsa Istanbul as of
Maroh 31, 2016.

2. information on realised gainsllosses, revaluation surpiuses and unreaiised gainsllosses
on equity securities and resuits inciuded in cara and suppiementary capitais:

None.

Vii. Explanations on consolidated liquidity risk and consolidated Iiquidity coverage ratio:

Liquidity risk is defined as risk of unexpected loss ta be occurred or Group ta hava difficuities in raising
funds while meeting maturing liabilities. Liquidity management is daily monitored before Bank under
Treasury Management, Risk Management and Capital Management. The liquidity policy of the Group
is appraved by the Bank’s Board af Directors. Treasury Management is responsible for carrying out
transactians which are appropriate ta Bank’s policy, manitaring af liquidity positian and submitting
necessary reparts to executives. Capital management contributes ta determine strategies and
aperating actians for the management of the liquidity pasition in addition ta prepare funding plan and
contingency plan of the Bank in caaperatian with Treasury Management. Liquidity risk is evaluated
with liquidity gap analysis, liquidity stress tests and supplementary precautions/measurements.
Liquidity Gap anaiysis ara pedormed for twa different periods as short-term and iong-term. Going
concern scenaria and structural positions are reported monthly. This reporting constitutes the basis of
monitoring and management af liquidity position.

The Parent Bank functions as a central funding institution in its relations with its subsidiaries. Intra
group liquidity management and funding strategies are limited with related legal boundaries.

The Parent Bank issues an annual funding plan in order ta sustain funding in a consistent and
balanced way. Funding plan hava ta be updated at least annually and approved by the Executive
Committee since it is camplied with budgeting process and risk appetite frameworks. The primary
purpose of the funding plan is ta provide a reliable balance between assets and liabilities.

Both shart-term liquidity and lang-term (structural) liquidity measurement and reporting for alI types af
currencies ara periodicaliy made in Bank and its subsidiaries. There ara limits which ara
predetermined and appraved by the Board of Directors on the basis of alI currencies for each period.
The Parent Bank mainly uses derivative transactians as managing liquidity risk and monitors cash
inflow and autflow periods in the framework af funding plan balancing the distribution among
currencies.

The Parent Bank aims ta reduce the risks ta the lowest level if required via measuring passible risks in
liquidity with stress tests. Stress tests make it possible for the Bank ta reinterpret anaiysis of its
liquidity position according ta scenarios depending an possible cases and tail risks except for crisis
siluations. The bank applies weekly liquidity stress tesis consisting of different scenarios and maturity
segments (maximum 60 days).
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{Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three>

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Information reiated ta financial position of the Group (continued)

“Liquidity Contingency Plan” is applied if the Parent Bank needs more liquidity than its daily Iiquidity
need because of possible financial events in future. Duties and responsibilities are
the aforementioned plan.

defined in detail in

Unweighted Amount, Weighted Amounts”

CURRENT PERİOD TL+FC FC TL+FC FC
HIGH OUALITY LIQUID ASSETS
High Ouality Liquid Assets 32905.522 20 585.623
CASH OUTFLOWS
Retait and SmaIJ Business Customers Oeposits 62.740.578 25 623.513 5.306 204 2.298.910

Stable deposits 19.357.073 5.268.809 967.854 263.440
Less stable deposits 43.383.505 20.354.704 4.338.350 2.035.470

Unsecured Funding other than Relail and Small Business Customers
Deposits 62.575.125 29.328.685 35.800785 15.214.606

Operational deposiis . -

Non-Operational Deposits 51.403.755 25 511.101 26.483.869 11.397 022
Other Unsecured Funding 11.171.370 3 817.584 9.316.916 3 817.584

Secured funding 24 210 24,210
Other Cash OuWows 20.227.867 12.850 694 20 227.222 12 850.049

Liquidity needs relate-d to dehvatives and market vaıuation
changes on dedvatives transactions 20.225 946 12.849.773 20.226 946 12 849.773
Debts related to the structured fınancial prcducts .

Commitment retated to debts la financial markels and other off
balance sheet liabihtios 921 921 276 276

Commitments that are unconditionaliy revocable at any time by the Bank
and other contractual commitments 50,033,707 31.740.956 2.501.685 1.587.048
Other irrevocable Dr conditionally revocable commitmenls 57,375.818 9.819.509 4.217.039 679,727
TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS 68.077.145 32.654.550
CASH INFLOWS
Secured Lending Transactions
Unsecured Lending Transactions 20.343.101 6.280.790 13.547.812 5.083.461
Other contractual cash inflows 20.359.346 18.698.988 19.134.605 16,174.014
TOTAL CASH ıNFLOWS 40.702.447 24.979.778 32.682.417 21.257.475

Capped Amounts

TOTAL HIGH QUALITY LIQUID ASSETS 32.905.522 20.585,623
TOTAL NET CASH OUTFLOWS 35.394.728 11,397.075
Liguidity Coverage Ratio (%) 92,97 180,62

( The ariihmeho average of the acI 3 monıha’ month-end consottdated Lqu6iiy Coverage Railos ara nah.

Current period Minimum M’ ‘ TOTAL
Maximum Maximum

FC (%) ınımum ( k) FC (%) TOTAL(%)

Week January 15, 2016 March 4, 2016 March 25, 2016 March 18, 2016
Ratio (%) 120,02 9048 268,91 108,91
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originatiy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consaljdated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Information related ta financial position of the Group (cantinued)

Unweighted Amounts”> Weighted Amounts”

PREvıous PERİOD TL+FC FC j TL+FC FC
HIGH OUALITY LıOUID ASSETS
High Ouaıity Liquid Assets 30592.256 21.096.422
CASH OUTFLOWS
Retail and SmaII Business Customers Deposits 61.274.185 25.773 923 5,149.032 2.303.333

Stabte deposits 19 567,731 5 481.180 978,387 274.059
Less stable deposits 41.705.454 20.292743 4 170.645 2,029,274

Unsecured Funding other than Retait and Smatt Business
Cuslomers Deposits 61.636.884 29.923.382 36.240.363 16.330.403

Operational deposits - - . -

Non-Operational Deposits 48 478.785 25.496.624 24.885.055 11.903 658
Other Unsecured Funding 13 218.093 4 426.758 11.355.275 4.426.745

Secured tunding 20.529 20.529
Other Cash Outflows 16.322.073 9.027.288 16.320.334 9.025.608

Liquidity needs retated to derivatives and market
valualion changes on dedvatives transactions 16 319.674 9.024.888 16 319.674 9 024.888
Debts related to the stnıctured financiat products .

Commitment retated to debls to financial markeis and
other ot! batance sheet Iiabn;ties 2.400 2.400 720 720

Commitments Ihat are unconditionaliy revocable at any time by
the Bank and othercontractual commitments 50 132.643 32.035.021 2.506.632 1.601.751
Other irrevocable or conditionaHy revocable commitmenls 57,598 448 10.980.889 4.236 037 716.157
TOTAL CASH OUTFLOWS 64.473.047 29.997.781
CASH INFLOWS
Secured Lending Transactions . -

Unsecured Lending Transactions 20.438.444 7.658.842 13521.423 6 170 588
Other contractuaı cash inflows 17.043.992 13.455.403 15741.643 10.434.732
TOTAL CASH INFLOWS 37.482.436 21,114,245 29.263.066 16.605.320

Capped Amounts

TOTAL HIGH OUALITY LIOUID ASSETS 30,592.256 21.096.422
TOTAL NET CASH OUTFLOWS 35.209.901 13.392.461
Liguidity Coverage Ratio (%) 86,89 157,52

(1) The erithmedc avere3e of the atI 3 moniha monrh-end consotidaled Liqudiıy Coverege Rahos ara used.

The dates and values of minumum and maximum foreign currency and total Iiquidity coverage ratios of
the prior period calculated weekly related to the last three months of the Parent Bank for prior period
are expiained in the table below.

Oclober23, 2015
170,42

Decemberal, 2015
99,16

Funding sources of the Bank mainiy consist of deposits which constitute 57% ot total iabilities ot the
bank (December 31, 2015 — 55%) and also include repo, secured loans, syndication, securitization,
bond!security issuance and other instruments including subordinated debts.

Cash, effective money, cheques, Centra’ Bank of the Republic of Turkey (“CBRT’) reserves and debt
instruments issued by Treasury of the Republic of Turkey are treated as high quality liquid assets.

Cash ouftlows from derivative transactions in Iiquidity coverage ratio calculation are based on
inclusion of net cash flows with maturity of 30 days in the calculation. Additionaliy, transactions having
a margin possibility are inciuded in hquidity coverage ratio calculation by taking the largest amount
according to absolute va!ue of net margin flows realized in the last 24 months in respect ot 30 days
period or for Iiability into consideration as cash outflow
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note I.of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta cansolidated financial statements as af March 31, 2016
(Unless otheıwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

Infarmatian related ta financial position af the Graup (continued)

Secured funding consists of repo and secured oan transactions. A large pan ot secunities which are
subjects of aforementioned guaranteed funding transactions consist of Sovereign Bonds issued by
Treasury ot the Republic ol Turkey and transactions are carried out both in CSRT market and
interbank market.

The Bank manages alI the transactions made before its foreign branches and partnership in the
framework of central bank, markets and related legislation of the country in which the institutions are
located. Legal lending limits and high limit transactions are closely monitored in this framework.

AlI cash inflow and ouftlow items related to liquidity profile of the Bank are included in liquidity
coverage ratio tables above.

Breakdown af assets and liabilities acearding ta their remaining maturitles:

tip to 1 1.3 3-12 1-5 5 years Unciassifiod
Demand Month months months years and over Totat

Curront Period
Assets
Cash (cash in vauf t. effectives,

cash in transit, cheques
purohased) and Batances
with the Central Bank of the
Republic of Turkey 2 365 365 26.592.299 . 41.651 . - . 29002.315

Banks 1147 655 347,290 666 109 438 265 19.323 - 2.617.641

Financiai assets at Sair value
thmugh profit or tass - 147,112 223 £04 365 123 611.671 284.198 71 420 1.703.329

Money market placements 1 075.699 . . . . 1.075.699

Avaitable-tor-5ai6 Sinancial
assets 55750 174873 111244 1.285593 7.134583 11923.798 257.039 20.988.691

Loans . 22872.20213 488 589 44 964 823 4fl333241 32 822 923 1 572 934 156.204.818

Heid-to-maturity investments . 13.7.02 32 155 170 935 2 355 791 4 779.220 . 7.365.506

Oiherassets”’ 2 282 833 1.243.701 1 133 024 1 383 137 4.a25 008 923 655 6 425.541 18.730.070

Total assets 5.884.664 52.478,984 15.853.734 49.249.642 55.430.817 50.660.494 8 329.934 237.668.269

Liabilitios -

Bank deposits 372901 3.386.734 318 RDI 1.220 016 63.553 . 5.682.305

Olher deposits 2232521776.163556 25443290 5 515 535 591 226 314 747 . 130.673.865

Funds borrowed ham cthor - 1 567.657 6 403 801 9 926 228 2 402 151 2 636 675 . 25.030.022

financiat instttulions
Fundo trom money market - 7,794.237 1 515 999 235 244 . . 9.548.480

Marketable securitles issued - 625.939 2 013 344 3 651 337 6.138.685 4 224 826 - 16.654.131

Miscetlaneouo payabtes 551 443 8.116.592 253 904 212 597 73 . 84 112 9.520.721

Other liabilities’ 2.046 000 412.90$ 1.056 571 415.211 1.779.333 7.776 878 27 081,643 40.568.745

Total liabititios 25,595,561 96,589,646 37.005.790 21,199,468 13.377.321 14.954.526 27.165.955 237.668,269

Net tiguidity gap (19.710.897) (46.110.664) (21.152,056) 28,050.174 42.053.496 35.705.968 (18.836.021) -

Prior Period
Talat assets 5 842.245 51,613,125 17,564 565 44 461.789 58.437.782 49.126.978 8,131.458 235.267.932

Talat tiabilities 23 925 320 92.626.699 30.623 070 24 869 206 14 848.660 13.691.309 25 482.468 235.267.932

Not Iiguidity 98 (18.084.075) (41.203.574) 21.038.515) 19,592,583 43.648,922 35.435.669 (18.351.010)

(1> Asseis that are necessary for continuance of banking activities and that cannat be tiquidated in the shart-term, such as
fixed and intangibt e assets, investments in associates, subsidiaries, assets held for saf e stationary stocks, prepaid
expenses and laans under toItow-tip, are c!assified in this column.

(2> Sharehotders’ equity is presented under the tther Fabilities item in the “unclassified”column.

. 49 -

1 ‘1 3-



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, sec note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

iniormation related to financial position of the Group (continued)

yIlI. Explanations on consolidated leverage ratlo:

The main reasons for the increase in leverage ratio in the current pedod are especialiy the decrease in
the risk amounts of the derivative financial instruments and the securities tinancing transactions
together with the increase in the Tier 1 capital.

The summary inforrnation for the comparison of total assets in consolidated financials prepared in
accordance with TAS and total exposures:

Current Period Prior Period’

1 Total assets in the consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with TAstıt 233911.085 231.901550
2 Differences between the total assets in the consotidated financial statements prepared in

accordance v,ith TAS and the total assets in the consolidated financial statements prepared
in accordance with Communique on Preparation of Consotidated Financial Statements ot the
Banks 2.147.937 2.276.833

3 Difterences between the balances of derivative financiat instruments and the credit
derivatives in the consolidated tinancial statements prepared in accordance with the
Communique on Prepamtion ol Consolidated Financiat Statements ol the Banks and their
riskexposures 2.498.013 2.467.817

4 Differences between the balances ot securities financing transactions in the consotidated
financial statements prepared in accordance with the Communique on Preparation of
Consotidated Financial Statements of the Banks and their risk exposures (10.044.447) (9.898.917)

5 Difterences between off- batance sheet itens in the consoFdated financiat statements
prepared in accordance with the Communique on Preparation of Consotidated Financia)
Statements ot the Banks and their risk exposures (7.620.079) (2.512.027)

6 Other ditferences in the consotidated financiat statements prepared in accordance ğth the
Cornmunique on Preparation of Consotidated Financial Statements et the Banks and their
risk exposures 5.985.827 3.911.486

7 Total Risks 378.928,052 383.723.240

(1) The consohdated Enancat etmemerne prepared in accordance wah the sı,th paragraph ot the Micte 5 n the Cornrnun:que on Preparation of Cor,sotidated

Fin,noat Staternents of the Denk,.
(2) The erLthrnetic average of the atI 3 months in the rotated poriods.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, sec note 1. of seotion three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

İnformation related to financial position of the Group (continued)

On-Baıance sheet exposures
On-Bafance sheet assets (Excluding derivative financial instruments and credit

1 darivatives, including collaterals)
2 (Asset amounts deducted in determining her 1 capital)
3 Totat on-Balance sheet exposures

Derivative financial instruments and credit derivatives
4 Replacement tost of derivative financial instruments and credit derivatives
5 Potential credit risk of derivative financial instruments and credit derivatives
6 Total derivative financia! insfruments and oredit derivatives exposure

Securities financing transactlon exposure
7 Total risk of gross securities financing transactions (excluding on-balance sheet

exposure)
8 Agent transaction exposures
9 Total securitias financing transaction exposures

Oft-balance sheet items
10 Off-balanco sheet exposure al gross notional amount
11 (Adjustments for conversion to credit eguivalent amounts)
12 Total risk of off-batance slıeet items

Capital and total ezposure
13 ]ler 1 capital
14 Total exposures

Leverage ratlo
Leverage ratio (%)15

Curmnt Prior
Period’ Period<’>

21.171.732 20.682.544
378.928.052 383.723.240

233.702.754
(2.745.757)

230.956.997

335.775
2.498.013
2,833.788

818.960

818.960

151.938.386
(7.620.079>

144.318.307

231.035.701
(2.594.171)

228.441.530

826.025
2.467.817
3.293.842

1.822.510

1.822.510

152.677.385
(2.512.027)

150.165.358

5.59% 5,39%

(1> ın Current Period and Pdor Period tablo, the arithmelic average of the ıast 3 months.
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates to consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unfess otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’>)

Infarmation related ta financial positian of the Graup (continued)

IX. Explanations an the strategies and palicies af the risk management system:

Notes and explanations in this section have been prepared in accordance with the Communiquö On
Disclosures About Risk Management To Be Announced Ta Public By Banks (hat have been published
in Official Gazette no. 29511 on Ociober 23, 2015 and became effective as of March 31, 2016.

Risk Weighted Assets Minirnum Capitat
Reguırements

Current Period Prior Period Curreni Period
1 Credit risk (excluding countemanycredit risk> (CCR) 198.321.943 199.311971 15.865.755

2 Ot whichstandardised approach (SA> 198.321.943 199.311971 15865.755
3 Ot which intemal raiing•based (IRS( approach -

4 Counteparlycredit nsk 2316 641 2.929494 185.331
5 Ot which standardised approach tor çounlerparvycredit risk (SA-ccn> 2.316 641 2.929.494 185.331

6 Ot which internal model method (1MM) - . -

7 Equity positions in banking book under market-based approach
8 Equity investments in tunds — Iook-through approach - . -

9 Equity inveslments in funds — mandate-based approach
10 Equity investments in tunds (atI -back approach -

11 Setllement risk - -

12 Secudtisation esposures in banking book
13 Ot which 86 ratings-based apprcach (RBA) -

14 Ot which 86 SupeMsory Formula Approach (SFA> - - -

15 Ot which SNsimplihed supeMsory tormula approach (SSFA>
16 Market risk 1.072,005 984.115 85.760
17 01 which standardised approaoh (SA) 1.072.005 984.115 85.760
18 Ot which internat model approaches (1MM)
19 Operationat risk 14.338.007 12833313 1.147.041
20 Ot which Sasio Indicalor Approach 14,338,007 12.833 313 1.147.041
21 Ot which Standardised Approach - - -

22 Ot which Advanced Measurement Appıoach
23 Amounts below the thresholds tor deduction (subject ta 250% risk weight) - - -

24 Floor adjustment - -

25 TOTAL (1.4.7+8+9*10+11+12+16+19+23+24) 216.048.596 216.058.893 17.283.887

X. Explanatians on the presentation af financial assets and Iiabilities at fair values:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim periods.
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issuad
in Turkish, sea nota 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Information related to financial position of the Group (continued)

XI. Explanations on hedge accounting:

The Group applies the following hedge aocounting modeis as of March 31 2016:

- Fairvalue Hedge (“FVH”)
- Cash FIow Hedge (“CFH”)

Cross currency interest rate swaps are used as hedging instrument in FVH. Interest rate swaps and
cross currency swaps are used as hedging instrument in CFH. Contractual amounts and the fair
values as at March 31 • 2016 of these hedging instruments are presented in the table below:

Current Period Prior Period
Notlonal”> Asset Liability Notional” Asset Liabillty

Hedging instrument
Interest rafa swap / cross
currencyswap (CFH) 29515598 483.786 317.260 28.436.221 703897 144.047
Gross currenoy intorest rate swap
(FVH) 656.852 188.144 10.589 666.872 257.144 4,231

Total 30.172.450 671.930 327.849 29.103.093 961.041 148.278

<1) Onty the “set]” ]egs ot the rerated derivat]ves are presented w]th the add]t]on ot the ‘buy” tegs of these derfvattves amount]ng to TL
30606.103 (December 31, 2015 - TL 29.623.344) the totat not]onat of dehvat]ve f]nanc]at assets amount]ng to TL 60.776.553 (December
31,2015’ TL 58.726.437) is accounted forin ott-batance sheet under “Hedging Derivat]ve F]nancia] tnstrumsnts’ mc hem.
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(Convenience transiation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy lssued
in Turkish, see note t. of seotion three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Information related ta financial position of the Group (continued)

The fair valuation methodology of the derivatives presented in the above table is disclosed in detail in
the accounting principles section of these financia statements in Section ili. Pan IV.

Fair value hedge accounting:

Starting from March 1, 2009, the Parent Bank has hedged the possible fair value effects of changes in
market interest rates on part of its fixed interest TL mortgage and car oan portfolios and fair value
effects of changes in foreign exchange rates on part of its foreign curency denominated funding by
using cross-currency interest rate swaps. The Bank selected to apply macro FVH accounting for such
relationship in accordance with TAS 39.

The impact of application of FVH accounting is summarized below;

Current Period
Net gairil(toss)

retognised in the
Fair value income statement

di!ference 1 (Derivative
adjustment financiat

Type of hedging Hedged item (asset Nature of of the hedged tTansactions
instrument and ıiabiliıy) hedged risks itemi Net fair value of the’ gainsilosses)12’

Asset Liabiıity
Fixed inferesl TL Ftxed ınterest
morigage and car oan and changes in

Cmss currency porltolios and toreign foreign
interest rate currency funds and exchange rate
swaps marketable securities risk 126.182) 182353 7.657 2297

(1) The amount refers le the tair value of the hedged tam caicutated for the TL t ixed interest morigage and car loans in accordance with hedge
accounting effectiveness tesis, The foreign exchange rate ctıanges of foreign currency fundings and crosscurrency swaps are refiected la
the income sfatement in foreign exchange gains / fosses hne dem.

<2) The amounts inci ude the foreign exchange differences and net straight fine interest accruafs of the refated derivalives.

(3) The ineffective ponion of the mentioned hedging transaction e TL 480.

Prior Period
Net gaiaı(toss)

recognised in the
income statement

(Derivative
Fair vaiue of financiaı

Type of hedging Hedged item (asset Nature of the hedged transactions
lnstrument and iiabifity) hedged risks item0t Net Şair vatuc of the 2} gains/ıosses)’3’

Asset Liability
F,xed interest TL Fixad interest
morigage and car oan and changes in
porfioiios and foreign foreign

Cross currency currency funds and exchange rate
interest rate swaps marketabis securities risk (20 479) 251.233 3.427 117.9631

(4) The amounı refers to the fair vaue of the hedged ifem caIcuated for the TL fised inferest mongage and Gar toans in acccrdance vifh hedge
accounting effectiveness lests. The foreign exchange rafa changes of foreign currency fundings and cross-currency swaps are reffected le
the income stafement in foreign exchange gains / losses hne tam.

(5) The amounfs inciude the foreign exchange dillerences and net straight ima mnferesf accruats of the related dehvafives.

(5) The inetfective ponion of the mentioned hedging tmnsaction 5 TL 2.286,
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(Convenlence translation of publiciy announaed consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see foto t. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (TL”))

Infarmatian related ta financial position of the graup (continued)

At the inception date, the Parent Bank documents the relationship between the hedging instruments
and hedged items required by the FVH accounting application in acoordance with TAS 39 and its own
risk management policies and principles. Every individual relationship is approved and documented in
the same methadolagy. in accardance with TAS 39, the effectiveness tests ot the relationships are
pertormed in accordance with the Bank’s risk management poiicies. in the effectiveness tests, the fair
vaiues of the hedged item are calcuiated using the same assumptions used in caiculation of fair
vaiues of the derivatives.

The effectiveness tests are performed prospectively and retrospectiveiy on a monthly basis. At the
inception date the effectiveness tests are pertormed prospectively. if the underiying hedge does not
conform to the FVH accounting requirements (out of the 80% - 1259 effectiveness range) or if the
management valuntariiy decides ta discontinue the hedging relation, the adjustments made ta the
carrying vaiue (amortized tost) af the hedged item are amortized with the straight line method and
recognized in the prafit and iass accounts within the remaining maturity. in addition it the hedging
instrument is sold or ciosed before its maturity, the amount ot the fair vaiue adjustments af the hedged
items are amortized to prof it and ioss accounts with the straight line method within the remaining
maturity.

Cash fiaw hedge accaunting:

The Parent Bank started ta apply macro cash flow hedge accounting from Januaıy 1, 2010 onwards in
order to hedge its cash flow risk tram floating interest rate Iiabiiities. The hedging instruments are
USD, EUR and TL interest rate swaps and crass currency swaps with fioating receive, fixed pay iegs,
and the hedged item is the cash ouftlows due to financing ot interests of repricing USD, EUR and TL
deposits, borrowings and repos.

The impact of application af CFH accaunting is summarized below:

Current Poriad
Net

gaiıü(ıoss)
recognized in Net gainlfloss)

Type of hedging Hedged tam ( asset Nature of hedged Net fair value of the hedgin recıassirıedta
instrument and ıiabiıity) risks hedging instrument funds’ eguitj”

Asset Uability
Interest rale
swaps/ Cross Cash ttow risk duo
currency interest Custemer deposits, to the changes in
rate swaps borrowings and repos the interest rates 483786 317260 (24 441) <292406)

(1) Inotudes deterred tax impacL
(2) Inotudes tax and toreign exchange ditterenoes.

(3) The inettecttve portion ot the mentioned hedging transaction e TL 261 roatzed as an expense.

Prior Period
Net

gainl(ıoss)
recognlzed in Net gain!(Ioss)

Type of hedging Hedged tam (a5set Nature af hedged Net fair value of the hedgin recıasslfied ta
instrument and ıiabiılty) risks hedging instrument fundst eguityt2>t’

Asset Liabilliy
Interest rate swaps/

Cross curtenoy Cash U.ow risk due
interest rate Customer deposits and ta the ohanges in
swaos re-pos the interesi rates 703897 144037 267965 564974

(4) tnctudes deterred tax impact.
(5) tncludes tax and foreign exchange ditterences.

(6) The ineftective ponion ot the mentioned hedging transaction is TL 6 355.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Information related ta financial position of the group (continued)

At the inception date, the Parent Bank documents the relationship between the hedging instruments
and hedged items required by the CFH accounhing application in accordance with TAS 39 and its own
risk management policies and principles. Every individual relationship is approved and documented in
the same way. in accordance with TAS 39, the effectiveness tests of the relationships are pedormed
in accordance with the Bank’s risk management policies.

The effectiveness tests are performed on a monthiy basis. If the undedying hedge does not conform to
the CFH accounting requirements (out of the 80%-125% effectiveness range) or if the management
voluntariiy decides to discontinue the hedging relation or the hedging instrument is sold or closed
before its maturity, the cumulative gam or Ioss on the hedging instrument that has been recognised in
other comprehensive income from the period when the hedge was effective shall remain separateiy in
equity until the forecast transaction occurs or is no longer expected to occur. When the hedged
forecasted transactions are no longer expected to occur, the net cumulative gam or oss is reclassified
from other comprehensive income to profit and ioss.

Net Investment Hedye

The Group hedges part of the currency translation risk of net investments in foreign operations
through foreign currency borrowings. The Group’s Euro denominated borrowing is designated as e
hedge of the net investment in the Group’s certain EUR denominated subsidiaries. The total amount of
the borrowing designated as a hedge of the net investment at Maroh 31, 2016 is EUR 353 million
(December 31, 2015- EUR 348 miilion).

XIl. Explanations on the activities carried out on behal! of others and fiduciary transactions;

The Group carries out trading, custody, management and consulting seMces on behalf af customers
and on their account. The Group has no fiduciary transactions.

XlIl. Explanations on consolidated operating segments:

The Group carries out its banking operations through three main business units:

(1) Retail Banking
(2) Corporate and Commercial Banking
(3) Private Banking and Wealth Management.

The Parent Bank’s Retail Banking activities include card payment systems, SME (small medium size
enterprises) banking and individual banking. Retail Banking products and services offered to
customers include card payment systems, consumer ioans (mncluding general purpose loans, auto
loans, mortgages), commercial instaiiment loans, SME ioans. time and demand deposits, gold
banking, investment accounts, life and non-life insurance products and payroli services. Card payment
systems cover the management of products, services, campaigns for member merchants as weli as
the seles and activities for a variety of customer types. Crystal, Play, Adios and Taksitçi are the other
card brands providing services for the different segments within the World brand, shopping and
marketing platform of the Bank. The Bank also offers debit card and a prepaid card named World
Hediye Card.

Corporate and Commercial Banking segment is organized into three subgroups: Corporate Banking
for large-scale companies, Commercial Banking for medium-sized enterprises and Multmnational
Companies Banking for multinational companies. Corporate and Commerciat Banking, has a product
range of working capital finance, trade finance, project finance, domestic and international non-cash
ioans such as ietters of credit and letters of guarantee, cash management and internet banking.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unİess otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

İnformation related ta financial position of the Group (continued)

Through its Private Banking and Wealth Management activities, the Bank serves high net worth
customers and detivers investment products to this customer segment. Among the products and
services ottered to Private Banking customers are time deposit products, capital guaranteed funds,
mutual funds. Type A Type B funds, derivative products such as forwards, futures and options in
domestic futures exchange (VOB) and international markets, personal İoans, foreign exchange. gold
and equity trading, pension plans, insurance products and 7/24 safe deposit boxes and e-banking
services. Also, personal art advisory, inheritance advisory, real estate advisory, tax advisory and
philanthropic advisoıy are oftered within the Private Banking and Wealth Management activities.

The Group’s widespread branch network and alternative distribution channels including ATMs,
telephone banking, internet banking and mobile banking are utilized to serve customers in alI
segments. Foreign operations include the Group’s banking transactions in the Netherlands,
Azerbaijan, Russia and Malta. Treasury, Asset — Liability Management and other operations, mainly
consist of treasuıy managemet’s results, operations of supporting business units and other
unallocated transactions.

The below table is prepared in accordance with the Management Information System (MİS) data of the
Bank.

Major balance sheet and income statement items based on operating segments:

Traasury,
Privale Aasel

Carparale and banking and Other Other LiabIIity Talat
Ratail commarcial waolth lora)gn domaatic Manogameni Consatidalian aparallans

Current Pariad banking banking managament aperalions aparations and Other ad)uslmants ‘“ ol the Graup

Dperai:rg ‘0:6638020563-09 1 ‘12 799 6637-60 60 325 02.632 42,133 632 171 2 35(3 2.979.762

Operal:rg ezpr.ses cr.tno(rSJ 883 OY’ il %6.1981 22 481 37.0141 52 345) 706 0331 2.316 1 96-6 726)

Net aperating income continu)ng 1 21.707 479.582 37,674 25.610 67.788 132.428 - 892.997

Cv.deno roome - -
3 128 3:26

rccmetoss (tom (nveSll%en:5
aocounled based On Oqü:iy metrod . - -

12 710 14 710

Profil befara taı 1 29.707 479.582 27.674 25 618 87.786 150.566 . 911.135

Tax espense . . - (206 8271 - 206.827)

Net pedod incame 8mm
cantinuing operatians 1 29.707 479.562 37.973 25.618 87.768 ($6261) - 704.339

M;r.00r/ rrlere5i - . . . .
. 21 11

Group income/iass 1 29.707 379 582 37.674 25.516 67.788 (56.282) - 704.287

Segmtnl 9550(5 70 385 427 7491 7.362 ‘72 58 7 707.197 3 327.321 73 570 401 (2 796 882) 237,322,362
rvtsImeniS in 952069585,
subsdianes and ani venlutes , - . . ‘ 565 907 . 565907

Talat aasels 70,385,427 74.917.362 172.156 7.707.197 13.327.321 74.145.368 (2.766.562) 237.688.269

Segmenl (abtes 15665.549 25,768,472 11.904.706 6 284,332 ‘1.360.308 146 082,230 (2.764 406) 2(4,177.188

Shareholders’ eou4 - , . . 23,7)1.091 . 23.711.081

Toplam yükümlülükler 15691.549 25.768.472 11.804.706 6.284,332 11.300,305 169793,311 <2764.406) 237,888,269

(1) Consoüdalion adjustments nelude lransactions with subsidiades and inyesimenle consoüdaled in (hess t)nancia[ stalements.
(2) D)v)dend income and toz provis)on expenses have not been distribuled based on operating segmenls and have been presented under

‘lreasury. Asset-Liabillıy Managemenı and OtheC,
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Information related ta tinancial position of the Group (continued)

Treasury,
PHvate Assol

Corpomte and banking nnd Other Other LiabiIity Talat
Reteil cammeroiat waalth Ioreign domestic Managemeni Consotidalian operMions

Prior Period banking banking management operations operationa and Other adiustmenls ol the Group

Cperai;n9 re:enue c,rruing 896 951 555 23 49496 62.024 1 23.930- 729 875 1.5321 2.333.8

Operai:ng espenses -nsnu;rg -“ ‘842 053: )232 62: 23 9741 38240 51.2521 )803 4091 .414 813,

Net operating incon continuing 54.298 232.552 26.722 243V 72.638 225.166 (86) 638.21

Dandend r.ccn’e ‘‘‘ - - - - 2,52 - 2,524

lncnmetoss Iran nv851948n10
a009unled based on e9ui(y rns1hod” - - - 13.795 13 793

Profit belore Sax 54.298 232.592 26722 24,5V 72.636 241.766 66) 663.537

Ta ernense ‘‘‘‘ - - - - tl 53 8331 153 533.

Net period incomo ham continuing
operations 54.296 232332 28.722 24.5V fl.638 87.955 (86) 596,704

Mnarıty 5181651 1-t’’ . . . .
.

)17’ . ii;

Group income/toss 54.298 232.592 26.722 24.5V 72.648 87.938 (86) 500.687

Segrnent assets
“ 69 090 016 70,054.161 169 838 7 557.491 13.109.386 77 070 175 2 361 ,014 234.690.053

lnvsSlments in 63900)8638, subsidiarıes
and cisl venlures .

- 577 879 . 577.879

Talat asseta 69.090.016 70,054.161 169.636 7,557,491 13.109.386 77.648.854 (2.361.014) 235.267.932

Segment liabililios 51.008.598 49.253.094 28.125,979 6,169.289 11.088.675 68,837.738 (2.358 843) 2(2.181.530

Shareho(ders’ eqı.ty . -
- 23.086.482 . 23.086,402

Talat liabitilios 51.068.598 49.253.094 26.125.979 6.169.289 11.065,675 91,924.140 (2.358.643) 235.267.932

(1) Consohdation ad)ustments inciLide transactions with subsidiades and investmenıs consotidated in these tinancia( slalements,

(2) Oividend income and tax provision oxpenses have not been distributed based on operating segments and have been presented under
“Treasury, Assot-LiabUity Management and OtheC.

(3) Pdor pedod coıumns represoni protit / Ioss figures tor the 3 months pedod ended March 31, 2015
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(Convenence translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, sec note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta consalidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL))

Section five

Explanations and notes related ta cansalidated financial statements

Ezplanatians and nates related ta consolidated assets:

a. lnformatian related ta cash and the accaunt ot the Central Bank:

1. lnformation on cash and the account of the Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey <“the
CBRT’):

Current Pedad Priar Period
TL FC TL FC

Cash 1.400.782 574.625 1.437.741 567.110
The CBRV1 5.555.588 21.024.915 2.025.935 23.019.557
Other - 446.405 338.604

Total 6.956.370 22.045.945 3.463.676 23.925.271

(1) The balance of gold amounting ta TL 4.242.103 is accounted for under the Central Bank foreign currency
account (December 31 • 2015 — TL 3.677.328).

2. Information on the account of the CBRT:

Current Period Prior Periad
TL FC TL FC

Demand unrestricted amount 5.555588 23.203 2.025.935 2.735.055
Time unrestricted amount -

Resewe requirement2
- 21.001112 . 20.284.502

Total 5.555.588 21.024.915 2.025.935 23.019.557

(1) The TL reserve requirement has been classified in tentral Bank Demand Unrestricted Account” based on the
correspondence with BRSA letter as of January 3, 2008.

(2) The Bank keeps TL, USD, EUR and Gold reserve deposits for its TL and FX liabilities al Central Bank accounts
in accordance with the legislaton of the Central Bank numbered 2005/1. Decree on Reserve Deposits.

As of March 31, 2016, the Group’s reserve deposits, including (hose et foreign banks,
amount to TL 26.639.357 (December 31,2015 - TL 25.118.042).
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated tinancial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Expianations and notes related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

b. Information on financial assets at tair value through profit and Ioss:

The Group does not have financial assets af fair value through profit and Ioss subject ta repo
transactions (December 31, 2015 - None) and there 15 flO financial assets et fair value through
profit and Ioss giyen as collateralıbiocked (December 31. 2015 - None).

c. Positive ditferences related ta trading derivative financial assets:

ç.

- 60 -

with the Article 25 of the communique
and Footnotes to be Announced ta Public

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Forwardtransactions 202.408 154.716 200
Swaptransactions 894.241 382.766 1.209.471 211.898
Futures transactions . - . -

Options 75.154 13.864 106.947 8.915
Other . -

Total 1.171.803 396.630 1.471.134 22L013

Information on banks:

1. Information on banka:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FO TL FC

Banks
Domestic 623,854 486.859 19.613 1.383.588
Foreign1 36.030 1.670.898 14.813 1.693.491
Head quarters and branches abroad - - - -

Total 659.884 2.157.757 34.426 3.077.079

<1) The balance of Ioreign currency account in foreign
(December 31 2015 — 116.632 TL>.

2. Information on foreign banka account:

This footnot e is not prepared in compliance
‘Financial Statements and Related Disclosures
by Banka” for the interim periods.

bank5 includes the baiance of gold amounting to TL 34645



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements ariginaliy issued
in Turkish, sea nota 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unlesa otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated tinancial statements (continued)

d. Information on available-for-sale financial assets which are subject
agreements and giyen as collateral / blocked:

to repurchase

Carrying vaiues of available-for-sale financial assets which are subject to repurchase
agreements and giyen as collateral / blocked:

Available-for-sale financial
(December 31, 2015 - TL
transactions amounts to TL

assets giyen as collateral/biocked amount to
4.172.519) and available-for-sale financial assets
5.681.452 (December 31, 2015 - TL 8.389.163).

TL 1.445.413
subject to repo

e, Information on available-for-sale financial asseis:

t.

61 -

;‘ uj

Current Period Prior Period

Debt securities 20.921 .611 22.925.060
Ouoted on stock exchange 19.794.200 21.794.371
Not quoted’> 1.127,411 1.130.689

Share certificates 302.353 300.332
Ouotedonstockexchange 110 112

Not quoted . 302.243 300.220

lmpairrnent provision () (326.439) (410.013)
Other 91.366 24.825

Total 20.988.891 22.840.204

<1) Inctudes eredit ıinked notes amounting ta TL 468.550 (December 31 • 2015 TL 476.119).

(2) The figure includes the negative difterences bew.een the cost and the maricet pdce ol the securities and the
impairment provisions, it any.

(3) Other avaflable-for-sale financial assets inctude mutual funds,

Explanations on Ioans:

1. Information on ali types of loans or advance balances giyen to shareholders and employees
of the Group:

Current Period Prior Period
Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash

Direct bana granted to shareholders - - -
Corporate shareholders - -
Reai person sharehoiders - -

indirect bana granted to shareholders 7.702 1.143.968 6.593 954.585

Loans granted to empboyees 129.956 390 138.434 492

Total 137.658 1.144.358 145.027 955.077



(Convenience translation of pubiiciy announced consolidated financial statements originally issued
in Turkish, sce note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

2. Information on the first and second group Ioans and other receivables and Ioans and other
receivables that have been restructured or rescheduled:

Loans and other receivables under cıose
Standard ıoans and other receivabıe monitoring

Loans and Loans and
other other

receivables of which, terms a receivables ot which, terms
Cash Loans (Totaı) conditions are changed (Total) conditions are changed

Payment Payment
plan plan

extensions Other eztenslons Other

Non-specialialized Ioans 149.321.747 2.702.887 . 5.310.137 1.762.304 127.185
Loans giyen to enterprises 72.370.673 993570 1.511.985 726493 94.632
Export Ioans 5360.623 111.860 . 46.111 24.340
mportloans . . . -

Laans giyen to financial
seotor 3462755 . . - . -

Consumer Icans 28.327.377 788.133 . 1.261.844 199.071 20258
Credit cards 19.005.842 473.349 - 661.192 164.318 10.466
Other(1) 20.794.477 335975 . 1.829.005 648.082 1.829

Specialized lending . - - - -

Other receivables . . - . -

Total 149.321.747 2.702.887 - 5.310.137 1.762.304 127.185

11) Fapr vaLue ddiorenccs of the hedged lens arncunhng to TL 26.162 espense ara dassited n cther foans es espfeınod n Note tv. Sccan XI.

Standard loans Laans and other
and other receivables under

Number of modifications made to extend payment piaWl> receivables close monitoring

Extended by 1 or 2 times 2.562.261 1.573.203
Extended by 3,4 or 5 times 102.994 182.745
Extended by more Ihan 5 times 37.632 6.356

Total 2.702.887 1.762.304

Standard Ioans Loans and other
and other receivables under

Number ot modifications made ta extend payment plan<’ receivables ciose monitoring

0-6 Months 993.493 433.621
6-12 Months 188.353 153.045

1 -2 Years 502.480 248.916
2-5 Years 415.974 479.752

5 Years and over 602.587 446.970

Total 2.702.887 1.762.304

(1) There 5 no oan which is subject to the ternporary article 5 subsection 2 of the arnendrnent of Provisioning Regulatlon dated on Aprit
9,2011.

(2) There are 61 Ioans restructured in accordance with temporary article 6 subsection 2 of the amendment ot Provisioning Reguraton
dated December 30, 2011 with maturtes UntIti 0-6 rnonths, 6-12 mont ha and 1-2 years, 2-5 years. 5 years and over. 41 ot thern
were restmctured onca oF twice, 7 of thern were restructured three, tour or five times, 13 of thern were stmclured more than five
Irnes.

13> Thern is no 1 oan which s subject ü the ternporrny art:re 7 of the amendment ot Pmvsioning Reguratıcn dated On Septernber 21.
2012.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, see nate 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’>)

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

3. Loans according ta their maturity structure:

This footnate is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Related Disolosures and Footnotes ta be Announced ta Public
by Banks” for the interim pedods.

4. Jnformation on consumer Ioans, individual credit cards, personnel Ioans and personnel
credit cards:

Medium
Shad- term and ıong4erm Tabi

Consumer ioans-TL 207.313 28.159.054 28.366.377
Rea! estate toans 3.778 11.978.959 11.982.737
AutomoUve Icans 4.773 378.492 383,265
Consumer Ioans 198.762 15.801 .613 16.000.375
Other . . -

Consumer Ioans-FC indexed - 43.001 43.001

Reel estate loans 42.357 42,357
Automotive Ioans
Consumer oans 644 644
Other

Consumer loans-FC 24.179 83.076 107.255
Reel estate Ioans 860 17.407 18,267
Automotive Ioans 2.468 3.421 5.889
Consumer loans 10.565 37.170 47.735
Other 10.286 25.078 35.364

indivlduaı credlt cards-TL 13.480.961 645.503 14.126.464
With instaflments 6.935.567 635.719 7.571.286
Without nstallments 6.545.394 9.784 6.555.178

ındividuaı credit cards-FC 610 43.735 44.345
Wiftı installments 477 43.735 44.212
Without nstatlments 133 - 133

Personnei ıoans-TL 3.912 55.451 59.363
Real estate loans 1.468 1.468
Automotive Ioans 213 213
Consumer ioans 3.912 53.770 57.682
Other - -

Personnei ıoans-Fc indexed - - -

Reel estate Icans . . -

Automotive Ioans . -

Consumer laans -

Other . . -

Personnei ıoans-FC 411 802 1.213
Reel estate Ioans . -

Automotive loans
Consumer loans 130 638 768
Other 281 164 445

Personnei credit cards-TL 67.742 241 67.983

With instatments 33.533 241 33.774
Without installments 34,209 . 34.209

Personnel credit cards-FC 36 513 549
With installments 16 513 529
Without installments 20 20

Credlt deposit account-TL (reci persan)t 1.008.545 - 1.008.545

Credit deposit account-FC (reel person) 3.467 - 3.467

Totaı 14.797.176 29.031.386 43.828.562

(1) TL 848 of the credit deposu account be!ongs to the Ioans used by personnel.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, sec note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta cansalidated financial statements (continued)

5. Information on commercial installment Ioans and corporate credit cards:

Current
Periad

Medlum
Shafl- term and Iang-term Tatal

Commercial jnstallments loans-TL 921.812 10.100.059 11.021.871
Business Icans 1.627 760.851 762.478
Automotive loans 30.864 1.831.630 1.862.494
Consumer Ioans 889.321 7.507.578 8.396.899

Cammercial installments loans-FC indexed 8.173 203.800 211.973
Business Icans - 19.297 19.297
Automotive bana 88 46.617 46.705
Consumer bana 8.085 137.856 145.971

Cammercial installments loans-FC - . -

Business bana
Automotive loans . . -

Consumer bana

Corporate credit cards-TL 5.425.932 1.761 5.427.693
With installment 3.333.390 1 .488 3.334.878
Without installment 2.092.542 273 2.092.815

Corporate credit cards-FC - - -

With installment . . -

Without installment
Credit deposu account-TL (legal persan) 1.381.717 . 1.381.717
Credit deposit acccunt-FC (legal person) - - -

Total 7.737.634 10.305.620 18.043.254

.54.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy annaunced consolidated financial statements originally issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as af Match 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL))

Explanations and notes retated ta consolidated financial statements (cantinued)

6. Loans according to types of borrowers:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
“Fjnancia Statements and Related Diselosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim periods.

7. Distribution of domestic and foreign Ioans: Distribution has been disclosed based on the
location where the customers operate.

Current Period Priar Period

Domestic Ioans 151.593.003 149.261.801
Foreign Ioans 3.038.881 3,227.294

Total 154.631.884 152.489.095

8. Loans granted to associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Direct laans granted to associates and subsidiahes 28.116 33816

Indirect Ioans granted to associates and subsidiaries - -

Total 26.116 33.816

9. Specific provisions provided against Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period

Loans and other receivables with limited collectability 109.234 124.531
Loans and other receivables with doubtfu! collectability 616.079 519.512
Uncollectible Ioans and other receivables 4.385.283 4.020.370

Tatal 5.110.596 4.664,413

10. Information on non-performing Ioans (net):

(fl.Information on non-perlorming Ioans restructured or rescheduled by the Group, and
other receivables:

İli. Group Iv. Group v. Group
Loans and other Loans and other Uncoliectible
receivables with receivables with ioans

limited doubtful and other
collectibiUty collectibility receivables

Current Period
(Gross amounts before specific reserves) 19.317 103.189 152.866

Restructured Icans and other receivables 19.317 103.189 152866

Rescheduled oans and other receivables . -

Prior Period
(Gross amounts before specific reserves) 51.746 88.265 146.882

Restructured Ioans and other receivables 51.746 88.265 146.882

Rescheduled hans and other receivables -
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolldated financial statements originaliy Issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of scction three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

(ii).Information on the movement of total non-pedorming Ioans:

ili. Group IV. Group V. Group
Loans and other Loans and ather Uncollectible
receivables with receivables with laans and

limited doubtful other
collectability collectability receivables

Prior Period 694.782 1.310.280 4.188.245
Additions (t) 650.427 24.548 28.545
Transfers Irom other categories of non

performing Ioans (+) . 673.402 487.522

Transfer ta other categories of nam
performing Ioans (-) (673.402) (487.522> -

Colleotions (-) (46.593) (66.068) (110.581)
FX valuation diflerences (67) 34 8
Write-offs (-> . . (30)

Corporate and commercial Ioans - - -
Consumer Ioans -
Credit cards - - -
Other . - (30)

Current Period 635.147 1.454.674 4.593.709
Specific prDvision (-) (109.234) (616.079) (4.385.283)

Net balance on balance sheet 525.913 838.595 208.426

(üi). Information on non-performing oans granted as foreign currency loans:

ili. Group IV. Group V. Graup
Laans and other Loans and other Uncollectible
receivables with receivables with laans and

limited doubtful other
collectability collectability receivables

Current Period
Pehod end balance 5,800 12.108 569.692
Specific provision () (1.368) (8.169) (466.293)

Net balance on-balance sheet 4.432 3.939 103.399

Prior Periad
Period end balance 1.130 10.614 563.217
Specific provision (-) (501) (6.058) (461.751)

Net balance on-balance sheet 629 4.556 101.466
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, sea nota 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

(Iv). Information on the gross and net amounts of the non-performing Ioans according to types
of borrowers:

ili. Group iv. Group V. Group
Laans and other Laans and other Uncoilectible
receivables witü receivables with loans and

limited doubtfui other
coliectability coilectabiiity receivables

Current Period (net) 525.913 838.595 205.426
Loans aranted ta real persons and
corporate enhitios (gross) 635.147 1.454.674 4.465.148
Specific provision amount <-) (109.234) <616.079) (4.276.722)

Leans granted le real persons and corporate
entities (net) 525.913 838.595 208.426

Banks (gross) - - 24.575
Specific provision amount (-) - . <24.575)

Banks (net) - - -
Other loans and receivables (gross) 83.986
Specific provision amount <-) - - <83.986)

Other laans and receivables (Net)’1 - -
Prior Period (net) 570.251 790.768 167.575

Laans granted ta real persans and 694.782 1.310.280 4,079.682
corporate entitios (gross)
Specific provision amaunt <-) (124.531) <519.512) (3.911.807)

Loans granted ta real persons and corporate 570.251 790.768 167,875
entitles <Net)

Banks <gross) . 24.575
Specihic provision amaunt <-) - - (24.575)

Banks (net) - - -
Otfıer laans and receivables (grass) - 83.988
Specifıc provisian amaunt <-) - (83.988)

Other loons and receivables <Net) <‘ . -

(1) The tigure represents the total laans and receivables of Agrosan Kimya Sanayi Ticaret A.Ş., Tümteks
Tekstil Sanayi Ticaret A.Ş and balances from Boyasan Tekstil Sanayi ve Ticaret A.ş. in accordance with
the Ağicle 6 Paragraph 9 of regulatian for pravisions taken into account ciassificatian af laans and
receivables.

11. Explanation on Iiquidation policy for uncollectible Ioans and receivables;

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Retaled Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to
Public by Banks” for the interim periods.

12. Explanation on Write-off” policies:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to
Public by Banks” for the interim periods.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

g. Information an held-to-maturity investments:

1. Characteristics and carrying values of held-to-maturity investments subject to repurchase
agreements giyen as collateral / blocked:

Held-to-maturity investments giyen as collateral/blocked amounts to TL 1.557.520
(December 31, 2015 - TL 1.758.825). Held-to-maturity investments subject to repurchase
agreements amount ta TL 1.909.165 (December 31, 2015 - TL 2.736.461).

2. Information on government debt securities held-to-maturity:

Current Period Prior Period

Government bond 6.754.434 6.618.626
Treasury bill - -

Otherdebt securities 611.072 490.183

Total L365.506 7.108.809

3. Information on investment securities held-to-maturity:

Current Period Prior Period

Debt securities 7.569.767 7.303.077
Ouoted on stock exchange 7.569.767 7.303.077
Not quoted
lmpairment provision (.)(l) (204.261) (194.268)

Total 7.365.506 7.108.809

(1) ncludes amortisation of the premiums paid during the purchase of the securities throughout the maturity of the
securities and the impairment provisions, it any.

4. Movement of held-to-maturity investments within the period:

Current Period Prior Period

Seginning balance 7.108.809 5.556.369
Foreign currency differences on monetary assets’’ (114.144) 931.823
Purchases dudng year 406.937 913.249
Disposats through sates and redemptions (26.103) (220.904)
Impairment provision (.)i’> (9.993) (71.728)

Period end balance 7,365.506 7.108.809

(1) Atso ncudes the ohanges in the interest income accruas.

(2) tncludes amorfsation ot the premums paid during the pumhase ot the secunties throughout the matuhty ot the securities and the
nıpairrnent provisions. it any.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consoljdated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”>)

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

. Information on investments in associates (net):

1. General information on unconsolidated investments in associates:

The Parent Bank’s Bank’s risk
sharehoıding percentage group

Address it difterent voting shareholding
No Description (City? Country) percentage (%) percentage (%)

1 Kredi Kayt Bürosu” lstanbulrrurkey 18,18 18,18
2 Bankalararası Kart Merkezi A.Ş.1 Istanbul/Turkey 9,98 9.98

ıncome from Current
marketable period

Totaı Sharehoıders’ Totaı fixed İnterest securities profit? Prior period Market
No assets eguity assets ıncome portfoıio loss protit / ıoss Value

1 154.333 113.004 81.803 4.870 7 34.774 21.834
2 68-358 29.660 42.971 1.019 3.869 3.490

(1) Fjnancja! statemenı information disclosed above shows December3l. 2015 results.

2. Consolidated investments in associates:

(i). Information on consolidated investments in associates:

Other
Sharehoıders’

The Parent Bank’s shareholdlng
shareholding percentage percentage

Address it different voting
No Description (City! Country) percentage (%)

Geneva/
1 Banque de Commerce et de Placements SA. Switzerland 30,67
anzYaaye Emeklilik A.Ş. jabulL[urk!y_._ -

20,00

(1> The other shareholders represent the consolidated Group companies.

(ii). Main financial figures of the consolidated investments in associates in order of the above
table:

Income trom Current
marketabıe period

Totaı Sharehoıders’ Totaı fixed Interest securities profit / Prior period Market
Ne assets equity assets ıncome portfoıio ıoss profit!ıoss Vaıue

1 9.910.285 1.166.046 6.172 31.699 5.910 31.288 19.917 -

2 1.244.781 288.523 24.224 8380 - 47360 36287
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statemenis originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL’))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

(iii). Movement of consolidafed investments in associates:

Current Period Prior Period

Balance at the beginning of the period
Movements during the period
Purchases
Bonus shares obtained
Share of current year income
Sales
Foreign exchange gain/(Ioss) stems from the foreign
subsidiaries12>
Impairment provision11t
Balance at the end of the period
Capital commitments
Sharehoiding percentage at the end of the period (%)

(v). nvestments in associates quoted on stock exchange: None.

- 70 -
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545.225 456.584
(10.515) 88.641

16.168 49.009

889 61.566
(27.572) (21.934)
534.710 545.225

(1) ncludes dividend income received in the current period.
(2) Includes the difterences in the other compherensive income related with ilie equity method accounting.

(iv). Information on sectors and the carrying amounts of consolidated investments in
associates:

Current Period Prior Period

Banks 340.781 338.140
Insurance companies 193.929 207.085
Factoring companies - -

Leasing companies -

Finance companies - -

Other financial investments - -

Total financial investments 534.710 545.225



(Convenlence translation af publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, Bae note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of Match 31, 2016
(Unless atherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

h. Information on shareholders’ equity af the significant subsidiaries (net):

There is na deficit ot regulatory limits on capital structure of the subsidiaries which are included
in the consolidated capital adequacy ratio calculation in accordance with the capital adequacy
ratio limits.

1. Information an shareholders equity of the significant subsidiaries:

t

,. :

Yapı
Kredi

Yatırım Yapı Kredi Yapı
Menkul Yapı Kredi Fınansal Yapı Kredi Kredi

Değerler Faktoring Kiralama Portföy Nederlan
A.Ş. A.Ş. A.0. Yönetimi A.Ş. d N.V.

Core Capitaı
Paid-incapital 98.918 60714 389.928 5.707 112.442

lnflaüan adjustment ta share capital . - . -
Share premlum - - . -

Property and equipment revaluation difterences 13.697 - - - -
Marketable Securities Valuation Differences 13.636 - - (2.932)
Other capital reserves 93.614 11 (217.064) . -
Legal reserves 68.107 8.034 79.305 18.164

Extraordinary reserves 198.933 10.458 771.384 . 485.007
Other reserves . . - . 357.073
Prof it/loss (36.567) 102.936 534.234 5.833 15.575

Prior period prof it 33.379 4.954 59.466 5.833 15.575
Prior years’ income or (Ioss) (69.946> 97.982 474.768 - -

Leasehoid improvements () - - 234 64
Intangible assets (-) 15.646 803 3.510 655 279
Total core capital 434.692 181.350 1.554.064 28.815 966.822
Supplementary capital - 10.127 34.924 - 180
capital 434.692 191 .4fl 1.589.006 28.815 967.002
Deductions from the capital - - - - -

Totaı sharehalders’ eguity 434.692 191.477 1.589.008 28.815 967.002

The above information is based on the information extracted from the individual financial
statements of subsidiaries, used for consolidated financial statements of the Bank as af March
31, 2016.

There is no internal capital adequacy assessment process (ICAAP) for the subsidiaries.

Paid-in capital is a capital which have been disclosed as Turkish Lira in the articles of
incorporation and registered in trade register.

Infiation adjustment to share capital is the adjustment difference arising from inflation
accounting.

Extraordinary Reserves are the reserves which represent the remaining net income of the
previous periods after providing the legal reserves in accordance with the General Assembiy of
the Bank.

Legal reserves are the income reserves that are provided according ta the first paragraph and
the third subparagraph of the second paragraph of the article no 466 and no 467 of the Turkish
Commercial Code No. 6762 allocated as capital reserves separated from annual prof it
according ta the Iaws of foundation.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL’))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

2. Unconsolidated subsidiaries

3.

(1) Information on unconsolidated subsidiaries

Since the subsidiaries below are not financial subsidiaries, the related subsidiaries are
unconsolidated and are carried at restated cost.

Although Yapı Kredi Diversified Payment Rights Finance Company (“Structured Entity”) which is
established for securitisation transactions of Yapı Kredi is not a subsidiary, it is included in the
consolidation because it is a structured entity established for securitisation transactions.

(1) ıncludes the balances for Stiching Custody Services YKB.
(2> ncludes the ba!ances for Yapı Kredi lnvost LLC.

- 72 -

The Parent
Bank’s

shareholding Oank’s risk
percentage - it group

Address difterent voting shareholding
Description (City? Country) percentage (%) percentage (%)

1 Yapı Kredi-Kültür Sanat Yayıncılık Tic. ve San. A.Ş. IstanbulfTurkey 99,99 100,00
2 Entemasyonal Turizm Yatırım A.Ş. lstanbulrfurkey 99,96 99,99
3 Yapı Kredi Teknoloji A.Ş. ıslanbuırrurkey 100.00 100.00

(ii). Main financial figures of the subsidiaries in order of the above table:

Income kom Current Prior
marketable period period

Totaı Shareholders’ Totaı fixcd Interest securitios prof it? prof it? Market
assets eguity assets ıncome portfoıia ıoss ıoss Vaıue

1 26.169 21,433 1.159 11 ‘ 2.637 2.061
2 36.424 23,566 3.737 564 - 492 27 -

3 5.994 4.663 3 670 33 - 140 . -

Consolidated subsidiaries:

(i). Information on consolidated subsidiaries:

The Parent
Bank’s

sharehoıdlng Bank’s risk
percentage - if group

different voting shareholding
Description Address (City! Country) percentage (%) percentage (%)

1 Yapı Kredi Holding 5V. Amsterdam/Nederlands 100,00 100,00
2 Yapı Kredi Menkul ıstanbulrrurkey 99,96 100,00
3 Yapı Kredi Faktoring istanbulfrud<ey 99,95 100,00
4 Yapı Kredi Moscow Moscow!Russia 99,84 100,00
5 Yapı Kredi Leasing IstanbulıTurkey 99,99 99,99
6 Yapı Kredi Portföy lstanbulıTurkey 12,65 99,99
7 Yapı Kredi NV” AmsterdarwNederlands 67,24 100,00
8 Yapı Kredi Azerbaycan’ Bakü/Azerbaijan 99,80 100,00
9 Yapı Kredi Malta St.Julian,Nalta - 100.00



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consotidated financial statements originaıly issuad
in Turkish, sea nota 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”>)

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

(ii). Main financial figures of the consolidated subsidiaries in the order of the below tabIet:

Income trom
Totat marketahte Current

Totaı Sharehalders’ fixed ınterest securities period Prior period Market Requlred
assets eguity assets income ponfof la profit/ tass prof it ııoss vaıue <> eguity

1 227644 227477 - . - (237> 443 - -

2 3.585290 454.842 38.364 60.558 1623 33,379 29748
3 2.270,396 182.153 1.511 41,718 - 4,954 7.444
4 445.382 134.570 13.328 7.358 376 2.747 2.553 -

5 7.631,482 1.557.787 4.070 124.497 - 59.466 42.481 -

6 37.623 29,704 1.457 1.795 5.833 5.622
7 6.131.856 964.403 1.116 78.691 2.811 15.575 14,090 -

8 788.286 128.417 27.355 15.430 - 1.198 2.101
9334.480188.4502.926 2.357 42

(1) The above tinancial information is extracted from the financial stalements of companies incfuded in the
preparation of consohdated financial statemenis ara used as of March 31, 2016.

(üi). Movement schedule of consolidated subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Balance at the beginning of the period 3.614.436 3.309.478
Movements during the period 24.848 304.958
Purchases -

Free shares obtained profit trom current years share - -

Share of current year income 99.838 345.342
Seles -

Liquidation -

Transfers
Revaluation (decrease) / increaseth) 1 5.724 66.047
lmpairment provision< (90.714) (106.431)

Balance et the end of the period 3.639.284 3.614.436

Capital commitments -

Shareholding percentage at the end of the period (%) - -

(1> lncludes the dilterences in the other compherensEve 000me retated wth the equity method accounting.
(2> tnctudes divtdend income receved n the current period.
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(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

(iv). Seotoral information on financial subsidiaries and the related carrying amounts:

Financial Subsidiaries Current Period Priod Period

Banks 911.000 886.070
ınsurance companies -

Factoringcompanies 182.067 195.856
Leasing companies 1.557.691 1.498.228
Finance companies - -

Other financial subsidiahes 988.526 1 .034.282

Total financial subsidiaries 3.639.284 3.614.436

(v). Subsidiaries quoted on stock exchange:

None (December 31, 2015- None)

ı. Informatian on joint ventures (net):

1. Unconsolidated joint ventures: None.

2. Consolidated joint ventures:

(i). Information on consolidated Joint Ventures:

Non- Long
Bank’s Group’s Totaı Shareholders’ Current current term

Joint ventureg share share asset eguity assets assets debt lncome Ezpense

Yapı Kredi - Koray Gayrimenkul
Yatınm Ortaklığı A.Ş. 30,45 30,45 145.539 67.795 87.323 58.215 8.452 11.430 (14.508>

Total 145.539 67.795 87.323 58.215 8.452 11.430 (14.508)

i. Information on lease receivables (net):

1) Breakdown according to maturitias:

Current Period Prior Period
Gross Net Gross Net

Less than 1 yaar 2.354.302 1.933.491 2.339.085 1.917.198

Between 1-4 years 4.315.066 3.567.597 4.262.288 3.557.981
More than 4 years 1.516.300 1.346.758 1.536.136 1.387.082

Total 8.185,668 6.847.846 8.137.509 6.862.261

-t
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced cansofidated financial statements originalıy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of sectlon three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta cansolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unlesa otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Expianations and notes related ta consalidated financial statements (continued)

2) Information for net investments in finance leases:

Current Period Priar Period
TL FC TL FC

Gross lease receivables 2.220.763 5.964.905 2.037.181 6.100.328
Unearned financial income from leases (-) (516.099) (821.723) (422.420) (852.828)

Amount of cancelled leases (-) - - - -

Total 1.704.664 5.143.182 1.614.761 5.247.500

Information on hedging derivative financial assets:

Current Period Priar Period
TL TL FC

Fairvalue hedge” 188.144 - 257.144
Cash flow hedge1’ 483.786 697.629 6,268
Foreign net investment hedge .

Total 671.930 - 954.773 6.268

(1> Explained in the note XI of Section IV.

k. Information an tangible assets:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique FinanciaI
Statements and Related Diaciosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banka’ for
the interim periods.

Infarmatian an intangible assets:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banka” for
the interim periods.

m. Infarmation on investment property:

None (December3l, 2015- None).

n. Infarmation an deferred tax asset:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim periods.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, sea nota. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to cansolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta cansolidated financial statements (continued)

o. Movement schedule af assets heid for resale and related ta discontinued aperations:

Current Period Prior Period

Net book value at the beginning of the period 1 53.922 155.485
Additions 9.980 71.898
Disposais (-), net (16.652) (68.679)
mpairment provision reversal 189 560
Impairment provision (-) (102) (400)
Depreciation (-) (1.301) (5.149)
Translation diiferences 16 207

Net book value at the end of the period 146.052 153.922

Cost et the end of the period 161.577 169.035
Accumulated depreciation at the end of the period (-> (15.525) (15.113)

Net book value st the end of the periad 146.052 153.922

As of March 31, 2016, the Group booked impairment provision on assets hed for resale with an
amount of TL 7.751 (December 31,2015 - TL 7.838).

ö. Informatian on other assets:

As of March 31 2016, other assets do not exceed 10% of the total assets.
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(Convenience translalion of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, ses note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta cansalidated financial statements as af March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Il. Explanatians and nates related ta cansalidated Iiabilities:

a. infarmatian an deposits:

1. Information on maturity structure of deposits/collected funds:

(fl. Current Period:

With 7 days tip ta 6 Month. 1 Year
Demand notifications 1 month 1-3 Month 3-6 Manth 1 Yaar and over Totaı

Saving deposiis 4259140 2 464 1.364.171 20 700.303 4.273 013 2.152 740 2099.756 34851.587
Foreign currencydeposits 12.014.566 71.242 8.519.632 26.972.974 6.482.764 4.112.714 4.679.680 62.953.572

Residenis in Turkey 11.057.251 34.289 8.484.067 26 680.526 6.413.130 3 973.204 3.224.546 59.857.014

Residenis abroad 957.315 36.954 35.565 292.448 59.634 139.510 1.455.132 2 956.558
Pubiic 5ector deposiis 1.242.403 - 92.457 1.371 1.697 394 1.338.522
Commercial deposits 4417.920 - 2.359.263 15.924.483 4.081.799 469.195 562 454 27.615.134
Other institutions deposits 85.589 - 24 858 2.575.249 141.105 422 003 11.796 3.263.601
Precious metals vault 302.599 ‘ 405 69.730 20.621 36.838 121.256 551.449
Bank deposits 372.901 7.937 3.303.665 825.225 336,074 949.553 83.850 5.882.305

TheCBRT . . . . . -

Domestic hanks 6.595 3.122.639 469.153 - - 3.598.387
Foreign banks 72,415 7.937 181.026 359.072 336.074 949.653 83.850 1.990.027
Parlicipation hanks 293.891 . . - . . 293.891
Other . - . .

Totaı 22.698118 81.643 15.572,014 67.163.421 15.336.748 8.145.040 7.559.186 136.556.170

(ii). Prior Period:

With 7 days Up ta 6 Month- 1 Year
Oamand notirications 1 month 1-3 Month 34 Month 1 Yaar and avar Totaı

Saving deposiis 4 219.928 292 1.342,831 26.878 250 806.472 127.203 167.905 33.562.783
Foreigncurrencydeposits 9.680.582 16.4V 7.748.761 30615266 4.731.711 4.755.724 2.938619 60.487,140

Residents in Turkey 8 554 417 8 900 7.710.165 29.872.663 3 009.199 707.224 1.177.571 51.140.139
Residents abrcad 1.026.165 7,577 38 596 742.603 1,722.512 4.048 500 1,761.048 9247.001

Pubiic secior deposits 833 607 - 70 72.690 71 660 77 907.175
Commercial deposits 4.806 847 - 4.143.763 15 441.255 732.772 139.680 638 698 25.3.215
Otherinstitutionsdeçosits 91.538 . 62.089 2.592.019 320.513 402.005 1.190 3.469.654
Precious metaisvauii 329.584 5828 59.963 26.188 33.296 123.920 578.779
Bank deposits 339.936 6.215 3.102,799 739.430 201165 662.035 51.719 5.116 319

TheCBRT . - . . .

Domestic hanks 1.854 - 2.886.157 365.081 - - 3.253.092
Foreign hanks 23 581 6.215 215.642 374.349 202.185 662.035 51.719 1.538.726
Padicipation hanks 324.501 . . - . . . 324.501
Other . . ..

Totaı 20.311.922 24.984 16.406.141 76.398.973 6.820.214 6.120.603 3.942.329 130.025.065
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issuad
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financiat statements as af March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

2. Information on saving deposits insurance:

(i). Information on saving deposiis undar the guarantee of the saving deposits insurance fund
and exceeding the limit of deposit insurance fund:

Under the guarantee of Exceeding the limit of the
deposit insurance insurance deposit

Saving deposits’> Current period Pdor period Current period Prior period

Saving deposits 17.893.888 17.037.310 17.194.060 16.965.778
Foreign currency savings deposit 6.911.583 6.532.647 17.754.045 17.764.322
Other deposits in the form of savings deposits 221.014 241.329 281.347 277.182
Foreign branches’ deposits under foreign
authorities insurance - - - -

Off-shore banking regions deposits under foreign
authorities’ insurance - -

(1) The baıances 1 rom foreign subsidiaries, caıcu!ated in accordance with their own regulation, are included,

b.

(ii). Saving deposits which ara nol under the guaranfee of saving deposit insurance fund of
real persons:
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Current Period Prior Period

Foreign branches’ deposits and other accounts 5.404 5.495
Saving deposits and other accounts of controlling shareholders and deposits of
ıheir mother, father, spouse, chiıdren in care
Saving deposits and other accounts of president and members of board of
directors, CEO and vice presidents and deposits of their mother, father,
spouse, children in care 74.532 132.362
Saving deposits and other accounts in scope of the property holdings derived
irom crime defined in articıe 282 of Turkish criminaı ıaw no:5237 dated
26.09.2004 -

Saving deposits in deposit bank which is estabıished in Turkey in order tü
engage in off-shore banking activities soleiy - -

Informatian an trading derivative financial Iiabilities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Forward transactions 102.274 2,945 97.011 156
Swap transactions 1.170.579 403.950 1.422.269 284.342
Futures transactions - - - -

Options 74.901 16.291 105.182 13.448
Other - - - -

Total 1.347.754 423.186 1.624.462 297.946



(Convenlence translation of publiciy announced consolidated financlal statements originafly issued
in Turkish, ece note t. of section thrce>

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unleas otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

c. Information on borrowings:

1. Information on borrowings:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

The Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey
borrowings - - - -

From domestic banks and institutions 446.206 1.260.412 730.154 1.247.206
From foreign banks, institutions and funds 382.018 22.951.386 541.887 22.341.730

Total 828.224 24.211.798 1.272.041 23.588.938

2. Information on maturity structure of borrowings:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Short-term 316.104 1.713.451 772.974 1.204.093
Medium and long-term 512.120 22.498.347 499.067 22.384.845

Total 828.224 24.211.798 1.272.041 23.588.938

Information on marketable securities issued

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Bills 2.195.430 246,739 2.106.752 451.305
Asset backed securities’>’ f2f

- 5.775.724 - 6.083.274
Sonds 2.264.826 6.171.412 2.093.611 6.437.951

Coliateralized securitles 294.06? - 288.650 -

Total 4.460.256 12.193.875 4.200.363 12.972.530

(1) The Parent Bank ctassWed some of ts financiat Oabfft[es as the tinanciat ttabtttttes ctasstfled at fair vatue thmugh prafibloss n order
ta ettmtnate the accounting mfsmatch af the tntttat recognttton in accordance with TAS 39 paragraph 9. As ot March 31 2016, the
tatat amaunt ot tinanciat tiabilittes ctassitied as fairvatue through prattUtoss is TL 3.312.835 (Oecember 31, 2015 —TL 3394985)
with an accrued interest income ot TL 75.912 <December 31 2015- TL 82.505) and with a tair vatue ditterence ot TL 5.942
recognized in the income statement as an expense (December 31 2015’ TL 96945 incame). On the other hand, the nominal
amounts of the talat retum swaps which are ctosely retated with these financiat tab2ities as ot March 31,2016 are TL 3.247.076
<December 31, 2015: TL 3.332.109) for buy tegs and TL 3.247.076 <December 31, 2015: TL 3.332,109) torset tegs with a fair
vatue ditferences amounting ta TL 76.729. The mentioned totaf return swaps have 10 year maturity in average.

<2) The Group obtains borrowings via ts stmctured entity. Diversitted Payment Rights Finance Company. with securitization
transactions which is founded an ts tuture money transters within its tunding programme.
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(Convenience translatian of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originalıy issued
in Turkish, sec note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31,2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

d. Information on other Iiabilities:

As of March 31, 2016, other Iiabflities do not exceed 10%
commitments.

e. Information on lease payables:

1. Information on financial leasing agreements:

None (December 31, 2015- None).

2. Information on operational leasing agreements:

of the total balance sheet

The Parent Bank enters into operational leasing agreements annualiy for some of its
branches and ATM5. The leases are prepaid and accounted as prepaid expenses under
“Other Assets”.

f. Information on hedging derivative financial Iiabilities:

9.

2. Information on reserve for employee rights:

in accordance with Turkish Labour Law, the reserve for employment termination benefits
is calculated as the present value of the probable future obligation in case of the
retirement of employees. TAS 19 necessitates actuarial valuation methods to calculate
the Iiabilities of enterprises.
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Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Fairvalue hedge°> 10.432 157 3.926 305
Cash flow hedge<1 99.577 217.683 35,387 108.660
Foreign net investment hedge . -

Total 110.009 217.840 39.313 108.965

(1> Expıained in Nota xı. of Soction ıv,

information on provisions:

1. Information on general provisions:

Current Period Prior Period

1. Provisions for first group loans and receivables 2.177.121 2.091.893
of which, Provision for Loans and Receivables wiih
Extended Maturity 119. 150 85.758

ii. Provisions for second group Ioans and receivables 235.507 213.075
of which, Provision for Loans and Receivables with
Extended Maturity 67.320 57504

Provisions for non-cash loans 90.827 89.448
Other 227.456 232.855

Total 2.730.911 2.627.271



(Convenience translatlon of publiciy announced consolidated tinancial statements originaliy issued
in Turklsh, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands ot Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

The following actuarial assumptions were used in the calculation of total Iiabilities:

Current Period Prior Period

Discount rate (%) 4,60 4,60
Possibility of being eligible for retirement (%) 93,89 93,89

The principal actuarial assumption is that the maximum liability wili increase in line with
infiation. Thus, the discount rate applied represents the expected real rate after adjusting
for the effects of future inflation. As the annual ceiling is revised semi-annualiy, the ceiling
of fuli TL 4.092,53 effective from January 1, 2016 (January 1, 2015 - fuli TL 3.541,37) has
been taken into consideration in calculating the reserve for employment termination
benefits.

Movement of employment termination benefits iability in the balance sheet:

Current Period Prior Period

Prior period ending balance 141.388 141.134
Changes during the period 10.353 49.143
Recognized in equity - (20.478)
Paid during the period (11.937) (28.238)
Foreign currency differences 156 (173)

Balance at the end of the period 139.960 141.388

in addition, the Group has accounted for unused vacation rights provision amounting to
TL 167.714 as of March 31, 2016 (December3l, 2015- TL 159.125).

3. Information on provisions related with the foreign currency difference of foreign currency
indexed ioans:

As of March 31, 2016, the provision related to the foreign currency difference of foreign
currency indexed Ioans amounts to TL 82.699 (December 31, 2015 - TL 30.295).
Provisions related to the foreign currency difference of foreign currency indexed ioans are
netted from the oan amount in the financial statements.

4. Other provisions:

(i) Information on other provisions:

Current Period Prior Period

Pension fund provision 574.249 574.249
Provisions on unindemnitied non cash ioans 115.783 105.932
Provisions on credit cards and promotion campaigns
related to banking seMces 39.027 38,678
Other 288.524 336.343

Total 1.017.583 1.055.202
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in Turkish, sea note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

(Il) General reserves for possible losses:

None. (December 31, 2015 - None)

5. Pension fund provision:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim periods.

ğ. lnformation on taxes payable:

(i) Information on taxes payable:

Current Period Prior Period

CorporateTax Payable 253.086 195.493
Taxation of Marketable Securities 126.738 111.321
PropertyTax 3.466 2.795
Banking lnsurance Transaction Tax (“BlU”) 96.392 107.141
Foreign Exchange Transaction Tax -

Value Added Tax Payable 4.546 13.240
Other 57.034 39.413

Total 541.262 469.403

(ii) Information on premium payables:

Current Period Prior Period

Social security premiums - employee 427 312
Social security premiums - empioyer 499 364
Bank pension fund premiums - employee 18.741 13.473
Bank pension fund premiums . empioyer 19.354 13.921
Pension fund deposit and provisions - employee . -

Pension fund deposit and provisions - empioyer . -

Unemployment insurance- employee 1.338 961
Unemployment insurance - empioyer 2.675 1.922
Other

Total 43.034 30.953

(üi) Information on deferred fax Iiability:

There is a deferred tax Iiability amounting to TL 48.185 reflected in the consolidated financial
statements after the deferred tax assets and liabilities of each entity in consolidation has been
netted off in their standalone financial statements as per TAS 12 (December 31, 2015 — TL
119.097).
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

[t. Information on subordinated bana: (1)

t.

2. Paid-in capitab amount, explanation as to whether the registered share capital system is
appbied and it so, amount of registered share capital ceibing:

The Parent Bank’s paid-in-capital is amounting to TL 4.347.051 and in accordance with
the decision taken in the Ordinary General Assembly at April 7, 2008, the Parent Bank
has switched to the registered capitab system and the registered share capital ceiling is
TL 10.000.000.

3. lnformation on the share capitab increases during the period and the sources:
None (December 31, 2015- None>.

4. Information on transfers from capital reserves to capital during the current period: None.

5. Information on capital commitments, until the end of the fiscal year and the subsequent
interim period: None.

6. Information on prior period’s indicators on the Group’s income, profitability and liquidity,
and possible effects of these future assumptions on the Bank’s equity due to
uncertainties of these indicators:

The interest, liquidity, and foreign exchange risk rebated to on-balance sheet and off
balance sheet assets and liabilities are managed by the Parent Bank within several risk
and legal limits.

7. Privileges on the corporate stock: None.
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Current Period Priar Period
TL FC TL FC

From domestic banks - -

From other domestic institutions - -

From foreign banks - 7.955.961 - 6.635.191
From other foreign institutions - - - -

Total - 7.955.961 - 6.635.191

(1> Subordinated toans ara exptained in detail in Nota “Details on Subordinated Liabilities” of section four.

iniormation on sharehoiders’ equity:

1. Presentation of paid-in capital

Current Period Prior Period

Common stock 4.347.051 4.347.051
Preferred stock
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”)>

Explanations and notes related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

8. Information on value increase fund of marketable securities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL

From investments in associates, subsidiaries, and
joint ventures - - - -

Valuation difference - - - -

Foreign currenoy difterence - -

Available for sale securities’> (356376) 276.857 (546A02) 261.490
Valuation differences (356,376) 276.857 (546.402) 261.490
Foreign currency diflerences - - - -

Total (356.376) 276.857 (546.402) 261.490

(1) Includes tax eftect related to foreign currency valuation differences.

9. Other:

t was decided to distribute unconsolidated net profit of TL 1.860.545 as of December 31,
2015, in accordance with the General Assembly dated March 31, 2016 as follows: TL 93.027
to be transferred to legal reserves, TL 2.620 to be transferred to special funds account in
accordance with the article No 5 1/e section of the Corporate Tax Law numbered 5520 as
75% of the profit from the sale of real estate and the remaining TL 1.764.898 to be transferred
to extraordinary reserves.

Information on minority interest:

Current Period Prior Period

Period apening balance 474 462
Current period income/(loss) 21 45
Dividends paid (37) (41)
Translation differences - 8
Transaction done with minority
Other

Period ending balance 458 474

84-
LL*

M r



(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financiat statements ariginaliy lssued
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta cansolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts ara expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanatians and notes related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

ili. Explanations and nates related ta cansalidated aff-balance sheet accaunts

a. Information on off balance sheet commitments:

1. The amount and type of irrevocable commitments:

Current Periad Priar Periad

Commitments on credit card limits 29.668.933 28.304.464
Loan granting commitments 8.831.820 9.085.013
Commitments for cheques 6.851.466 6.521.085
Other irrevocable commitments 26.587.331 35.009.478

Total 71.939.550 78.920.040

2. Type and amount of probable losses and obligations arising from oU-balance sheet items:

Obligations arising from off-balance sheet are disclosed in “Off-balance sheet
commitments”. The Group set aside general provision for ila non-cash bana amounting to
TL 90.827 (December 31, 2015 - TL 89.448) and specific provision amounting to TL
620.884 (December 31, 2015 - TL 597.477) for non-cash boans which are not indemnified
yel amounting to TL 115.783 (December 31, 2015 - TL 105.932).

(1). Non-cash boans including guarantees, bank acceptance Ioans, coliaterais that are
accepted as financial guarantees and other letter of credits:

(ii).
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Current Periad Priar Period

Bank acceptance boans 167.363 173,524
Letter of credits 8.377.207 8.043.863
Other guarantees and colbaterabs 4.569.609 4.255.807

Total 13.114.179 12.473.194

Guarantees, surety ships and other similar transactions:

Current Period Prior Period

Temporary letter of guarantees 1.766.315 1.926.929
Definite eller of guarantees 30.997.868 31.839.457
Advance letter of guarantees 5,963.363 5.556.443
Letter of guarantees giyen to customs 2.197.194 2.016.807
Other letter of guarantees 4.125.980 3.831.366

Tatal 45.050.720 45.171.002



(Convenience translation of pubilciy announced consolidated financial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, see note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta cansalidated financial statements as af March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL”))

Explanatians and nates related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

3(i). Total amount of non-cash bana:

Current Period Priar Period

Non-cash bana giyen against cash Ioans 3.793.911 3.496.922
With original maturity of 1 year or bess than 1 year 477.399 465.353
With original maturity of more than 1 year 3.316.512 3.031.569

Other non-cash bana 54.370.988 54.147.274

Tatal 58.164.899 57.644.196

(ii) Information on sectorab concentration of non-cash boans:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Articbe 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Related Discbosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banks” for the interim periods.

(Hi) Information on non-cash Ioans classified in Group 1. and Group Il:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Related Discbosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Pubbic
by Banka” for the interim periods.

(iv) Maturity distribution of non-cash Ioans:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique
“Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public
by Banka” for the interim periods.

b. Infarmatian an derivative financial instruments:

This footnote is not prepared in compbiance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statementa and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banka” for
the interim perioda.

c. Infarmatian on credit derivatives and risk exposures:

This footnote is not prepared in compbiance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim periods.

ç. Infarmatian an cantingent biabilities and assets:

The Group has recorded a provision of TL 66.945 (December 31, 2015 — TL 64.875) for
litigations against the Group and has accounted for it in a000mpanying consolidated the
financial statementa under the “Other provisions” account. Except for the claims where
provisions are recorded, management considers as remote the probability of a negative result in
ongoing litigations and therefore does not foresee any caah outfbows for such claim.

d. Infarmatian an services in the name and accaunt af athers:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Rebated Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Pubbic by Banka” for
the interim periods.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise siated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”)>

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

IV. Explanations and notes related to consolidated income statement:

a. Information on interest income:

1. Information on interest inoome on Ioans:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Short-term Ioans” 1.315.399 96.114 1.136.125 73.718
Medium/long-term Ioans°> 1.679.502 633.440 1.193.141 518.671
Interest on bana underfolbow-up 19.953 - 18.711 40
Premiums received from resource

utilisation support fund - - - -

Total 3.014.854 729.554 2.347.977 592.429

(1> ıncıudes bas and commissons raceived for cash Ioans.

2. Information on interest income on banks:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

From the CBRT - - - -

From domestic banks 21.835 854 31.546 4
From foreign banks 1 .061 6,020 1 .032 32.284
Headquarters and branches abroad - - - -

Total 22.896 6.874 32.578 32.288

3. Information on interest income on marketable securities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

From trading financial assets 2.233 293 1.558 285
From financial assets at fair value through

profit or boss - - - -

From available-for-sale financial assets 519.785 51.720 314.127 50,020
From held-to-maturity investments 53.466 76.639 42.335 52.575

Total 575.484 128.652 358.020 102.880

4. Information on interest income received from associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Interests received from associates and subsidiaries 264 1,887
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates ta cansolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanatians and notes related to consolidated financial statements (cantinued)

b. Infarmation an interest expense:

1. Information on interest expense on borrowings:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Banka 22.662 162.420 38.747 208.477
The CBRT - -

Domestic banks 9.945 3.507 17.998 3.349
Foreign banks 12.717 158.913 20.749 205.128
Headquarters and branches abroad .

Other institutions 32 41.812 17 14.167

Totait> 22.694 204.232 38.764 222.644

(1) lncludos fees and commissions related to borrowings.

2. Information on interest expense to associates and subsidiaries:

Current Period Prior Period

Interests paid to associates and subsidiaries 770 436

3. nformation on interest expense to marketable securities issued:

Current Period Prior Period
TL FC TL FC

Interest expense to marketable
securities issued 112.183 120.847 72,230 95.690

Total 112.183 120.847 72.230 95.690

4. Maturity structure of the interest expense on deposits:

Damand Up ta 1 Up ta 3 Up ta 6 Up ta 1 Marc than Cumulative Priar
Account name depasit month manths mantha yaar 1 yaar deposit Tatal Periad

TL
Bank deposu 46 39.037 1.403 . . . ‘ 40.486 13947
Saving deposit - 31,573 791.915 26.371 2.937 4,084 ‘ 856.080 631.125
Pubtc sectordeposit - 336 2.168 5 13 1 ‘ 2.523 1.276
Commerciat deposit 7 66814 498.356 60.745 7.808 13.859 ‘ 655.589 496.076
Otherdeposit - 3.913 123.552 12.952 12.076 11 - 152.504 133.993
Deposit with 7 days
notification - ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ -

Tatal 53 141.673 1.417.394 108.073 22.834 17.955 . 1.707.982 1,276.417

FC
Foreign currency deposit 186 44.481 170.004 17,300 8.996 20.151 261,118 207.435
Bankdeposit - 1.505 1.457 2.064 7.157 632 - 12,815 6.855
Deposit with 7 days
notilication - - - - - - -

Precious metal vault - 137 261 21 36 19 - 474 493

Tatal 186 46.123 171.722 19.385 16.189 20.802 - 274.407 214.783

Grand tatal 239 187.796 1.589.116 127.458 39.023 38.757 - 1.982.389 1.491.200
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated tinancial statements originaliy issued
in Turkish, sea nota 1. ot section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (TL))

Explanations and nates related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

c. Information on dividend income:

This footnote is not prepared in complianoe with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banka” for
the interim periods.

ç. Information on trading gain/loss (net):

Current Period Prior Period

Gam 7.854.288 10.794.286
Gam from capital market transactions 48.193 157.662
Derivative financial transaction gains 2.222.217 4.024.304
Foreign exchange gains 5.583.878 6.612.320
Loss(-) (7.806.181) (10.812.536)
Loss from capital market transactions (14.271) (21.848)
Derivative financiai transaction losses (2.828.489) (4.419.181)
Foreign exchange loss (4.963.421) (6.371.507)

Net gain/Ioss 48.107 (18.250)

d. Information an gain/Ioss from derivative financial transactions:

The amount of net income from derivative financial transactions related to exchange rate
changes is TL 558.240 (March 31, 2015-TL 234.785 Ioss).

e. Information on other operating income:

Other operating income mainiy results from the collections and reversais from specific/generic
provisions recorded in prior years and the gam from sales of assets.
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(Convenience translation of publiciy announced consolidated financial statements originally issued
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consalidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (‘TL”))

Explanations and notes related ta consolidated financial statements (continued)

f. Provision for impairment af Ioans and other receivables:

9.

Current Period Prior Period
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Specific provisions for ıoans and other receivables 506.684 393.765
ili. Group bana and receivables 8.886 61.859
IV. Group bana and receivables 117.544 35,285
V. Group bana and receivables 380.254 296.621

General provision expenses 120.086 144.053
Provision expense for possibıe riske 1.471 3.869
Marketable securities impairment expensesM> 17.946 8.307

Financial assets af fair value through profit or bass 377 217
Available-for-sabe financial assets 17.569 8.090

lmpairment of investments in associates, subsidiades and heid
to-maturity securities 13.086 6.937

ınvestments in associates -

Subsidiaries
Joint ventures . -

Held-to-maturity investments<’> 13.086 6.937
Other 63.795 14.021

Total 723.068 570.952

(1) bncludes amorlisation of the premiums paid dudng the purchase of the securities throughout the maturity of the
securities and the impairment provisions, if any.

lnformation related ta other operating expenses:

Current Period Prior Period

Personnel expenses 522.859 471.827
Reserve for employee termination benefits 119 124
Provision expense for pension fund
lmpairment expenses of property and equipment . -

Depreciation expenses of propedy and equipment 57.960 50.286
lmpairment expenses of intangible assets -

Goodwill impairment expenses - -

Amortisation expenses of intangible assets 29.877 31.776
lmpairment expenses of equity participations for which equity
method is applied -

lmpairment expenses of assets heid for resale 102 92
Depreciation expenses of assets held for resale 1.301 1.284
Impairment expenses of fixed assets held for sale and assets
related ta discontinued operations

Other operating expenses 422.613 380.679
Operational lease expenses 65.844 55.552
Repair and maintenance expenses 20.999 18.702
Advedising expenses 34.682 27.537
Other expense 301.088 278.888

Loss on sales of assets - 23
Other 228.887 247.770

Total 1.263.718 1.183.861
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Nates to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL’))

Explanations and nates related ta cansolidated financial statements (continued)

ğ. Explanatians on income/Ioss from continuing operations and discontinued aperatians
befare tax:

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Artiole 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for
the interim periods.

h. Pravisian for taxes on income from continuing operations and discontinued aperatians:

As of March 31, 2016, the Group has current tax expense amounting to TL 250.261 (March 31,
2015 - TL 39.446> and deferred tax income amounting to TL 43.434 (March 31, 2015 - TL
114.387 deferred tax expense) from continuing operations.

ı. Infarmation on net incomeİloss for the period:

1. The characteristics, dimension and recurrence of income or expense items arising from
ordinary banking transactions do not require any additional explanation to understand the
Group’s current period pedormance.

2. Information on any change in the accounting estimates concerning the current period or
future periods: None

1. Income/Ioss of minority interest:

Current Period Prior Periad

Income/oss> of

j. Other items in income statement:

“Other fees and commissions received” in income statement mainiy includes commissions and
fees from credit cards and banking transactions,

V. Explanations and notes related to cansalidated statement af changes in sharehalders’ equity

This footnote is not prepared in compliance with the Articie 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim periods.
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(Convenience translation of publicly annaunced cansolidated financial statements originally issued
in Turkish, sec note 1. of section three)

Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes ta consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
(Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (“TL”))

Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

Vi. Explanations and notes related ta consolidated statement of cash fiows

This tootnote is not prepared in compliance with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim periods.

Vii. Expianations and notes related ta Group’s merger, transfers and companies acquired by
Bank

None.

Vii!. Expianations and notes reiated to Group’s risk group

a. The voiume of transactions reiating to the Group’s risk group, outstanding ban and
deposit transactions and profit and bass of the period:

1. information on ioans of the Group’s risk group:

Direct and lndirect Other real and legal
Associates, subsidlaries shareholders of the persons that have been

Current Period and joint ventures Group included in the risk grcup
Group’s risk group “ Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash

Loans and other receivables
Batance af the beginning ot the pedod 33.816 10.388 106.881 954.585 1.688.868 2.440,007
Balance af the end ot the pedod 28.116 10.502 142.067 1.143.968 2.081.618 2.400.428

Interest and commission income received 264 41 876 3.605 56.339 9.016

(1) Defined in subsection 2 of the 49th articie of the Banking Act Na 5411
(2) The information in taNe above includes ioans and due from banks as weil as marketable securities.

Direct and lndiract Other reat and legal
Associates, subsidiaries shareholders of the persons that have been

Prior Period and joint ventures Bank inetuded in the risk group
Group’s risk group t))ğ) Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash Cash Non-cash

Loans and other receivables
Batance at the beginning ot the pedod 88339 5916 47.956 536.763 1.320.617 2.117,169
Balance at the end of the pedod 33.816 10.388 106.881 954.585 1.688.868 2,440.007

Interest and commission income receIved 1.887 12 3.983 1.213 37.711 1.882

(1) Defined in subsection 2 of the 49th article of Banking Act No. 5411.
(2) The information in tabi e above inciudes loans and due from banks as weli as marketable securitios.
(3) Represent the profit / ioss figures for the 3 monihs pedod ended March 31 2015.

2. Information on deposits of the Group’s risk group:

Other real and legal
Associates, subsidiaries Direct and indirect parsons Ihat have baen

Group’s risk group and joint ventures shareholders of the Bank included in the risk group
Deposit Current Period Prior Period Current Period Prior Period Current Pariod Prior Period

Beginning of the period 82.069 121.840 19.927.462 13.660.682 5.148.413 10,291.156
End of the pedod 202.088 82.069 22.085.886 19.927.462 6.691.147 5.148.413
lnterest ezpense on
deposits’31 flO 436 260.594 191.608 113.173 104.802

(1) Defined in subseotion 2 of the 49th artiole of the Banking Act No. 5411.
(2) The information in tabi e above includes borrowings, marketable secudties issued and repo transactions as well

as deposits.
(3) Prior period columns represent profit / loss figures for the 3 months period ended March 31, 2015.
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Yapı ve Kredi Bankası A.Ş.
Notes to consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2016
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Explanations and notes related to consolidated financial statements (continued)

3. Information on forward and option agreemenls and other derivative instruments with the
Group’s risk group:

Other reel and ıegaı
Associates, subsidiaries Direci and indirect persons Ihat have been

Group’s risk group and joint ventures shareholders of the Bank included in the risk group
Current Prior Current Prior Current Prior
Period Period Period Period Period Period

Transaclions et fair value through
profit er

Seğnning of the perod - - 1.455.484 150.569 146.778 879.327
End of the çeriod -

- 1.712.833 1.455.484 867.785 146.778

Total profit/ıoss <8.532) 31 (39.630) <1.323) 15,836 (72.020)

Transactions for hedging
purposeW
Beginning of the period° - -

End of the perıod3 . . - -

Totaı profit / loss” - . - . — -

(1) Defined in subseclion 2 of the 49th anicte of the Banking Acı Nft 5411.
(2;. The Eank’s dedvafive nslmrnents are classfed as Ftnanciai instrumenfs af fair vaiue lhmugh profil or 055” er “Derivative

financial instrurnenls heid for hedging according 10 TAS 30.
(3> The balances al the beginning and end ol the periods are disetosed as the tota) of buy and seli amounts ot derivalive financial

nslwmenls.
(4) Financial stalernenl informalion diselosed above shows Mareh 31, 2015 resuils

b. information regarding benefits provided to the Group’s top management:

Salaries and benefits paid to the Group’s top management amount to TL 27.523 as of March
31, 2016 (March 31, 2015- TL 25.284).

IX. Explanations and notes related to the domestic, foreign, off-shore branches or associates and
foreign representatives of the Bant

This footnote is not prepared in complianoe with the Article 25 of the communique “Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks” for the
interim periods.

X. Explanations and notes related to subsequent events

None.
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Section Six

Explanations on the auditor’s review report

Explanations on the auditor’s review report

The consolidated financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2016 have been reviewed by
Güney Bağımsız Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Müşavirlik A.Ş. (A member lirm of Ernst £
Young Global Limited). The independent auditor’s review report dated May 2, 2016 is presented
preceding the consolidated financial statemenis.

Explanations and notes prepared by independent auditor

None.
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Section Seven(l>

Information on interim activity report

Interim activity report which also contains the evaluation of the Chairman and the CEO of the
Bank about the interim period activities

1. Message from Yapı Kredi’s Board of Directors Chairman Y. Ali Koç:

in the first quarter of 2016, the operating environment started in a volatile manner but became more
stable towards March. Giobaliy, reduced expectations for Fed hikes and Iow but stable oil prices
provided a more positive external backdrop and led ta a subsequent improvement in capital flaws into
emerging markets. Damesticaliy, uncertainty decreased foliowing the formatian of the govemment,
improving infiation and narrowing current account deficit albeit with angaing impacts from geopolitical
develapments.

in the banking sector, there was subdued volume growth in the first quarter of 2016. Tatal laans
reached TL 1.448 billion indicating 1% year-to-date growth. During the same period, total deposits
reached TL 1.282 biilion indicating 3% year-to-date growth. Asset quality dispiayed slight deteriaration
due ta the impact of volatiiity in ate 2015 and the sector’s nan-perfarming laans ratia increased by 13
bps ta 3,1%

in the first three manths of 2016, Yapı Kredi recorded strong profitabiiity improvement whiie
maintaining ta capital, iiquidity and market positianing. Capital pasitian was further strengthened
through the successfui issuance af a US$500 miilian Basel-Ili compliant sub-debt with 10 years
maturity in March.

Yapı Kredi continued ta be recognized both iacaily and internationaliy with many awards in different
areas. As it has been the case for the past 8 years, we ance again took our piace among the most
valuable 500 brands af the world, as campiled by Brand Finance. Additionaliy, the Bank was chosen
as Turkey’s “Best Foreign Trade Financing Bank” in a survey by Euromoney. At the Stevie Awards,
ane of the warld’s most prestigious awards recagnizing business accomplishments, Yapı Kredi
received a Silver Stevie in the “Innavation in Sales” categonj, while aur “Together Stranger praject
aimed at emplayees was acknawledged with a Branze Stevie Award in the “Relationship Management
Solutions” category. Meanwhiie Euromoney selected Yapı Kredi’s private banking as the best in its
fieid with its “Philanthropic Advice” service.

Anather achievement that did us praud was the award we received for the MidSEEF Program, led by
EBRD and supported by European investment Bank and the European Union. We received “The Best
Outreach Project Award” at the “Sustainable Energy Excellence Awards” for our support of ciean and
renewable energy projects.

(1) Unless otherwise stated amounts are expressed in Turkish Lira in section seven.
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Information on interim activity report (continued)

2. Message from Yapı Kredi’s CEO Faik Açıkalın:

in the first three months ol 2016, the operating environment continued tü be chailenging albeit with a
more subdued trend emerging towards the second halt of the quarter.

During this period, Yapı Kredi continued its strategy at tuh force and recorded a strong improvement in
its profitability. The Bank generated TL 704 miilion net income, indicating 41% year-over-year growth.
Return on average tangible equity increased by 244bps to 12,8%.

in terms of lending, Yapı Kredi’s cash oan growth was in hine with sector at 1% year-to-date and
market share was maintained at 10.3%. Loan growth was driven by above sector growth in general
purpose lending (+3% year-to-date) and TL mid-size company loans (+3% year-to-date). The Bank
maintained its leadership position in credit cards with 21,1% outstanding volume market share. During
the same period, totah deposits grew above sector at 5% compared to 3% growth in the sector heading
tü market share gam of 24 bps year-to-date up to 10,4%.

Yapı Kredi, having invested in strengthening its seivice network significanthy over the hast 2 years,
maintained its headcount and branch number relativeiy stable in 1016. At the same time, as one of
the leading banks in digital banking, Yapı Kredi continued to record impressive improvements in this
area. The Bank iaunched the second edition of its “FikriMobil” contest aimed at supporting innovation
among university students and aiso inaugurated its new caih center in Izmir during the quarter. As of
March 2016, the Bank handles 86% of total transactions through its alternative delivery channehs, one
of the highest hevels in the sector and aiso actively utilizes these channels tü support its sales
activities. Number of digital customers increased by 33% year-on-year up to 2,8 million while the
number ot transactions executed through digital channels continued to grow.

Looking st the financial performance, the Bank increased its total revenues by 20% year-over-year tü
TL 2.989 mihiion driven primariiy by core revenues trom customer-oriented banking activities.
Disniplined approach tü costs was evident with 7% year-over-year cost growth. Accordingly, cost to
income ratio improved significanthy and decreased by 5 pp year-over-year to 44%.
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Information on interim activity report (continued)

3. Overview of Financial Performance:

On May 2, 2016, Yapı Kredi announced its consolidated 1016 resuits based on Turkish accounting
standards (BRSA), reporting TL 704 miilion net income, indicating 41% year-over-year growth. The
Bank’s ROE was recorded as 12,S% indicating a strong improvement of 244bps year-on-year.

Strong revenue grawth and disciplined cost control leading ta significant improvement in
operational efficiency

in 1016, Yapı Kredi increased its core revenues by 26% yİy (vs 19% sector) supported by strong 29%
and 19% year-over-year growth in net interest income and fees 8ı commissions, respectively. in 10,
swap adjusted bank-oniy NIM improved by 10bps q-t-d to 3,2% levered by effectiveiy managed pricing
and ban book remix. Cost growth was realised below infiation at 7% y/y (vs 9% growth at sector level)
due to finabization of buik investments. Accordingiy, CosUlncome ratio demonstrated a sharp deciine of
5pp year-over-year to 44%.

Maintained scate with significant improvement in LDR

in terms of lending, Yapı Kredi’s cash oan growth was in line with sector at 19’ year-to-date and
market share was maintained at 10,3%. Loan growth was dhven by above sector growth in general
purpose bending (÷3% year-to-date) and TL mid-sized company ioans (+3% year-to-date).

in terms of deposits, above sector performance continued and the Bank recorded 5% growth (vs 3%
sector). in the first quarter, Yapı Kredi gained 24 bps market share in deposits and reached 10,4%
market share. During the same period, demand deposits recorded an impressive 12% year-to-date
growth.

Camfortabie capitaiisation and controlied asset quaiity

Capitaiisation was strengthened with luu refiection of new Basei-iut regulations and positive impact of
USD 500 miihon Tier-2 issuance as weli as ongoing focus on effective capital usage. Accordingly,
CAR increased by 60bps to 13,52% and Common Equity Tier-1 ratio increased by 30bps to 10,25%.

in 1016, NPL ratio was reahsed at 4,1% impacted by some pressure on coflections and subdued ban
growth white NPL infiows improved compared to 40 due to discipiined approach and sohd
pedormance of corporate/commercial iending book despite chaiienging environment.

4. Summary of Consouidated Financiais

TL miilion Current Period Prior Period
Totai Assets 237888 235.268
Totai Laans 154.632 152.489
Total Deposits 136.556 130.025
Sharehoider’s Eguity 23.711 23.086
Loans/ Assets 65% 65%
Deposits/Assets 57% 55%
NPL 4,1% 3,9%
CAR 13,5% 12,9%
TL miilion Current Period Prior Period
Net Profit 704 501
Return on AverageTangibie Eguity 12,8% 10,3%
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informatian an interim activity report (continued)

5. Important Developments and Transactions Affecting the Bank’s Financial Performance:

• On March 1,2016. Yapı Kredi issued a US$500mn İONC5 Basel ili complaintTier-2 sub-debt
ata coupon rate of 8,50%

• On March 31, 2016, Fitch revised Yapı Kredi’s outlook to “Negative” trom “Stable” based on a
similar action taken on UniCredit’s ratings on March 24, 2016 and affirmed ali of the Bank’s
ratings

• Changes that have been made in Articles of Association during the quarter can be reached
through the link below
http:/İwww.kap.gov.tr/biidirim-sorgulariİbildirim-detayi.aspx?id=522998

6. Current Trends and Expectations for the Upcoming Period:

2016 macro and banking sector expectations:

GDP growth: —3,5%
infiation: —7-8%
Loan growth: 13%
Deposit growth: 11%
MM: Flat vs 2015
NPL ratio: +40 bps vs 2015

2016 Yapı Kredi expectations:

• Lending: Volume growth relatively aligned with sector. Continued outperformance in value
generating areas

• Funding: Deposit growth aligned with ban growth. Ongoing access to wholesale funding
• Revenues: Flattish NIM to be supported by effective pricing with potential upside based on

deposit cost evoiution. Mid-teens fee growth to be supported by ongoing customer acguisition
• Costs: Majority of investments finahsed. Ongoing focus on infrastructure and digital
• Asset Ouality: Conservative risk approach with NPL ratio siightly up; CoR slightly down mainly

due to regulatory issues. Strong focus on coilections with system enhancements and
dedicated approach
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